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(Hearing convened at 1 O : O O  a.m.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Ladies and gentlemen, 

E I could have your attention, please, we'll go ahead 

id call the hearing to order. 

le notice read. 

We'll begin by having 

MR. JAEGER: Pursuant to notice, this time 

nd place has been designated for a customer service 

3aring in Docket No. 950495-WS, Application for Rate 

ncrease and Increase in Service Availability Charges 

q Southern States utilities, Incorporated. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. Take 

ppearances. Mr. Shreve, we'll start with you, 

lease. 

MR. SHREVE: Jack Shreve and Charlie Beck, 

ffice of Public Counsel, representing the Citizens of 

he state of Florida and the customers of Southern 

tates in opposition to Southern States rate increase. 

MR. JAEGER: Ralph Jaeger on behalf of the 

omission Staff. 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 

allahassee, Florida. 

MR. FEIL: Matthew Feil, 1000 Color Place, 

popka, Florida 32703, on behalf of the Southern 

tates Utilities, Inc. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Ladies and gentlemen, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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let me take this opportunity to welcome you to this 

morning's hearing. In way of introduction, my name is 

Terry Deason, I will be chairing this hearing today. 

Seated on my near left is Commissioner Julia Johnson. 

Seated on my far left is Commissioner Joe Garcia. 

seated to my right is Commissioner Diane Kiesling. 

And 

We also have a number of Staff persons here 

today. I would like to introduce those, as well. 

Mr. Jaeger, our Staff attorney, just introduced 

himself when he made his appearance. Seated to his 

left is Mr. Troy Rendell; seated to his right is 

Mr. Marshall Willis; and seated behind him is Mr. Ted 

Davis. They're with the Professional Staff of the 

Public Service Commission. 

I would invite you if you have any questions 

that if you can come up and ask them at some 

convenient time, they would be more than glad to take 

a moment and help you with any question or problem 

that you may have. 

The purpose of the hearing today is to hear 

from you, the customers, concerning Southern States 

Utilities' rate increase request which is currently 

pending before the Florida Public Service Commission. 

As you entered the room today, you were given a blue 

information sheet. This should provide with you some 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION' 59Q 
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background information on the nature of the case that 

is pending and the purpose of today's hearing. 

The procedure that we're going to follow 

today is that when we dispose of the preliminaries, 

I'm going to allow Mr. Shreve and the Company to make 

a brief opening statement. 

opening statement, I will ask all those persons from 

the public who wish to testify to stand and be sworn 

in. 

Following the brief 

This is necessary so your testimony will 

become a part of the official proceedings. 

is being is reported by our Official Court Reporter 

and the information which we gather here today will be 

part of the record and will be evidence upon which the 

Commission can rely in making its ultimate decision in 

this case. 

This case 

When your name is called -- and Mr. Shreve 
will be calling the persons' names to come forward. 

when your name is called, will you please come forward 

to the podium in front and begin by giving us your 

name and address and the system, the Southern States 

system, from which you receive service. 

If you believe it would be helpful to the 

court reporter, you may wish to spell your name so 

that it is accurate in the record. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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After you complete your statement, wait for 

just a moment, there may be a few clarifying questions 

concerning your statement. 

With that, I'm going to ask that we go ahead 

and begin with opening statements unless there are any 

preliminary matters we need to address. Any of the 

parties have any preliminary matters? 

MR. FEIL: Commissioners, we do have the 

Proof of Publication and Affidavit of Noticing: if you 

would like to have that identified now, we can do 

that. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That would be fine. 

That will be identified as Exhibit No. 34. Do you 

have a copy of that to provide to the court reporter? 

MR. FEIL: Yes, sir, I do. 

(Exhibit No. 3 4  marked for identification.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. 

We will begin with the Company's opening 

statement followed by Mr. Shreve's opening statement. 

MR. FEIL: Thank you, Commissioner. 

My name is Matthew Feil: I'm here on behalf 

of Southern States Utilities. Southern States filed 

this rate case because it has not been able to earn a 

fair rate of return on the investment made in the 

utility plant from the rates that it is currently 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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collecting. 

Are you able to hear me? 

Since SSU's last consolidated rate case, SSU 

has invested and will invest an additional $100 

million in utility plant. The rates set in SSU's last 

consolidated rate case were based on 1991 information, 

so SSU's additional investments since that time, 

roughly $20 million a year through 1996, were not 

considered. 

SSU submitted information to the Commission 

showing that in 1994 SSU earned less than a 3% return 

on its investment through 1994. Because of the plant 

additions I just mentioned, roughly $20 million a 

year, that rate of return will disappear in 1995 and 

in 1996 and SSU will lose money. 

You could ask why in light of these poor 

returns SSU has continued to make plant additions? 

The answer in large part is that SSU did not have a 

choice. The majority of the investments I have 

referred to were made after 1991, which SSU was 

required to make by the Department of Environmental 

Protection, water management districts, Environmental 

Protection Agency, through its rules, regulations, 

orders, permits and the like. 

SSU's expert witnesses in this case will 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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testify as to the necessity of and the reasonableness 

of the costs of those investments. 

What I have just been talking about is the 

total revenue issue, which is one of the two big 

issues in this case. The second big issue in the case 

is the rate structure issue. 

Total revenue issue concerns how much money 

in total the Company will be allowed to collect from 

all its customers. The rate structure issue concerns 

which customers, which customer groups, are going to 

pay for what portion of that total amount. 

In this case, SSU has requested what's 

called a uniform rate structure. A uniform rate 

structure reflects a pooling of the revenue 

requirements from various localities such that, when 

the rates are calculated, customer groups pay the same 

rate. 

There are two classifications that we have 

asked for for water service: One for conventional 

treatment, which all of you have in this room; and the 

other for reverse osmosis treatment, which is a more 

expensive form of treatment for treating brackish 

water. 

A possible alternative to the uniform rate 

structure is what is called a stand-alone rate 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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structure where revenue requirements are calculated 

for each locality and rates for each locality are 

different such that you could have a wide variety of 

rates from one service area in Marion County to 

another service area in the same county. 

HOW these different rate structures affect 

you is best illustrated by the interim rates which the 

Commission recently authorized SSU to collect. 

Interim rates are temporary rates subject to 

refund which the Utility collects during the pendency 

of a rate case. The interim rates which the 

Commission approved should be going into effect fairly 

soon and you should have received a notice regarding 

those rates within the last few days. 

The interim rates the Commission approved 

have been structured according to this stand-alone 

rate structure or a version of the stand-alone rate 

structure. A s  a result of that rate structure, every 

single residential customer in Marion and Putnam 

Counties -- with the exception of Citrus Park, who 
receive water only service -- will pay interim rates 
higher than the uniform rates SSU has requested at the 

conclusion of this case based on the customer's 

average usage. 

The uniform rates SSU has requested at the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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:onclusion of this case is based on 1996 information 

m d  the interim rates was based on '94 information, SO 

the '96 information doesn't even reflect plant 

additions that are made through '95 and '96. 

For example, If you live in Silver Lake Oaks 

and you have water and wastewater service, the bill 

SSU is requesting that you pay at the end of this case 

will be some $32 lower than the interim rates that 

will soon coming into effect. In Marion Oaks, it will 

be $ 2 2  lower. Again, why? Because under uniform 

rates the customers in Marion and Putnam County 

benefit. 

Some customer groups adamantly oppose 

uniform rates because they see their stand-alone rates 

as being lower than uniform rates. One of those 

groups is in Sugarmill Woods in Citrus County. 

Those customers are among the highest users 

of water in all SSU's service areas and are not 

willing to pay even $1 for 1,000 gallons of water 

while some of you are being asked to pay as much as $4 

for 1,000 gallons of water under the interim rates 

structured according to the stand-alone rates. 

The customers in Marion and Putnam are low 

consumers of water and they conserve water. 

customers in Sugarmill Woods do not. 

The 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 5913 
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That point is just one of the many arguments 

SSU will be making during the hearings in this case in 

support of uniform rates. I thank you for your 

attention and remind you that the Commission is 

interested in hearing your comments regarding rate 

structure as well as other comments. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you, Mr. Feil. 

Mr. Shreve? 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

You know, every time I come to one of these 

meetings I think I'm going to talk about one thing, I 

hear what they say and I end up talking about 

something else. 

what he just went through is 180 degrees out 

of what they said last night in a hearing over in 

Citrus County. I will be glad to furnish that: I know 

Karla is getting a big kick out of that, but that's 

the truth. Karla Teasley is. She got a kick out of 

some of the things I said last night. 

He just mentioned Silver Lake Oaks, and I 

just pulled this out, talking about the rates there. 

When they came into the '92 rate case, the revenue 

that was being paid in by Silver Lake Oaks that he 

mentioned in Putnam County was $5,126. If they get 

what they want out of this case, they will be getting 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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$26,706, five times as much. 

Marion Oaks, in water, when it came in in 

1992, 366,000 was the revenue. If they get what they 

want out of this case, it is 1,147,000 coming from the 

people -- from the people in the state of Florida into 
Southern States' and Minnesota Power's pocketbooks. 

But they don't talk about that; they talk about 

everything else in the world but that. 

There are two issues to talk about. Some of 

you go one way, and some of you have an interest in 

the other on uniform rates and on stand-alone. That's 

fine. But the first and biggest issue in this case is 

how many money is Southern States trying to get out of 

the people of the state of Florida? 

In the water case in Marion County -- are 
there any people here from Putnam County? Great, 

okay. I was afraid you all wouldn't be here. 

But in Marion County, the water rates 

produced in 1992 when they came into the case, 

$442,000. 

case the rates will produce $1,346,000. Regardless of 

where they get the money, they want it. 

If they have their way coming out of this 

From Putnam County, the rates produced 

coming into the '92 case were $234,000. Mostly small 

systems. What do they want out of this case? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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$612,000. But they don't tell that you in these 

meetings they go around. 

going. 

That's where the money is 

And the first thing the Commission is going 

to have to do is get the money right and what Southern 

States is taking out, then decide how they are going 

to distribute the rates, and that's fair. 

Southern States should not be able to take 

advantage of the system by covering up what they are 

getting, and that's exactly what they are trying to 

do. They're having these little hearings all over the 

state and never talking about that, never talking 

about how much money they're getting. 

In the sewer systems -- only four of them in 
Marion County, coming into the '92 case -- $513,000. 
Out of this case, they want $1,222,000. 

In Putnam County, $43,000 coming into the 

'92 case -- now, we could have gone back before that. 
Because at that point you had sort of uniform rates in 

Putnam County. They want $253,000, over five times as 

much from you. 

On the rates in Putnam County, it is 

absolutely ridiculous what they are trying to do. 

They are going -- one example. He mentioned Silver 

Lake Oaks. Coming into the '92 case, that would be 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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$5.18 and $2.35 per thousand gallons. That was tne 

rate you had at that time and I think it was close to 

the rate that most of the people in Putnam County had 

because they had uniform rates over there. 

The Public Service Commission granted the 

money to them. Regardless of who was paying for it, 

this is the money they got out of there, $15.70 base 

facility charge compared to the $5.18 and $8.90 per 

1,000 gallons compared to the $2.35. That's what they 

got out of the people of the state of Florida in that 

much of an increase. 

They are now -- now -- asking for $30.34 and 
$11.05 per thousand gallons. That's just an example, 

I'm glad it was the one he brought up. 

state of Florida they're that way. 

Throughout the 

The Public Service Commission in the last 

rate case -- and I haven't checked this but I will be 
glad to bet on it -- granted on a system-by-system 
basis higher rates and revenues per person than they 

ever have in the state of Florida. And we've gone 

into almost every case that's ever been. 

I will be glad to bet that and I would love 

for the Staff of the Public Service Commission to 

check it out. 

The first thing -- and also he's taking 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 5917 
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about the investment in the -- during the last rate 
case they first came in with all the numbers. Then 

about halfway through they decided, "Hey, let's talk 

about the environment, let's talk about conservation," 

they sounded like a good thing and they used that in 

the whole case. 

Most of the investment that they have here 

is for growth. You take a look -- and I passed out a 
few this morning -- that's where most of it is. I 

don't see much that's going in there to conserve 

water. Except the higher rates. You're not going to 

be able to afford to use the water, you're going to be 

conserving a lot before long. Then they'll raise the 

rates because of that. 

The Public Service Commission is going to 

have to get back to basics and say how much money this 

Company should be able to take out of the pocket of 

each and every individual, and see what rates are 

fair, just and reasonable. And if a system has rates 

that are not reasonable, cut it out, cut it down to a 

reasonable rate, don't give Southern States the money. 

Don't just pass it over and let somebody else pay it, 

but cut the money down first, then we'll get the pot 

right and everything will be okay. 

Thank you very much. (Applause) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 59f8 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Ladies and gentlemen, 

now is the time that we are going to hear from you, 

the customers. We invite you to give us your comments 

and your thoughts concerning the operations of 

Southern States, the quality of service that you 

receive, the level of the rate request, and the rate 

structure. Any of those matters that you would like 

to bring to your attention we certainly invite you to 

do so. 

At this point I'm going to ask all those 

members of the public who have signed up to testify 

and do wish to testify to please stand and raise your 

right hand. 

(Witnesses collectively sworn. ) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Shreve, you may 

call your first witness. 

M R .  SHREVE: Thank you, commissioner Deason. 

Mr. Sparacia. 

WITNESS SPARACIA: Thank you, sir. Good 

morning. All you members, ladies and gentlemen. 

Members of the board here and so forth. 

If I may, my name is -- 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: I believe the mike is 

on, you have to speak right directly into the 

microphone. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



20 

1 

2 

3 

4 

E - 
€ 

5 

E 

s 

1c 

11 

1; 

1: 

14 

1! 

It 

1; 

I t  

1: 

2( 

2 :  

2 :  

2 :  

21 

2! 

WITNESS SPARACIA: Thank YOU. Before I 

start, can I please be sworn in again? 

that, please. 

I would want 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes, sir, YOU may. 

_ - - - -  
FRANK 3. SPARACIA 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS SPARACIA: Frank J. Sparacia. I 

reside at 287 Marion Oaks Drive, Ocala, Florida 34413. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Could we have the 

spelling of your last name, please, sir? 

WITNESS SPARACIA: Yes, Sir, 

SP-P-A-R-A-C-I-A. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank YOU. 

WITNESS SPARACIA: Now, is it possible, and 

I don't want any special things being done for me or 

anybody else, if I may start off from the very 

beginning and if you are able to read this little 

article dating back to Saturday, October 1 of ' 8 8 .  

This is very important if you read it and then keep it 

for the record, I would appreciate that. Is it 

possible? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes, sir, YOU may 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 5920 
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provide us with that. 

to read. 

leave with us? 

Go ahead and read what you need 

And if you have an extra copy you wish to 

WITNESS SPARACIA: Yes, I would. Okay, 

thank you. 

This starts back, it was October 1 of '88 

and that's going to start back. 

"Marion Oaks Utilities Notes Sewer Problem. 

Officials of Marion Oaks Utilities have acknowledged 

there is a problem in the subdivision with sewer lift 

stations," which they didn't have at the time there in 

that area, "that are unable to pump effluent through 

central treatment plants, State Attorney Investigator 

Charles VoWinkle said Friday. 

"He met with the officials of the utility 

and the Deltona Corporation, its parent company, to 

view a videotape made by Marion Oaks resident who 

complained to the Marion County Commission about the 

problem last week. 

"Frank Sparacia told the Commissioners last 

week about situation involving sewer line serving a 

small shopping center in the subdivision that was not 

connected to a central system. 

"The Utility used trucks to pump out the 

holding tank in a nonfunctioning pump station to move 
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the untreated sewage into the central system, county 

health officials and the utility do not have the 

proper permits to build the lines to a pump station. 

Complained about periodic spills, raw sewage and odor. 

The utility officials requested time before the County 

Commission Tuesday to discuss the problem." 

If I may? Thank you so much. 

MR. SHREVE: Yes, sir. 

WITNESS SPARACIA: Starting at the 

beginning, this is very, very important. And the 

reason I know quite a bit about it, because I am a 

shareholder in Deltona Corporation for five shares 

since over ten years ago. 

And I knew that Deltona was in trouble, they 

were negotiating with General Development to buy 

Marion Oaks, that part of it. And then again there 

was a toy company involved. But it happened to be 

Minnesota Topeka, at that time it was named Minnesota 

Topeka. 

And I was able to call up Minnesota and 

speak to the president -- I don't know if he's still 
the president. At that time, "Before you take over," 

because it would have been the stockholder in Marion 

Oaks then, to take the Utility over, but Deltona just 

didn't want to give it up because that was a money 
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maker at that time for them. 

So I kept calling. "Please send your people 

out here before you take over. And if you can't make 

it, send somebody here and 1'11 show them around." It 

never did happen. But they did take the utility 

company over. 

What happened, it is a fact they have put a 

l o t  of money into it, I'm not saying they're not. But 

what they want to make now, it is out of order. 

Now, another thing, after this, what 

happened, I was able -- and I'm very proud what I have 
done, a lot of people don't like the idea but I'm 

going to continue with the Lord's help. 

At that time, what happened here was that 

they took over -- and in fact it was a court case, 
too, after, that Deltona had to give 80 pieces of 

property concerning the utility company. And the 

utility company I believe it was like $7 million -- 
the Marion Oaks -- I'm sorry, the Southern States at 
that time. That was it. 

NOW, and I was able through the help of 

Commissioner Needham a t  that time to stop building 

permits there in that area. And they were stopped for 

about six months. 

Now, what happens here is that they are 
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supposed to -- if you see the regular contracts, some 
people were asked to bring water mains when the new 

utilities company took over, as much as $36,000. 

That's a lot of money. Why? Because they have put 

mains in there and so forth to the foreign areas 

there. 

The idea is this. Are all the water mains 

up throughout the whole area now? 

it said, originally it said that where they were going 

to build it would have water and sewer. That is not 

so. Only the housing area has water and sewer. 

That's all. 

Because originally 

Now this is very important. It is a fact, 

and again I'm repeating myself, they did spend a lot 

of money, but look what they want to do. 

Here's another thing that happened, too. I 

asked at the last meeting -- and boy, thank God it's a 
good day out here. Remember that night? You sure do, 

don't you? I do, too. Thank you. 

Now, here's another thing that happened here 

is the problem that I did ask Mr. Armstrong here to 

please give me a breakdown what they applied. 

a lot of people knew about it, a lot of people didn't 

know about it. 

Because 

The Southern States took over, it was water, 
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sewer and gas. They sold a portion of the gas. And I 

requested to get a copy only of Marion Oaks, and that 

took almost three weeks after me calling up and so 

forth. And they gave me a breakdown of four, 

including Marion Oaks. And I just want to know what 

they invested and got in return from the gas company, 

and whether the property was sold with it or they 

obtained the property and are keeping it and just 

renting out to the Heritage, yes, Gas Company. 

Now, this is very important. 

Now I have got plenty of papers here but I 

won't go through them. 

if you want copies of them, you can get them. 

Because if I did -- and also, 

Here's another thing. I have a bag full of 

What happened there in back of the Quick tapes here. 

King, a dummy sewer. A dummy sewer. That's why the 

rates are going up. They are spending money, I can't 

deny the fact. But nevertheless it is not fair that 

we must pay all of that. 

And I have news for you. I have shares in 

the Southern States but I don't care for the pennies 

that I intend to get when the time comes. But I'm 

going to continue. 

But please, it's very important. I don't 

want no uniform rates, I just want to know. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
5925 



26 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2c 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2E 

We are being discriminated against because 

we are in the housing area. I got one bill -- in 
fact, Ms. Teasley could tell you because I called her 

up. I'm all alone there, $72 for one month. 

"Well, if you can't pay it, Mr. Sparacia, 

we'll wait and take a little bit at a time." No, 

thank God, I'm able to pay it and I did pay it all. 

One more important thing, and this is very 

important. Cards were sent out for Dunnellon, by the 

Dinner Bell, part of the Public Service Commission -- 
I'm sorry, I rescind that, I made a mistake. Not by 

the Public Service but the utility company. 

January 16. 

This was 

You wouldn't believe it, I got mine on 

January 16, my mail was delivered at 5:OO. People got 

it two days later. I got plenty here and I could have 

gotten more, besides. 

This is not fair. So what happened to me? 

I did call up and again they blamed it on us having a 

holiday that day. That's why the mail was late. 

If you have to do something, let's do it 

right. Please, if you want more information and the 

tape that I had taken where the dummy was in back of 

the Quick King and I am glad what I have done. 

Another thing I want to say to the attorney 
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here for the people, Mr. Shreve, and Mr. Nettesheim. 

They have done a wonderful job. At the very beginning 

I started this by getting different water rates 

from -- not Marion Oaks, I should say Bellevue, 
Dunnellon, Ocala, and so forth. And they were a lot 

cheaper then. Nevertheless, I don't mind paying but 

I'm not paying for anybody else because it isn't fair. 

We have an awful lot of retired people. 

I know I wouldn't get it but I'm going to 

try. I would like to put a septic tank on my 

property. Because there are places there they were 

promised sewer and they don't, they have septic tanks. 

Lord bless them, it's a wise move to have it on your 

property. 

Nevertheless, in that case if you're not 

aware of it, also Feather Nest had a problem there 

that they couldn't build any more until they wanted 

septic tanks. 

I was at that meeting, the County 

Commissioners meeting. They wanted something like 12 

or 14 septic tanks. I spoke, "That's not fair." They 

only put I believe it was at that time four of them. 

Now if one can have it, why shouldn't all of 

them have it? I would like to get a septic. And 

believe it or not I'm going to apply for it: I know I 
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won't get it, but I'm going to apply and see what I 

can do. 

I want to thank you for listening to me, If 

you want more and if you want to borrow a tape or two, 

I brought them here. Look at them and then you'll see 

what's right. 

please -- 
But I warned Minnesota and Topeka to 

Not only that. Since this has started, they 

could put four lift stations. One directly by the 

Quick King, one by the Barnett Bank, one by in back of 

the Touch of Italy and one by the townhouses. Not 

only that, each and every one of them I believe now 

has vented the existing ones that was before that, 

believe it or not. 

It's all down on paper, the County 

Commission and so forth, they have records of it. So 

if you want to do a little bit of investigating, 

you'll find out it is all there. 

I want to that you for listening to me. But 

it is a fact. I want to thank you so much, all of 

you. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you, sir, any 

questions for Mr. Sparacia? Thank you, sir. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Sparacia. 

(Applause) 
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(Witness Sparacia excused.) 

- - - - -  
MR. SHREVE: Mr. Gypert. 

WILLIAM GYPERT 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS GYPERT: I'm William Gypert, Citrus 

Park, 3950 Southeast 19th Avenue. 

Number one, I was just curious, since I work 

for the state, do you people have to take the same 

oath I do that I'm going to enforce laws and anybody 

breaking the law or attempting to break the law or 

trying to coerce people into breaking the law is 

supposed to be reported? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Can't hear you. 

WITNESS GYPERT: I'm sorry. 

I have to take an oath when I took my job of 

knowing anybody breaking the law, trying to coerce 

people into breaking the law, I'm supposed to be 

reported and prosecuted. Do you have to take the same 

oath? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I don't remember that 

specific language. We had to take an oath we would 

uphold the Constitution and things of that nature. It 
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may be involved in there, but not specifically. We're 

not specifically law enforcement. We do take an oath 

but it may not be the same as the oath that you take. 

WITNESS GYPERT: In other words, you are 

supposed to be enforcing or notifying people of 

somebody trying to break the law, aren't you? Or can 

you watch people break the law and go from there? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: AS I indicated, We're 

not specifically law enforcement. We have a set 

jurisdiction from the Florida Statutes and we enforce 

the jurisdiction in the area that we do have 

jurisdiction, and that's regulation of utility 

companies in the state of Florida. 

WITNESS GYPERT: Well, as far as I'm 

concerned, Southern States is coercing people and they 

are trying to break the law: If you are not going to 

go with our uniform rates, we are going to make these 

rates so high it is going to be very costly. For 

everybody. You're going to give us our way. 

Now I have a couple of slips here, I'll put 

Jack to work, to prove a few points about what is 

happening. I have all kinds of goodies. 

1'11 go with that and we'll go from there, 

how is that? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Please speak louder. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Sir, you are going to 

need to get as close to that microphone as you can, 

some folks are indicating they cannot hear you. I 

wish the microphone could stand up a little taller. 

You're a taller gentleman. 

WITNESS GYPERT: You don't make microphones 

high enough, what can I tell you? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We didn't make the 

microphones, sir. 

WITNESS GYPERT: Somebody did. 

All right, now, accordingly to, first, I'll 

go against the uniform rates. Why? Uniform rates, 

they say it is the same thing throughout the state. 

It isn't. 

If we look at what people have to do 

throughout the state, No. 1 -- oops, I don't know, 
have you got one of them? Coliform levels? Fecal 

coliform levels? I guess you don't. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I have been given 

three pieces of paper, sir. 

WITNESS GYPERT: Marion County is one of the 

higher grounds in the state of Florida. We turn 

around in Marion County, we can turn around and have 

400 fecal counts in here in 100 milliliters for spray 

fields. We get down to Broward County, they are 
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allowed none. And they -- the higher the ground, the 
more they can more or less filter themselves through 

the things. 

No. 2, we get down -- come on, Jack. I got 

another one here. 

M R .  SHREVE: Okay. 

WITNESS GYPERT: We get down to West Palm, 

they go through seven different processes for water. 

A lot more costly. They charge $1.65 from a private 

utility for their water and they go through seven 

different processes. 

There's a couple more. 

Accordingly to the code of water, we have to 

have two milligrams per liter for our water. This 

will break down to our unit that we will end up with 

150 pounds of I believe it's -- get my breakdown 
here -- 150 pounds cylinder of chlorine is about $70. 
Three of these a year is all they'll need. 

Wastewater, we'll use ten of them a year. 

Total cost a year to meet disinfective requirements 

under Florida Statutes for water and wastewater. I 

believe you have a projected cost there of these 

things and I believe your people from water and 

wastewater will agree that that's where we're looking 

at. 
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When we break this down, it is not -- 
because they keep saying projected costs, projected 

costs. That's real good. Our projected costs went 

from 127 t o  72 to 150. Why buying new ones? Any 

company that works knows when I buy a new company 

there's no profit until I get them companies working. 

If they're worried about their profit, why 

did they buy the new ones? Because it is easier to 

t r y  t o  go from there. 

Our EPA standards and everything else, the 

EPA standards, as far as I'm concerned, breaks down to 

they blew it. And they have the EPA all over them. 

We'll show you exactly from there that they have spent 

over a million dollars. And the man who wrote this in 

the Naples Daily News on 8-10-95, he said that was a 

very conservative figure, a million dollars. 

They blew it. And now they would like to 

fight the EPA, as far as I'm concerned, that's why 

they want it. And they're worried about the 

environment? No. 

Let's go farther. What exactly are we doing 

How long do you think you are by giving these raises? 

going t o  keep people working? Where is this money 

going t o  come from? 

to go through these raises? 

Do you think a company is going 

They're going to chase 
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every company out of here. And there's a lot of them 

that are thinking of closing their doors now. When 

this rate comes in, I know a couple in the city say, 

"Hey, I'm all done." They're moving out. 

NOW everybody, every county had to put in a 

comp plan besides this. This comp plan is supposed to 

be projected until 2000. And the state of Florida 

mandated most of it that the counties take over their 

own water, their own natural resources. 

Well, what are they building? They're 

building an empire here that the people are going to 

pay them millions and millions of dollars on top of 

what they are making now. For what? To buy back 

their rights? Their own water? No. 

YOU people are put in a position -- and I, 
I'll be truthful with you, I feel sorry for you to a 

degree -- because you are being put in a position 
between a rock and a hard place. But you people are 

young. Who is going to pay for this over the years? 

These people have noteably -- and I believe 
Mr. Shreve has got and you should have the 

information. They buy these places for $50,000 or 

$60,000 and want to sell them for $2 or $3 million 

after making a profit throughout. 

Who is paying for it? The people can't pay 
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for it. The counties will have to pay for it. 

counties pay for it and now up goes the taxes and away 

we go. 

The 

We even went to the point of view of saying 

there's no more than a 5% increase in the state. But 

they can end up with a 71% increase? No way. This 

should never happen. And we go from this point; and I 

believe that you have a breakdown of the cost that it 

should cost to run our plant, and it should be a 

little under $10,000. 

Kind of nice to get $400,000 back when you 

put 10,000 in it. I wish every business could. 

Oh, and how they justify some of these 

things is even better, that "We have to buy trucks and 

we have to do this and we have to do that." 

Well, here is how well they take care of 

their business. If you look at both pictures, there's 

two pictures of the same thing. One of them shows 

you -- now, if you look, we need a half an hour a day 
for each utility, one for the water and one for our 

wastewater. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I'm sorry, can I ask 

you again, these are? 

WITNESS GYPERT: Southern States trucks. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: You said one is for 
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water, one is for wastewater -- 
WITNESS GYPERT: NO, no. In other words, 

we're supposed to have, in other words, accordingly to 

what we're supposed to have, we're supposed to have a 

half an hour a day is all we're needed for our plants. 

Okay? Now one truck, two trucks were talking there; 

another one showed up; finally they called the third 

one. He come in. They're all sitting out there 

talking. 

I mean, let's face it, it's kind of stupid. 

And the guy's out there, "Here, do you want me to pose 

for you?" They thought it was very smart, their 

people working for them. 

And I don't see how you can ask these people 

to pay any more if they cannot live on what they are 

making. 

one-and-a-half times what the City is charging. Maybe 

they had better get out of the business of business 

because they are not very good business people. We 

cannot afford to support Florida and Minnesota at all. 

And this is what you are coming to. 

And everyone is making at least 

The property is going down in any of these 

utilities that they have. 

look at these waters from almost any state, "This is 

ridiculous," they say. Where are they moving? 

People come down to take a 
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They're not coming down and giving us their taxes or 

spending their money or doing anything else. 

We are getting more and more undesirables as 

far as I'm concerned in this state. And if you don't 

believe it, we are the second highest amount of people 

with prisoners. Our jails percentage-wise are higher 

than any other state but California. 

Why? A person that's trying to make a 

decent living cannot live here at all. You figure it 

out. 

to work for 4 0  hours and you're going to maybe work 

for $6 an hour? They're trying to make a living. 

Now you're going to turn around and you're going 

What are we doing? We're saying, "Well, 

wonderful, give me $150 of it." Is this person really 

going to keep working or have they got a choice to 

survive? 

It's not as though it is a telephone, I can 

say to hell with it. A lot of things this is going to 

create. Besides older people that turn around and are 

on Social Security, where is the person that turns 

around and has to spend $200 a month on medication 

going to pay $150 for water? And it just keeps on 

going farther and farther. 

And they're not satisfied. The more they 

get, the more they want. And when they turn around -- 
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and we have sat on them finally, "Maybe we'll take the 

state back and stop Minnesota from dictating what 

Florida does. 

Thank you. Any questions? (Applause) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Any questions? NO 

questions. Thank you, sir. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Gypert. 

(Witness Gypert excused.) 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Nettesheim. 

- - - - -  
JOE NETTESHEIM 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS NETTESHEIM: My name is Joe 

Nettesheim. I live at 330 Marion Oaks Drive, Ocala, 

Florida 34473. I spell my name N-E-T-T-E-S-H-E-I-M. 

I do have some is extra copies of the remarks that I'm 

going to make. 

In the interest of being as short as 

possible, I hope you will permit me to read what I'm 

going to say. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: DO YOU have extra 

copies of that? 

WITNESS NETTESHEIM: Yes, I do. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: It would be helpful if 

we have that while you're going over it. 

(Commissioners provided document.) 

WITNESS NETTESHEIM: Several communications 

received since Southern States Utilities made 

application for rate increase per Docket No. 950495-WS 

have made reference to large capital expenditures made 

by the Utility since 1992. The September 12, 1995, 

communique carries these words, and I quote: 

"The amended application states that 

Southern States has or will have placed over $100 

million of additional water and wastewater plant 

improvements into service since 1992 through the end 

of December 31, 1996. The amended application also 

states that the majority of these plant improvements 

were required by environmental laws, rules or 

regulations. 

The implication is clear the rate increase 

is needed to allow the Utility to recover these 

capital expense costs. 

I cannot speak to the entire Southern States 

system of utilities in Florida: however, such scenario 

has questionable application to Marion Oaks. A 

listing of capital expenditures totalling $2,909,064 

for Marion Oaks covering the period 1992 through 1994 
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was received from Ms. Karla Teasley, vice President of 

Customer Services at the Utility. 

includes cost figures for various water lines and 

water main extensions totalling $1,912,562. 

expenditures for the wastewater system total $666,775. 

These expenditures cover 89% of the total of $2.9 

million. 

The itemized list 

Similar 

It is my understanding such expenses are to 

be recovered through service availability charges and 

should not appear in the rate base for water and 

wastewater service. 

Service availability charges have been in 

place for Marion Oaks since 1984. AFPI charges have 

been in place since 1988. Although the Utility will 

not invoice much of this cost until actual connections 

are made, the PSC has structured the system to provide 

the Utility with an ample award for their patience. 

If we use the Utility's proposed uniform 

service availability charge schedule as interpreted 

from the MFRs for Docket 950495-WS of $750 for a 

single ERC water connection, the Utility could invoice 

approximately $6.9 million for connections to existing 

lines. An additional $6 million could be invoiced for 

AFPI charges. To repeat, much of this is not 

collectible until connections are made: however, some 
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f these funds have already come aboard. 

In 1991, referencing Docket 881501-WS and 

SC Order No. 24134 dated February 18, 1991, Deltona 

greed to turn over to the Utility a portion of the 

ale price of certain lots sold after September 1, 

989. The amount set at that time was $500 for water 

nd $1,000 for sewer. 

The Utility was to escrow these funds; and 

n the words of the order, and again I quote, "These 

ees are credited against the service availability 

harges authorized under the Utility's tariff at the 

ime initial service is requested. The Utilities will 

reat all amounts collected and turned over by Deltona 

nder the new sales contracts as CIAC." 

The figures referenced are for water service 

nly. 

harges for wastewater is $1,500 minimum for a 

our-inch connection. That's taken from the MFRS. 

'he concurrent AFPI charge is approximately $1,300. 

uch wastewater charges will have little bearing on 

Iarion Oaks until the time comes to expand the 

ltility's sanitary system. 

The proposed uniform service availability 

What is true for Marion Oaks may also be 

.rue for other utilities in the SSU system. As the 

'SC reviews the $100 million capital cost expenditures 
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incorporated in this Utility's application for rate 

increase, care must be taken to keep costs properly 

assigned to service availability charges out of the 

rate base. There is no indication in any of the 

communications I have received to date that such 

segregation has been clearly identified by the Utility 

in its letters or in the MFRs. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Questions? 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Nettesheim. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you, sir. 

(Applause) 

(Witness Nettesheim excused.) 

_ _ _ - _  
MR. SHREVE: Joan DeCarli. 

JOAN DECARLI 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS DeCARLI: I'm Joan DeCarli. 1 live 

at 14691 Southwest 39th Court Road in Marion Oaks. 

I only have a couple of questions to ask 

that really bother me. That is, I moved into Marion 

Oaks 17 years ago. 

since I moved there. It cost me $5 to turn my water 

My bill has doubled and tripled 
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on, the same way they do it today, and they charge 

over $100. 

little thing on out in the road. 

Some places, $150 to go out and turn this 

Also, when I water my lawn I have to pay you 

sewerage, which has nothing to do with watering my 

lawn. I want to know why you are charging such 

ridiculous prices to do this little thing that costs 

so much less years ago. I can count all these new 

trucks in Marion Oaks riding around doing absolutely 

nothing all day. (Applause) 

They go in their house during the working 

hours and they park their trucks in their yard and 

they'll stay there f o r  an hour. And I'm paying them 

to stop there and have their lunch with these new 

trucks you are charging us for. 

You are also charging us f o r  the meters that 

are on houses that have wells. You are charging us 

ridiculous for people that have wells and their own 

sewerage and I don't know why you are charging this 

and I would like an explanation. 

And I thank you so much. (Applause) 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 

(Witness DeCarli excused.) 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Larry Brideau. 
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LARRY BRIDBAU 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS BRIDEAU: My name is Larry Brideau, 

B-R-I-D-E-A-U. I reside at Route 3, Box 408, 

Interlocken, Florida 32148. I represent, I am 

president of the homeowners association in Palm 

Shores. I represent a total of approximately 200 

houses in this sub, the majority of them being seniors 

living on a fixed income. 

I would like to go on record as saying we 

oppose the interim rate, although it is in effect as 

now, but we oppose the magnitude of the rate. 

We also oppose the stand-alone rate. 

We do, however, favor the uniform rate but 

only at a reasonable increase. 

that's being asked for. 

Not the magnitude 

We, the American people, whether you are a 

worker or whether you are a business owner, when we 

get 5% to 10% increase, we're very happy with it. 

What Southern States is doing here, they're asking for 

double and triple increase. This is totally, totally 

unfair. It doesn't make sense to any of us. 

I think the Florida Commission has a 
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responsibility to all of the people in Florida, all of 

the people involved in this water problem, to deal 

with this in a very, very fair way. 

This is all I have to say. I thank you for 

the opportunity to speak to you. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Could I ask you to 

tell me -- and forgive me, I didn't hear it -- what 
system you belong to again? 

WITNESS BRIDEAU: We're the Interlocken, 

Putnam County. 

MR. SHREVE: IS that Palm Court? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Interlocken Lakes. 

WITNESS BRIDEAU: Interlocken Lakes Estates. 

MR. FEIL: Also referred to as Park Manor. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: They're across the 

street from us. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I don't need YOU, I 

just wanted to find it on the listing here 

(Simultaneous conversation) 

-- 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: It's listed On 

Interlocken Lakes. 

WITNESS BRIDEAU: First page, down at the 

bottom, Putnam, Interlocken Lakes, Park Manor. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you, sir. 

MR. SHREVE: Sir, if I may? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Shreve has a 

question for  you. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SHREVE: 

Q In 1992 -- now at one point, Putnam County, 
I think, Southern States with the Commission set up 

some uniform rates which were relatively low. I think 

for water $5.59, and 2.53, before the 1992 case. And 

for sewer was 6.95 and 3.94. 

Coming into the '92 case, the revenue that 

Southern States wanted out of your system for water 

was $34,777. Coming out of this case, they are asking 

for $76,585. 

A And we're looking at better than double. 

Q In sewer, they had coming into the '92 case 

$7,990. They're asking €or $35,843. Do you know of 

anything in your area or your systems that would 

justify that type of increase? 

A Absolutely not. 

Q They are asking in your sewer system rates 

to go from what was on the uniform rates 6.95 and 3.94 

per thousand gallons to $35.66 and $6.22 per thousand. 

Now, that's the stand-alone rate but that's the money 

they want out of there. 

Do you see any justification €or them 
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getting that? 

A None whatsoever. That's why I'm pleading 

with the Commission to consider the fairness of the 

whole thing. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 

WITNESS BRIDEAU: Thank you. (Applause) 

(Witness Brideau excused.) 

_ - _ - -  
MR. SHREVE: Mr. Jim Holtz. 

J I M  HOLTZ 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS HOLTZ: Jim Holtz, 4426  Southwest 

1 6 1  Street, in Marion Oaks. You know Jim Holtz, he's 

the brother of Lou. You know Lou, right? we don't 

get our way, we bring the team down. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: IS that the same team 

that got battered in the Orange Bowl? (Laughter) 

WITNESS HOLTZ: No, we're bringing that team 

UP- 

Basically, I used to work for a electrical 

And I know, we went through a lot company up north. 

of rate increases all the time. And you know the 

numbers that they generate f o r  rate increases, never 
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did believe them, was part of it, and they always put 

some higher numbers in there. 

And I know that SSU is doing the same thing, 

they always do. Always do higher numbers and then its 

like a union contract, right? You give them a little 

bit less, so you kind of cut it down here and then 

everybody is satisfied, we leave here and we're all 

happy - 
The problem is on uniform rates versus 

statewide rates, you kind of got us in the middle 

right now in a sense. For us, we'd say, !'Hey, yeah, 

we want the uniform rates, they're great,'! and we'd 

accept a 145% increase maybe based on the uniform 

rates versus the stand-alone, which the way I 

calculate it, is 229% in a housing area of Marion 

Oaks. That's quite a bit of rate increase. 

Now, you know, later on you play the game, 

you come back down, everybody gets a little bit happy 

and all that kind of stuff. 

I've already sent my letter of concern to 

you people in Tallahassee so you have mine. 

The sewage, as you heard, the sewage charge 

increase is amazing. Going up, going up from what, 

$12 up to about $50? 

sewage charge rate increase. 

That's hard to believe for a 

Just hard to believe. 
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We have talked to people in Marion Oaks. 

Some people in Marion Oaks now are considering putting 

in wells and in connecting it to their homes. 

have already connected it to their homes. SSU is -- 
and they have been working on us, I'm part of the deed 

restriction committee and they have been working with 

us how can we get those people to disconnect their 

wells in a sense. Because they are not using the 

water and that reflects on the sewage -- 

Some 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I'm sorry, excuse me 

just a second. You said SSU is working with you to 

try to get people to stop using wells? 

WITNESS HOLTZ: In our meetings, because of 

deed restrictions, deed restrictions includes wells. 

Wells is a deed restriction problem because it was 

turned over from Deltona, okay? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Right. 

WITNESS HOLTZ: And then SSU bought it from 

Deltona. So we still do the deed restriction 

enforcement. 

So they're kind of working with us as to how 

we can help them in a sense have the people disconnect 

their wells from their house. And the only case they 

have really basically I think is the state or the 

federal says you have to put in a backflow valve, 
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that's the only reason they have to do it. 

NOW, in a sense, though, what they are 

planning to do is to disconnect the people and then 

they would just charge them for sewage in those 

housing areas, in a sense. That's what they are 

planning to do right now, that's their only recourse. 

But what I see with these rates coming in, 

there's going to be more wells, more connections, and 

what does that do? That means inside the community 

the people remaining are going to pay more because 

they are going to come in with more increase the next 

time they come here. 

Now we've talked about before. And I think 

we've talked to our Commissioners; and I think our 

Commissioners already have said that Silver Springs 

Shores was taken over by the county and Marion Oaks 

was the next one to be looked at. I'm almost certain 

that if these rate increases come in, that's our next 

step. We will be going to the Commissioners €or this 

one. 

Thank you. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. (Applause) 

(Witness Holtz excused.) 

- - - - -  
MR. SHREVE: Mildred Musho. 
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MILDRED MUSH0 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS MUSHO: My name is Mildred Musho, 

M-U-S-H-0. I live at 15438 Southwest 34th Avenue, 

Marion Oaks. 

I'm a relative newcomer to Marion Oaks, but 

I do live in the Feather Nest section. And 

regarding -- I don't know anybody there that has 
septic systems, for the gentleman that spoke on that 

before. 

But my biggest shock the first month I got 

my water and sewer bill when I moved for Florida was 

that it was double what I was paying in Pennsylvania 

for more gallon usage in Pennsylvania. 

And now I don't mind because I know we're 

developing an area here: and having served on a water 

and sewer authority in my own township before, I 

understand the costs of purifying wastewater to filter 

back into the streams and your usable water systems. 

But on the other hand, when the federal and 

state governments require local municipalities to 

undertake the purification of that wastewater and to 

provide safe drinking water, they, in turn, should 
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provide some funds to that municipality to see that 

those regulations are carried out. And the user 

should not have to bear the full brunt of the cost. 

Just as a comparison of what I paid for my 

service from November 17 to December 22nd, I believe, 

my total bill was $62.06. The interim rate, my total 

bill -- let me get that here -- my interim bill with 
the billing if SSU tags the increase on to us with the 

next billing will be $131.21, an increase of 111.4%. 

NOW, if the uniform rate is granted to SSU, 

based on what I paid last month, the same gallonage 

would cost me $94.36 for water and sewer, a net 

increase of 52%. 

If we go to the Commission's stand-alone 

final projected rate, my 62.06 last month for the same 

usage would cost me 162.48. A total of 161.8% 

increase. 

That is very unreasonable and very unfair. 

I would rather have -- I would have no increase but I 
understand business must continue, people must get a 

raise, benefits are included in your work force and I 

don't deny that. But a reasonable increase should be 

looked into and that reasonable increase should be 

distributed on a uniform basis. 

One other question I wanted to ask the SSU 
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representative, how much of the $116 million I think 

today's paper said that's been expended refers to 

environmental requirements? 

M R .  FEIL: I don't know the answer to that 

off the top of my head but we can provide you that 

information if you would like. 

WITNESS MUSHO: NOW do you get any monies 

from the state and federal goverment for environmental 

upgrades? 

MR. FEIL: We do have some cooperative 

funding arrangements -- 
WITNESS MUSHO: Is that deducted from the 

116? 

MR. FEIL: In your total, I don't believe 

so. But I'm just going by -- 
WITNESS MUSHO: It must be before we agree 

to pay this 116 because you are taxing us twice then. 

MR. FEIL: The government funding available 

is not great for investor-owned utilities such as SSU. 

WITNESS MUSHO: But whatever it is should be 

reduced. This figure should be reduced because you 

are actually taxing the users twice by the federal 

reciprocation you are getting and now an increase. 

MR. FEIL: I agree with you that if a 

project is funded by the government then it should go 
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to reduce rate base, yes, ma'am. 

WITNESS MUSHO: Okay. That's the brunt of 

my comments. I thank you. (Applause) 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SHREVE: 

Q Thank you for your comments. And the 

question you had about asking the attorney for SSU how 

much of the $100 million investment was for water 

conservation, I'm a little surprised they didn't know 

that. Because in every speech they have given, every 

talk they have made, they would lead you to believe 

and infer that most of it is caused by conservation or 

the environment. 

A I got that from the letters, too. 

Q Good. 

A I got that from the memorandums that they 

sent out that most of it was environmental 

enforcement. 

Q They really lead you to believe that, don't 

they? 

A That's right. 

Q The other thing I wanted to ask you, you 

went over the rates and the last one, the stand-alone 

projected -- I hope you understand that there is an 
argument about the uniform rates and about the 
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stand-alone. And I certainly understand different 

people feel different ways, and they're entitled to. 

The largest figure you had there is what 

Southern States wants to take out of the pot no matter 

who pays it. 

the Public Service Commission to look at the 

individual systems and see that that rate for you 

And that's where I think we have to get 

would be outrageous, it would not be fair, it should 

be cut down and Southern States should not get the 

money no matter who pays it. 

Thank you. 

A Thank you. (Applause) 

(Witness Musho excused.) 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Rezutka. 

RAY RESUTKA 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS REZUTKA: Good morning. My name is 

Ray Rezutka, spelled R-E-2-U-T-K-A. I live at 107 

Marion Oaks Drive in Marion Oaks. I was present at 

the last meeting. 

I want to start with this little item, as so 

much of us have. We never got them until the day of 
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the meeting in the late mail. 

they represent their constituents here on services and 

we don't get a chance at the meetings. 

How convenient to say 

Secondly, when I was at the last -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Excuse me, could YOU 

explain that? They sent you registered mail and you 

never got it? 

WITNESS REZUTKA: No, no, they send it 

through the mail so that it comes after the meeting. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: What is it, though? 

WITNESS REZUTKA: How many have gotten one 

of those that was received after the meeting? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: What is it? (Pause) 

WITNESS REZUTKA: I was at the last meeting 

they held here during a tremendous rainstorm so there 

wasn't much participation, but the lawyer that 

represents SSU didn't know the answers then, too. He 

didn't have them at hand. 

It's amazing on such important issues that 

they're not available. When I called their offices 

later to get that information, they also were 

unavailable. 

I'm also a little irritated, as everyone in 

this place should be, at trying to demean our 

intelligence here by their letters. I would like to 
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read from one of them that they sent to us. For 

example, one part here says, "Rate structures does not 

impact on the revenue of SSU.  Revenues a company 

needs are determined first. Then a rate structure is 

selected. 

If rate structure is not at issue, how the 

hell do they get at those revenues? 

Secondly, here in one of their things they 

speak about the government has passed very extensive 

environmental laws to protect the underground water, 

groundwater and waterways. This is the essence of 

their argument but that is not where these 

improvements are going. I have noticed a tremendous 

influx lately in Marion Oaks in the amount of their 

trucks driving around since they have been pushing for 

their rate increases. Those trucks have never been 

there before when you needed them. 

Then another thing in here that insults my 

intelligence. They use these words like tlaquifers.'' 

That's just tying water systems together. It is 

nothing to do with the cost of purification of water. 

Don't let them mislead you by such terms. 

I would have spoken on a lot of things I had 

here but it seems to be a lot is repetitious. My Only 

request here is that the Commission do some extensive 
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investigation in their figures. 

time they publish something the figures change 

according to what they feel they deserve. 

It seems that every 

I feel that if they can't handle the 

business properly, get out of it, sell it to somebody. 

Sell it to the communities. They'll do a hell of a 

lot better job for a hell of a lot less. Thank you. 

(Applause) 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Rezutka, I wanted 

to ask you, sir. When you got this, did you call the 

Company on this? 

WITNESS REZUTKA: I certainly did. It came 

in the mail 4 : O O  in the afternoon, the meeting was in 

the morning. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Just to let YOU know, 

if I'm not mistaken, somebody can correct me, this is 

not a notice of a meeting by the Commission, right, 

this is -- 
WITNESS REZUTKA: NO, by the Utility. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: This is your attempt 

to talk to the customers directly, correct? 

MR. FEIL: Yes, sir. 

MR. SHREVE: Commissioner, that's an 

excellent point, an excellent question. I wonder how 

many customers out there thought this was a notice 
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from the Commission and when they received this late 

they thought this hearing was already passed and they 

didn't bother to come. 

wonder how many that's happened to. 

It didn't fool you but I 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I can answer that. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Only the witness one 

at a time can testify and the attorneys can ask them 

questions. So Mr. Shreve, if you have a question, go 

right ahead. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SHREVE: 

Q You're from Marion Oaks? 

A Correct. A new resident. I came from a 

high utility rate area. By comparison, they are dirt 

cheap. 

Q Being a new resident, Mr. Nettesheim and 

some of the others have been involved in th 

years. Did you realize when they purchased 

system as well as the rest of these systems 

s for 

your 

from 

Deltona that they received a rate base and a return on 

an amount of probably $9 million more than they paid 

for -- 
A Correct. 

Q -- and that's in their rates now? 
A Correct, I understood they received a 
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tremendous amount of padding. 

Q Yes. So when Mr. Feil says they have done 

their calculating on their investment -- 
A Not so. 

Q -- that is not their investment? 
A That is not their investment in Marion Oaks 

Q That's a phantom amount. 

Also on this card that you handed to me and 

the Commission has, "Are you confused about all the 

literature you have received about the upcoming FPSC 

hearing concerning a statewide uniform rate 

structure?" 

vtConcerning a statewide uniform rate 

structure." I thought this case was about a rate 

increase the Company requested. They came in asking 

for a rate increase and that's really the reason for 

this case. Totally misleading as is all of the other 

correspondence. And I don't know how the people here 

feel, it's coming out a little at a time at the 

meetings. I think it has really culminated here. 

Mr. Chairman, I'm sure Southern States will 

be glad to cooperate with the Commission on this 

because they are so good at sending out 

correspondence. 

be furnished by Southern States all the correspondence 

I would request that the Commission 
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that has been sent to customers and identify the 

customer groups that they have sent it to so that we 

know that one group of customers is not receiving 

something that another group of customers is. To all 

elected officials, County Commissioners, legislators, 

I think that is something that is before us now, the 

public has raised it, and I'm sure Southern States 

will be more than happen to furnish it to the 

Commission. 1'11 take the responsibility to 

disseminate it to the customers. 

A Incidentally, speaking on that, I found 

very, very lack of information or disinformation on 

these. And I did send it up to Tallahassee when I 

found that and they were going to further investigate 

on it. I don't know whether anything was done, but I 

think this particular utility needs a heck of a lot of 

in-depth study on their rates. 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Chairman, would it be 

possible, would Southern States be willing to furnish 

the Commission and our office with all the 

correspondence and where it's gone that they have sent 

out? I'm sure they're not going to hide anything. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Feil? 

M R .  FEIL: I'm sure we would, Commissioners. 

I believe there has been one discovery request and 
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perhaps more than that pertaining to those 

communications, but that was perhaps as long as three 

months ago and there apparently have been some 

subsequent to that. 

MR. SHREVE: Southern States will agree to 

furnish all of that correspondence that's gone out 

describing this case and then following this case? 

M F t .  FEIL: Sure. 

MR. SHREVE: Perfect. Thank you, Mr. Feil. 

(Witness Rezutka excused.) 

_ _ _ _ -  

WITNESS SPARACIA: When we're all done on 

the rest of the case can I say something about that? 

Because I know all about it. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Call your next 

witness. 

MR. SHREVE: Barbara Fitos. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: She had to leave. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. Karl Neufeld. 

_ _ _ _ -  
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KARL NEUFELD 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Neufeld, you have been here 

more than many of us, including Mr. Nettesheim. 

WITNESS NEUFELD: Many years. Sorry for the 

cold, I can't control that. 

I also received a card 3:OO or 4 : O O  in the 

afternoon the date of the meetings. Why are we 

getting the cards late? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Sir, could we have 

your name and address, please? 

WITNESS NEUFELD: Y e s .  My name is Karl 

Neufeld, N-E-U-F-E-L-D, at 4041 Southeast 21St Court, 

Ocala, Citrus Park. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. 

WITNESS NEUFELD: First of all, if I Can ask 

the Commission, isn't that SSU's table? Why aren't 

they up there? (Applause) 

Why? Please Commissioners, tell me why. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I don't understand 

your question. 

WITNESS NEUFELD: This is SSU's table, 

right? The whole table. But their people aren't 
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there. Where are they? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Feil is 

representing the Company -- 
WITNESS NEUFELD: Oh, one person. Come on 

now, there's people in the audience. They should be 

sitting up there, shouldn't they? That's normally the 

procedure in most cases. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: NO, sir. If they wish 

to sit up there, they have the space ava lable. If 

they care to sit in the audience, that's their 

decision. There's no requirement they sit at the 

table. 

WITNESS NEUFELD: I don't think those people 

can sit in the audience. They represent the state. 

They represent SSU. There's an awful lot of shoddy 

stuff going on with SSU and I hope you Commissioners 

are looking into a little bit of it. 

I just was handed something a short time ago 

of the improvements that SSU has made in Citrus Park. 

And I read here, "hydrants." My gosh, hydrants. 

There's only one hydrant in the place and that's at 

the tank. All we have is a community water system -- 
community well, excuse me, well, rather, and a 

community septic tank. That's all we have. But yet 

we're charged the highest rates in the area -- at 
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least three times as high as any other utility in 

Marion County. Should that be taken into 

consideration? 

Every corporation I have been CO of we 

didn't get any guarantees or monopolies. 

make our own money. When we bought corporations that 

weren't making money, we dissolved, disposed of them 

o r  turned them into money, one of the two. 

We had to 

You people sit there with a monopoly. 

According to the legislature, we can't even drill a 

well. I have already tried. We can't put a septic 

tank in. We're hostage, we're being held hostage. 

And they can charge any rate they want. 

Please, Commissioners, think before you make 

They don't deserve any more than a 5% a decision. 

increase. They don't deserve anything. 

By the way, Citrus Park. When I checked 

with the PSC, we're already paying on uniform rates 

we're already paying or subsidizing all the rest of 

them, we're paying 8% higher. 

And I believe, didn't the District Court Of 

Appeals refuse allowing SSU to go into statewide 

rates? 

removing two or three utilities and calling them 

modified. What was the court's decision? I believe 

Now they come up with a similar thing, 
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it was constitutionality, wasn't it? At least that's 

what I read. 

When Citrus Park, according to the rates 

that were given to us, we don't know exactly what 

those rates are but at least what was printed here, we 

have an increase of 32% on our base water rate, 34% on 

the gallonage, wastewater 63% rates and 101.4% for 

gallonage. But listening to some of these other 

people, I feel privileged here. We have to add 

another 8% to this, because we're already paying with 

statewide rates we're paying 8% more. 

In regulating, do you compare utilities 

within a county to see if they are all controlled 

equally? Or are all decisions made by, "I didn't make 

any money so I want more higher rates"? 

tell me that, Mr. Deason? 

Could you 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I'm sorry, sir, I 

don't understand your question. 

WITNESS NEUFELD: The question is: when you 

consider increases in rates, do you compare to the 

county area because of the economy? Our county and 

Marion County is much different than it is in 

Tallahassee: so therefore I would think, I know when I 

was on a regulatory commission, the first thing we did 

is we compared what the other utilities are getting. 
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And we put them in that perspective so they're all 

paying the same. 

But here, I believe now comparing to Citrus 

Park, comparing to the City of Ocala, which is across 

the street, we're paying almost three times as much as 

they are. I believe that should be some consideration 

for you, shouldn't it? 

COMMISSIONER DEAsoN: Sir, we do not compare 

this Utility's rates with the City's rates to 

determine if this Company's rates are just and 

reasonable. 

By statute, we have to consider the costs, 

the prudently incurred costs that this Company incurs 

in providing service. 

review those costs and make sure that only the 

necessary and prudently incurred costs are included in 

the rates to the customers. 

We have the obligation to 

But to simply look at the city's rates and 

then to say that your rate should be equal to to the 

city's rates, we're not allowed the do that by law. 

That is not part of our jurisdiction as set forth in 

Florida law. It is a cost-based rate that we have to 

set for this Company to allow them the opportunity to 

earn a fair return on their investment. That's the 

constraints within which we have to operate. 
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WITNESS NEUFELD: NOW, when I was a CEO of a 

corporation, none of our division made any money. We 

didn't want them to, because we wanted to pay the 

taxes and we wanted to dispose of the money in 

corporate. That's the same thing they're doing. They 

don't allow Citrus Park to make any money, they take 

it out before. You should understand those things. 

First of all, I would think on this sheet 

here you would see those irregularities immediately, 

that they haven't got hydrants. And also the 

insurance companies tell us they don't have hydrants. 

So it can't be my opinion only. Therefore, they rate 

us as rural, so our insurance rates are much higher. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let me ask YOU. YOU 

said you read the SSU documents and they said that you 

in particular your development had hydrants? 

WITNESS NEUFELD: Yes, improvements. They 

were hydrants in 1995 they were installed, it says 58. 

I assume that's $58,000 for quality of service. I 

don't know what they mean by "for." 

1995 they installed some more hydrants, it says seven, 

I assume that's 7,000, and one safety. I don't know 

what they mean by that. 

The last item in 

But I believe this should be an indicator 

that there's some irregularities when you are 
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considering costs. 

But if you think that the Citrus Park 

utility or Marion Oaks utility are making any money 

no, they won't, they never will. They're not supposed 

to, the money is taken out of that area, like attorney 

Jack said here a bit ago. They are demanding so much 

money out of that utility so how can it? 

figures you get will always be lower. So I would 

appreciate your taking consideration some of these 

things these people are mentioning to you. I hope not 

futilely, I hope your decision has not been made 

before you got here. 

So the 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Sir, could you speak, 

when you finish, could you speak to the engineer and 

show him what you're looking at he's sitting right 

there against the wall. 

WITNESS NEUFELD: Sure. (Pause) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Neufeld, could you 

complete your statement? 

waiting, sir, and then you can meet with Mr. Davis 

afterwards and go into as much detail as you would 

like. 

We have a lot of people 

WITNESS NEUFELD: I would like to repeat one 

more thing on the monopoly issue. I believe you 

should take into consideration we have no control of 
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use of water or sewer. It must be received from SSU 

only. Therefore, we should be given some leniency. 

unless the legislature changes the regulations and 

allows us to put in our own wells and septic tanks. 

I'm sort of envious of Marion Oaks, they 

still have some wells. And I'll be damned if I will 

change my well over to you -- I mean over to SSU. 
That's all I have. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Questions? 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SHREVE: 

Q One question, Mr. Neufeld. You may not 

recall this, you have been involved in this with SSU 

for a long time. 

Do you recall, when SSU purchased the Citrus 

Park system, did the Public Service Commission give 

them a larger rate base or a larger amount to receive 

a return on than they paid for the system? 

A I don't recall exactly but it was a short 

time before they did increase our rates. 

MR. SHREVE: Yes, sir. Thank you. 

(Applause) 

(Witness Neufeld excused.) 

- - - - -  

M R .  SHREVE: Mr. Nieman. 
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EDWIN C .  NIEMAN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS NIEMAN: I live in Marion Oaks, too, 

I just wanted to give my opinion of the water there. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Sir, could we have 

your name and address, please. 

WITNESS NIEMAN: My name is Edwin C. Nieman. 

I live at 14311 Southwest 39th Terrace, Marion Oaks. 

I have been a resident of Marion Oaks since 

‘77; I have 19 years living there in July this coming, 

this year. 

The so-called water and wastewater under 

consideration is hard water in Marion Oaks. It is 

neither palatable for drinking or for good showering 

and bathing. 

This Apopka-based corporation, Southern 

States Utilities, are plain robbers. And I don’t 

believe us people of Marion Oaks should be asked to 

give a lot of reimbursement pay for the so-called 

millions they claim to have spent. 

In fact, in Marion Oaks, any Marion Oaks 

resident living and drinking this raw water is asking 

for a slow death. Because one of my best friends died 
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from colon cancer about eight years ago. I guess he 

drank too much of the water there. 

To raise Marion Oaks residents' bills 32% 

for water and 15.8% for a total of 4 7 %  for use of us 

people living in Marion Oaks is awful. 

Please give us justice and don't permit 

these high costs of water and wastewater rates in 

Marion Oaks. 

Thank you for listening. (Applause) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. 

(Witness Nieman excused.) 

_ _ _ - -  
MR. BECK: Dale Danielsen. 

DALE DANIELSEN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS DANIELSEN: Dale Danielsen, 

D-A-N-I-E-L-S-E-N. 1971 Southeast 39th Street, Citrus 

Park, Ocala. 

Citrus Park has quite a number of retirees 

who live on fixed incomes, but I guess we all know 

that. The ones who are not on fixed incomes, they are 

not really a high income family, they are regular blue 

collar people like you find throughout the United 
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States. 

In fact, the amount that they pay for their 

water prices right now before this tentative increase 

was held was way too much for their income. 

So a few weeks ago, the Marion County 

Commission held two public hearings to approve a 

multicounty waste recycling company to locate in a 

sensitive section in Marion County. Now you ask, what 

has this got to do with it? Well, what it has to do 

with it, because hundreds of people wrote letters and 

signed petitions and protested and after the last 

person contested it at the end of the second meeting, 

which lasted nearly six hours, the Commission 

immediately approved a special use permit, a rezoning 

of the location to an M-2 and presented the applicant 

with 23 prewritten conditions. Now that was the end 

of this public hearing, the last public hearing 

meeting. 

This was sort of an insult to the residents 

down in that particular area. Wasn't this 

prearranged? Would you imagine it was rearranged if 

they had all this information ready to do at the end 

of this public hearing? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Speak louder then. 

WITNESS DANIELSEN: So what good are public 
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hearings? 

emotions and so on, but are these hearings with SSU 

the same as Marion County hearings? In other words, 

are these j u s t  appeasement hearings? 

I know we're all gathered here to vent our 

Has the interim rate been accepted, nothing 

else is going to be done about it? In other words, 

when you come up with two rates, the interim and the 

final rate -- they always do that, because that way 
they will be sure of getting the interim rate. 

Because they say, "We're not going to pay the big 

rate, we'll give you the interim." So there's a 

little psychology used there. So we can look as if 

we're saddled right now into this interim rate. 

Well, most foreign companies -- I call them 
foreign if you are out of Florida and this company 

here is in Minnesota, so you have an awful lot of 

out-of-state companies that invest money in Florida. 

In fact, Florida says we encourage this, we want 

out-of-state people to invest money in Florida. 

But the beautiful part of that is these 

companies then can send their officials down in the 

wintertime and write the whole thing off. This has 

been done in Florida ever since there has been a 

Florida. 

You don't really need any out-of-state 
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companies because they're really peeling it all off 

and taking it back home. 

I guess we as customers are compared as 

sheep. We are used for shearing. The wool, which are 

the profits, are for the out-of-state owners, the 

parent company. 

sheepherders. The Florida Power -- FPSC, Florida 
Public Service Commission, is compared to the humane 

society to protect the sheep. It was given this 

authority in 1959 by the state to gather all your 

people together, Public Service Commission. 

Although there are times when the 

This parent company is compared to 

sheepherders and the humane society become very 

chummy, then the sheep suffer. The sheep are 

considered as moot and captive; however, to appease 

these sheep, who complain or become unruly, the humane 

society puts on a show. It's called a public hearing. 

I don't mean to be insulting, I'm only telling you as 

I see it. 

The outcome or response to these public 

hearings have little merit or effect on the 

sheepherders or the humane society. Primarily because 

their intent had been solidified prior to or at the 

time of the rate submittal. 

formality. 

It's just a matter of 

Like when you say we're going to give 
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these people a little more because their experiences 

as they show us are all warranted. 

But it’s all relative. They might say, 

“Well, it costs us $500 to do something,” when in 

reality somebody else would do it for $100. So if you 

give them a rate increase you ought to go see if it’s 

valid. 

This was obvious at a recent Marion County 

public commission hearing. 

protesting residents and they had a rough time at this 

thing. 

It ended up by all 

So speaking for the majority, I believe, of 

the Citrus Park residents, what they would like is a 

standard rate. They would like a standard rate 

figured on their water, they would like a standard 

rate figured on their sewage. Like the previous lady 

said, “You base my water and my sewage in two 

different levels, how much water I use and then I got 

to pay sewage?’’ This doesn‘t make sense. I know it 

is being done but it still doesn’t make sense in this 

country. 

So I think if are you going to take and have 

some new rates, I think this whole thing should be 

reinvestigated, especially for Citrus Park. These 

other people, if you want us to pay higher rates to 
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compensate the other communities, if these other 

people's rates are too high for them, they shouldn't 

have moved in there to begin with. 

People move in to the area where they figure 

they can afford it. The same way with Citrus Park. 

These people moved in because the rates are lower. We 

don't want to be subsidizing the whole state of 

Florida. 

I think really this whole thing boils down 

to one thing. 

this up or not. 

case of usery. 

I don't know if you attorneys will pick 

To me, this looks like a first class 

Have you ever heard of usery? It used to be 

something that was held as a very highly contagious 

disease that people used to do to try to take money 

from people. So I look around and you people don't 

think this has any smelling of usery whatsoever? I 

do. I think it's usery. When you use somebody to try 

to take money away from them that they don't deserve 

to give to you, that's usery. 

Same way with antitrust. I think this is a 

good indication of antitrust. I think something 

should be done about it because this whole thing 

smells. 

So, with that in mind, that's all I have to 
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say. 

County Commissioner because he didn't like me telling 

the people what I thought about the Commission. 

I just lost a friend here in the back who is a 

Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank YOU. (Applause) 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Mr. Nieman. 

(Witness Nieman excused.) 

_ _ _ _ -  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Feil? 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner? May I request a 

five-minute recess? or we can continue, if you would 

like. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We do need to take a 

break. We have one court reporter and she has been 

taking down every word that's being said. 

here since 1O:OO; that's an hour and 45 minutes. I 

think this probably would be a convenient time to take 

a break. 

We've been 

We'll take a ten-minute recess at this time. 

(Brief recess.) 

- - - - -  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: If I could have your 

attention, please, we'll call the hearing back to 

order and we will resume with customer testimony. 

Mr. Shreve, no, we're not going to have you testify 
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today. 

M R .  SHREVE: Swear me in. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Some people would say 

you have been doing enough of that already. 

(Laughter) 

You may call your next witness. 

MR. SHREVE: You keep that up, we're going 

to vote before we leave here. 

Mr. Andrew. 

- - - - -  
JAMES A. AlvDREW 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS ANDREW: James A. Andrew, 3991 

Southeast 21st Court, Ocala. I have just a few 

remarks to make because many of them have already been 

covered. But I would like to know a little bit more 

about the contract that the SSU has with the Public 

Commission. We have no idea when this was granted, 

how long it lasts: and I think it is fair as we as 

taxpayers have a right to know that. That's Item 1. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Are you referring to 

the interim increase? 

WITNESS ANDREW: Pardon me? 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Are you referring to 

the interim increase? 

WITNESS ANDREW: I'm referring to the total 

contract given to them, if they have one, or the 

agreement with Marion County. 

a monopoly? That's all. 

How long does SSU have 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I'm not aware of any 

contract they have with Marion County. 

WITNESS ANDREW: SO how did they come into 

existence? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: They're certificated 

by the Florida Public Service Commission to provide 

service within specified areas within Marion County. 

WITNESS ANDREW: Was that proposed to the 

public? Did the public have any input to that? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. The granting of 

territory is a matter which is noticed by the Public 

Service Commission and there is the opportunity for 

public input into that process. 

WITNESS ANDREW: Was it given to the public? 

I have no knowledge of that. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, it was probably 

done -- 
WITNESS ANDREW: I have been here ten years 

and know nothing about it. I want to know how long it 
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lasts. In other words, can there not be any 

competitive bids put out to counteract SSU? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: There's no time limit 

on their certificate to provide service. 

WITNESS ANDREW: So it could go on forever, 

right? This could go on interminably, we don't know 

when it would be finished or if we could do better? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: There's no time limit 

to their ability to provide service. 

WITNESS ANDREW: Shouldn't there be a time 

limit if they don't perform or  they are charging us 

exorbitant rates if we have no say? I have never 

heard of this. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: All I can tell you is 

that Florida law allows them to provide service as 

long as they -- 
WITNESS ANDREW: They're not providing 

service. If some of the competitors can do it even 

better -- 
THE REPORTER: M r .  Andrew? 

WITNESS ANDREW: Yes? 

THE REPORTER: Would you each take your 

turn? I can't write when both of you are speaking. 

All I can do is -- 
WITNESS ANDREW: I'm sorry. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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THE REPORTER: -- say there is simultaneous 
conversation and nothing -- 

WITNESS ANDREW: I'm just frustrated as all 

the other people and perhaps it is coming out a little 

too quickly, I'm sorry. Okay? 

In other words, I don't quite understand how 

this was granted in the first place. Isn't it normal 

in this type of business or government that bids are 

put out for competitive rates to make comparisons as 

to what is the best for the consumer? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: No. 

WITNESS ANDREW: It isn't? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: It is not. 

WITNESS ANDREW: So then what is the point? 

In other words, if there is no competition and we have 

to live with it, they can do what they want and they 

get away with it. There's no sense. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That is the reason 

that they are subject to the jurisdiction of the 

Commission, because there is no competition. It is a 

regulated monopoly. 

WITNESS ANDREW: I think perhaps from the 

frustrations and some anger you have heard this 

morning that this is one of the big problems that we 

have. 
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You know, we are the public. We're paying 

the taxes, paying everything that is due, and we have 

so little input into it because nothing seems to 

happen. The rates are suggested, they go up, and we 

pay, and that's all. And it doesn't make sense. 

I wanted to just make a point because many 

of the points have been covered. 

I'm on the homeowners association -- on Saturday and 
Sunday, I made a tour of the Citrus Park area and 

found out that 16 families, homeowners and rentals, 

have left the area and the principal reason for most 

of them leaving is the high cost of utilities. 

I talked to one lady that was 80-something 

But last weekend -- 

years old. And she said she showers only three times 

a week, she washes clothes -- she's a widow -- once a 
week, and her bill for water for that last month was 

$62. 

Now is this fair? She said, "I cannot live 

in this area any longer because of the cost of the 

utilities." And to me that is inconceivable. 

I thought we could expect a little more 

consideration as being taxpayers, but it doesn't seem 

to make any difference. 

Thank you. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank YOU, sir. (Applause) 
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(Witness Andrew excused.) 

- - - - -  
MR. SHREVE: Mr. Carl Puglisi. 

CARL V. PUGLISI 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS PUGLISI: Good afternoon, ladies and 

gentlemen. My name is Carl Puglisi, 4475 Southwest 

151th Street, Marion Oaks. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Would YOU spell your 

last name for me? 

WITNESS PUGLISI: Yes, P-U-G-L-I-S-I. 

First of all, I would like to start, I'm 

looking at this from a totally different perspective a 

little because I'm here only about five months, I 

don't know anyone other than my neighbor that is 

sitting next to me. And I'm sure that you people 

don't know me. 

But the first thing I really feel quite 

sorry for most of the people in our area here, 

including myself now. But I think, just looking at 

this gentleman sitting here from SSU, I think it shows 

a total lack of responsibility on SSU's part to have 

only one gentleman who he doesn't have all the facts 
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and figures -- and understandably so, not to put him 
down at all. I have been in situations like this 

before. But it just shows a total lack of 

responsibility for SSU to send one individual to such 

an important meeting as this. 

The other thing I don't understand these is 

yellow sheets, these yellow meetings. 

I mean, most of the people got them on the 

same day: I got it three days later, which is 

absolutely meaningless. I mean, not knowing -- I'm 
quite ignorant of the facts of what's going on here. 

I don't know whether I'm for interim rates or for 

stand-alone rates -- probably not the interim rates, 
the uniform rates, I mean. 

But the one thing maybe any of you can 

answer, how do we have a meeting of this nature after 

the fact? I mean, the rate went in supposedly on the 

23rd, which is two days ago. Why are we having a 

meeting today? 

from my neighbors on something that already cannot be 

done, that cannot be changed? I don't quite 

understand that. 

Why are you hearing all the complaints 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Because the final 

decision has not been made in this case. 

WITNESS DeCARLI: I understand the final has 
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not been made. But in the meanwhile, we're talking 

about a ludicrous amount of money, an increase in 

rates which is absolutely ludicrous for most of us. I 

don't quite understand. 

I mean, why should we have a meeting after 

the fact? This is what I'm saying. 

I mean, I understand what you just said. 

But the thing to me that just boggles my mind -- as 
this gentleman, I don't know your name, I'm sorry, 

sir -- as this gentleman alluded to, I just quickly 
figured this out. I mean, 122% increase in the basic 

facility charge, 159% in the basic gallonage charge. 

I don't have sewers, I'm fortunate. From what I 

understand now, I'm very fortunate I don't have 

sewers. I have a septic system. Still, for the 

people with sewers, 38% increase in the base charge, 

103%. 

I was a manager for many, many years, not to 

blow my own horn, dealing with millions and millions 

of dollars in budgets. I was ecstatic if I got a 5% 

or 10% increase in my budget. 

Now SSU, not you, but SSU is asking these 

ridiculous amounts. I have not seen anything, 

anything at all, that justifies -- as this gentleman 
alluded to and many people have alluded to before -- 
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that justifies the increase. 

Not to pick on invidiuals who are working 

for SSU, but it was not only a cultural shock coming 

down here but just an absolute shock coming down here 

looking at the way most of these people work when they 

work. They are the laziest, the most lackadaisical 

people I have ever seen in my life. 

understand how these people are still working. 

I just cannot 

I'm not talking about the brand-new trucks. 

Trucks, they break down, you have a budget, this is 

fine. But when you call someone from SSU to put some 

dirt where they dug a hole where they put the pipe; 

and they send four people to investigate it; and then 

three days later two people show up; nothing is done; 

then a day later after that someone with a backhoe 

that doesn't know how to work the backhoe and spends 

three hours on something that I finished raking out in 

25 minutes -- that is absolutely absurd. 
This gentleman said, and correct me if I'm 

wrong, said you made something like a 3% increase per 

year. Fine. If you are making only a 3 %  increase, my 

dear friend, what the Commission should look at and 

also SSU should look at, something is wrong with the 

management in this area. 

The '90s is the era, unfortunately, of 
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downsizing. I've gone through several of those 

things. Thank God I'm retired now. But if these 

people cannot efficiently run their organization, 

these people should be terminated, starting from the 

bottom all the way to the top. 

And I'm very sorry there's only one 

gentleman here. Where the hell are the managers? 

(Applause) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: They're there, they're 

back behind you. 

WITNESS DeCARLI: Are they behind me? It's 

appalling to me. I thought I did all my research, I 

always -- I was a scientist for many, many years, and 
I have always been in research. 

Before I came down here, I bought some 

property from Deltona, I said it was a nice area, I'm 

going to go down to look for builders. 

1994 I was subscribing to Ocala Star Banner, they were 

sending it to me in New Jersey and I was reading it. 

I feel, let me really get to know the area. I was 

priding myself in really knowing the area. 

And then in 

And you know, all of a sudden, I'm seeing 

this rate increase, that rate increase. I didn't 

think anything of it. I figured in '94 they came out 

Ocala, statistical profile of Ocala, for $24. Bingo, 
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I wrote the check, I got it. I would look at it, the 

population, the forests, this, that, the other thing, 

the rates. And I said, "This is great, this is fine 

for me." 

Right now thank God I'm in a situation that 

even if these rate increase goes in and they stay that 

way, I can afford it. 

ten years from now -- if I'm still alive, hopefully -- 
if I can afford that. 

I don't know if this happens 

It's absolutely ludicrous -- I can't use 
strong enough terminology -- that nothing, absolutely 
nothing, justifies this kind of rate increase. Unless 

we have some kind of natural disaster that this 

gentleman doesn't know anything about that happened 

and nobody told us, and all of a sudden we have to buy 

new plants -- and I'm sorry I'm pointing to you, but 
you're the only one here. When I say "you," I mean 

the professorial you that we used to refer to in 

science. 

MR. SHREVE: Pleads don't feel you have to 

apologize to him, no problem. (Laughter) 

WITNESS DeCARLI: But It just boggles my 

mind that this type of increase is even thought of. 

You know, 5%, lo%, I wouldn't be here. 20%, I won't 

come to the meeting. Above 20%, I figure someone has 
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to say something. 

But in closing, I think I'm just rambling 

and rambling, I don't want to say too much more. I 

don't think anyone is against a fair increase, I don't 

think any of these people in this room. The only 

thing I ask of the Commission, please investigate this 

rate increase and make it fair and not what this is 

here. What is proposed is absolutely ludicrous. 

Thank you very much, ladies and gentlemen. 

(Applause) 

M R .  SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 

(Witness Puglisi excused.) 

- - - - -  
MR. SHREVE: Mr. Goodwin. 

JOSEPH GOODWIN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS GOODWIN: My name is Joseph Goodwin, 

I'm from Putnam County. I live in Park Manor 

subdivision. My Address 301. 

The first question I want to know, I have 

talked to one of the employees, he told ne that SSU is 

trying to get back some money what they overcharged 

some other people. I want to know is that true or 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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not? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I guess YOU can ask 

SSU, I don't know what you are -- 
WITNESS GOODWIN: I don't know anything 

about it. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Trying to get back 

money they overcharged? 

WITNESS GOODWIN: They overcharged some 

other people and they don't have the money to give it 

back -- 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Are you talking about 

the refund? 

WITNESS GOODWIN: Right, the refund. What 

they have done here, I don't know how many years ago 

or -- 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: They have not made the 

refund so they don't need that money, they still have 

it. 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Chairman, if you don't 

mind. I think this gentleman does know what he is 

talking about. 

The Public Service Commission ordered 

Southern States to make a refund which I think is in 

the neighborhood of $ 8  million now to a part of the 

customers primarily because of the court case that 

5991 
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came down and they responded to that court case. 

I would assume that at all of the meetings Southern 

States has had with all the people they have told you 

that if they have to make that refund, yes, they want 

to take it back from the other customers. That's what 

they want. I'm sure that's correct, isn't it, 

Mr. Feil? 

And 

MR. FEIL: I haven't been to those meetings, 

so I don't know. 

MR. SHREVE: Yes, sir, that is correct. If 

they make the refund, they would like to and have 

asked to take it from the other customers. 

WITNESS GOODWIN: Good. That's what I 

wanted to know. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let's talk about that 

for just a moment. 

I thought that was something that was 

debated at the Commission and the Commission said, 

"NO, you cannot do that." Are you saying that they 

are pursuing that in the courts, Mr. Shreve? 

MR. SHREVE: I'm saying it is on 

reconsideration. And the Public Service Commission 

did decide not to allow them to take it from the other 

people. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: But it is on 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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reconsideration? 

MR. SHREVE: But Southern States wants to 

take it from the people. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you, Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: Yes, sir. 

WITNESS GOODWIN: The other thing I have to 

say about Park Manor, there's only 26 homes in Park 

Manor on the sewerage and water, the sewage plant 

there. There's only four houses out of the 26 that's 

empty right now. 

But here we have, if we're going to uniform 

rates, if the machines break down, we don't know how 

this many people is going to get the money up to fix 

the machines. We are charged this much money, we get 

hit real hard for our utilities here. 

I only been here eight months. I took all 

If this is going to my money and bought me a house. 

keep up like this, I'm going to have to try to sell my 

house -- I doubt if I get all my money back -- to go 
and get into a house trailer, have my own septic tank 

and have my own well. Park Manor, they have rules 

there, we cannot have a well or a septic tank put in. 

Well, that's all I would like to say, thank 

you. (Applause) 

MR. SHREVE: Thank YOU, sir. 
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(Witness Goodwin excused.) 

- - - - -  
MR. SHREVE: Mr. Melvin Ollman. 

MELVIN OLLMAN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS OLLMAN: Good afternoon to all you 

all. I am Melvin Ollman, 0-L-L-M-A-N. 3761 Southwest 

141th Street, Marion Oaks. 

In regards to that little yellow letter or 

card that you have been handling around here, my wife 

had called them the Tuesday that we got that 

particular card. 

was sent out Thursday. There's no legal -- no, I'm 
sorry. 

The woman that answered said that it 

There's no logical reason why we should not 

have received it by Saturday. Therefore, it did not 

go out on a Tuesday. Maybe they printed it that day. 

They probably mailed that out at Friday night, making 

sure that, Monday being a holiday, we wouldn't get it 

before Tuesday. 

And in my area, we get the mail about 2:00, 

2:30, 3:OO. And the meeting was at 11:OO a.m., I 

believe. 
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My neighbors, some of them have not received 

it at that time. Others got it about, well, actually, 

the same time I did. 

as two or three days after that. So no, no, no way 

did that mail go out, that card go out on a Thursday. 

Okay? 

I hear now some got it as late 

It didn't have to come from New York or 

Chicago. I know they have bad weather out there but 

we just didn't have that kind of weather. 

Now, going to the stats for Marion Oaks on 

here, okay, now I am discarding the stand-alone rates 

and the modified stand-alone because I realize that 

those are the rates that they are trying to tell us 

that they must absolutely have to have. 

damned well that they shouldn't and don't deserve it. 

But we'll go now to the other part, okay? 

Knowing 

Present rates versus the approved interim 

rates, which I believe is in effect now. The 

percentages have been given to you already by others, 

okay? But they had time, they used probably 

calculators that are probably a little stronger than I 

am. 

But I do remember at the last meeting that I 

have been with this Commission -- and I have spoken to 
at least one I think that probably remembers me -- it 
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had asked for and above a lot of objections received 

100% plus of the existing rate at that time. 

they figure, "Well, heck, let's go for all the 

marbles." 

hike -- which you have given them on the interim -- 
above 100% in the BFC and over 2 0 0 %  over the GC rates. 

NOW, 

So they're asking again for another 

Okay? Totally unjustified. 

What you are giving them is 

of a good pat on the head and saying, 

wonderful job, keep on taking from th 

you can." Okay? 

the equivalent 

"Youlre doing a 

people all that 

Now, there is a question I would like to ask 

your panel. I have my own idea how it should be done, 

but I'm pretty sure you're going to say it anyways. 

Your decisions are per -- I forget what it's called -- 
per section, or do you consider it as a whole? How do 

you consider this, the rate adjustments? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: This rate case, we 

will be considering their revenue requirement as a 

whole for the whole Company. And then there's a 

question as to the rate structure as to how that 

revenue requirement is going to be allocated to 

specific systems. 

Maybe I'm not understanding your question. 

WITNESS O L ~ :  Okay. The particular 
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sreas, you know, all right. 

shores, Meredith Manor, Morning View, do you go 

individually down the list or do you make it as one 

whole big lump sum? Because each one has their own 

systems, they have their own problems, their own 

headaches, their own blessings, if you can find them, 

okay? But they are individual, unlike each other. 

Okay? 

Marion County, Marc0 

Am I incorrect in assuming that? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: No, you're correct. 

Each individual system has its own characteristics 

which are unique to that system, that's true. 

WITNESS OLLMAN: And do YOU assess it as 

such, as individuals? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. We have all t 

necessary information to review each individual 

system's costs as well as the overheads which are 

e 

allocated to each individual system. That information 

has been required to be filed and it has been filed 

and it is in this docket. 

WITNESS OLLMAN: Okay. One more question. 

Is it your position -- no, that's the wrong word. Is 

it within your power to exceed anything other than the 

rates adjustments? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I'm sorry, to exceed 

what? 
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WITNESS OLLMAN: Okay, I'll expand on that, 

okay? When it is -- okay. The communication that YOU 

received from SSU, I believe it is more written than 

it is oral, isn't it? 

needed, what they bought, what they didn't buy, what 

they charged for, what it cost them -- these are 
written or oral? 

What they have done, what they 

COM~~~SSIONER DEASON: It is written in the 

form of the Minimum Filing Requirements as well as in 

the form of prefiled testimony which is written. 

WITNESS OLLMAN: Okay. Now the question is, 

have you investigated the written materials that they 

give you, or do you assume that it is correct and just 

say, "Uh-huh, okay." 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes, it is reviewed. 

It is not assumed to be correct. In fact, it is 

scrutinized. It is the assumption that it is up to us 

to review that infomation to see if there are in fact 

any inaccuracies or any costs which are included which 

are not prudent. 

The Commission employs auditors, 

accountants, rate analysts, engineers, financial 

analysts to make the necessary review of that 

information. 

So no, it is not assumed to be true, it is 
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reviewed. 

WITNESS OLLMAN: Okay. But then again, 

that's the mechanical part. 

That's what you take care of. 

That's the logical part. 

What you haven't said was that you ever send 

any field people out to see if this was acquired, if 

this was hooked up, if it is even there, that they 

have even ordered it or is it just on your piece of 

paper which you have verified that yes, if it is 

according to paperwork, yes, this happened, this 

happened, and this happened? 

Because that's where the money is, okay? 

The money is, have they already spent it, are they 

going to spend it, or are they just thinking about it? 

And if they are thinking about it, it looks awfully 

good in black and white. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We do have auditors 

and engineers who make field visits. Auditors look at 

the records, the books and records, and the engineers 

make field visits of the actual facilities. So yes, 

this is done. 

WITNESS OLLMAN: The only thing I can say is 

you should consider two things, okay? One, that they 

have already received after your last meeting over 

100% increase. Added to that now they want more of 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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100% increase. 

Now your own conscious of where you live, if 

the same thing happened to you, how long can you live 

there? How long can you afford to live there? 

Your salaries are minimal, I assume. Okay? 

Because it is more of a voluntary basis, a courtesy, 

from what I understand. Okay? But most of these 

developments, over 50% of them, are retired people. 

They don't get a raise just because SSU wants a raise. 

They have no choice but to vacate, to go elsewhere. 

And really, the way I'm looking at it and 

the way I see my own neighborhoods, houses are being 

sold and resold and resold and resold. People can't 

stay here either. And it is nothing like Citrus, from 

the way I understand it, we're way out of orbit. 

I think you should take a little -- change 
your comb a little, fine-comb it a little, look a 

little deeper. Because it doesn't sound kosher to me 

that an organization with so much money can't find a 

better profit? It has to be going someplace. And if 

it is not being sent to the place where it is called 

profit, then, like the water, it is going down the 

drain. And that's waste. Okay? 

And their waste also shows up in your sheets 

as a loss. But that's for you people to find out 
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because that's what you are here for. 

Check it out. Check it real good. That's 

all I'm really asking. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Sir, there's a 

question, I believe. 

MR. SHREVE: Sir, you asked a question about 

checking the facilities and the investment that SSU is 

claiming. 

Chairman Deason said. They do not assume that 

everything that SSU puts in there is correct. It is 

SSU's information and their filing: and like I said, 

it is in writing. 

And I don't disagree with a thing that 

However, I want you and the other customers 

to realize it's not like it used to be when we had one 

case, one facility, when you could go out and see what 

they had actually done and checked the figures. 

There are 150 different systems brought into 

this case and it is an absolute impossibility to check 

on everything that they filed. 

I know the Staff is going to do the best 

they can on it, we're going to do what we can on it, 

and I will be looking forward to getting the Staff's 

report and their notes on their checking on each one 

of these facilities and what they have in. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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I know SSU has tried to say everything is 

environmental, everything is water conservation. I 

don't think it is. I hope we will able to check out 

everything they presented when you bring in 150 

different systems separated by 4 0 0  or 500 miles. But 

you have raised very good questions, sir. 

WITNESS OLLMAN: Thank you. (Applause) 

(Witness Ollman excused.) 

- - - - -  

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Williams. 

RICHARD 0 .  WILLIAMS 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: My name is Richard G .  

Williams, 1606 Juneau Trail, Astor, Florida. Mailing 

address is Lake County but I live in the Jungle Den 

subdivision, Volusia County. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Which one? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: Myself and my neighbors 

are also recipients of this valueless yellow card 

which we got the day before the meeting and I would 

like to go on record as that. 

At that meeting, SSU had quite a few 

representatives who knew all the answers. But yet, 
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nothing went on record. Here, we have a meeting where 

everything is going on record but they don't have any 

answers and they have one representative at their 

table and a bunch of espionage agents out in the 

audience. This may give you an indication of what we 

are dealing with. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Sir, just to let you 

know, any question you do ask we're going to get back 

to you on an answer on that. 

who has asked questions, we will get back to you. 

Just like anyone else 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: They had answers that 

night except for one question I asked. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I just wanted to point 

that out. I know what you mean, sir. 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: The following day they 

called me with an answer to the one they didn't have 

an answer for. 

And that brings up a good subject. I asked 

them how much they paid €or water from Astor Park 

Water Company. They paid $2.50 per 1,000 gallons for 

the first 50,000 gallons; $3 per thousand for over 

50,000 gallons. 

They want to charge us -- well, as a matter 
of fact, I can get that easier here going to a 

total -- on the uniform proposed, 21.57 a month. On 
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the stand-alone, 49.33 a month. 

We're using about 4,600 gallons a month at 

my home; and you compare that with what they are 

getting €or $3 a gallon maximum, they're making a lot 

of money. 

MR. SHREVE: Sir, which system are you on? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: Jungle Den subdivision. 

MR. SHREVE: Jungle Den? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: In Volusia County. 

MR. SHREVE: Okay, good example. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We get our water from 

Astor Park. 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: SSU has not to my 

knowledge invested anything in the water system in 

Jungle Den subdivision. Not one penny. They -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: May I ask you a quick 

question. Is that subdivision growing, sir? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: No, it is not. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Is it sold out 

completely? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: There is no room €or any 

other houses there. And the only reason we have the 

sewage treatment plant is because there are 

condominiums at the end of my street. 

There's a total of 113 ratepayers in Jungle 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 6804 
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Den subdivision. Out of that 113, approximately 70% 

to 80% of them are only there for about four montbs a 

year at a maximum but SSU collects their utility 

charges 12 months a year from all 113 properties. And 

for 80% of them, they are not really giving them 

anything except that the water and sewer is there if 

you want to use it. 

But if the people aren’t there, they’re not 

using it, which in turn means that SSU has no costs 

involved in those properties. 

raise our rates. 

But they still want to 

I have some samples of water and sewage 

rates that I want to give to our representatives, 

ranging from Pennsylvania to Louisiana. For a 

three-month period their rates are approximately $40 

to $42 for water and sewer. Our rates at Jungle Den 

subdivision right now without the modified rate 

increase are $40-something a month. Per month. That 

would be like $120-some per quarter where other 

utilities are doing it for $40,  roughly. There’s got 

to be a good reason for that. 

I brought this subject up to SSU’s 

representatives at the meeting last week. She said, 

“Oh, well, we have to adhere to all these 

environmental laws and everything and so forth and so 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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on. And you know the main reason that when it is a 

municipal organization who is taking care of this that 

they get a lot of subsidies and so forth." 

Well, I can't believe that. Because when a 

government runs anything it is always more inefficient 

than it is by a privately-owned organization. That, 

to me, is unbelievable. 

And if a municipality can perform that kind 

of service for those rates, SSU as a stock company who 

is supposed to make a profit should be able to do it. 

And apparently their management doesn't know what they 

are doing and they should get into another business if 

they can't make money at the rates they are charging 

now. 

I feel that when they purchased these 

various utilities throughout the state, if they 

couldn't make money on them, why in the world did they 

purchase them? Myself, I was in the contracting 

business €or 30-some years; and if I wanted to have my 

business grow, I had to have capital. But apparently, 

ssu wants to spend the money first and then charge the 

ratepayers. 

If I did that as a businessman, if I said, 

''I'm going out and buy ten new trucks and I'm going to 

buy $300,000 worth of equipment, now, dear customers, 
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Tour prices are going up 200% next week," I wouldn't 

have any customers. 

And that is what they are supposed to be doing. 

That's no way to run a business. 

When we first moved into the Jungle Den 

subdivision, our water and sewer was approximately $23 

per month. Today, without the increase, at the 

uniform rates, it is about $42. 

If they, when they go on the proposed rates, 

the one that is supposed to take effect now, with the 

usage that we have in our home, it is going to go to 

approximately $65 per month. That's a 50% roughly 

increase. And if it went on the stand-alone rate, at 

the amount of water and sewer that we are using at my 

home, my bill would be $205 per month. That's 

outrageous. 

We got a letter from Southern States 

Utilities dated December 25, 1995. And in that letter 

it says, "Depending on the rate structure your water 

rate for the 1,941 gallons average monthly consumption 

in your area could be bla, bla, bla." 

Well the average consumption in our area is 

not 1,941 gallons, they're basing that on 113 homes, 

of which 80% are not being used at all. The average 

consumption in our area is probably more like 4,500 

gallons per month. That's a fallacy that they put in 
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their letter. 

I had a lot of other things that I wanted to 

mention but a lot of other people who were up here 

speaking today covered most of that and I don't want 

to be repetitious and get people bored. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Sir, can I ask you a 

question before you leave? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: Yes, you can. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Just out Of curiosity, 

since you stated you attended that meeting that was 

advertised? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: I attended that meeting 

in Deland, Florida at the Holiday Inn. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay. Can I ask YOU 

how many people were there at that meeting? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: I would say there was 

approximately 4 0  people there. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And the Company had 

how many representatives there? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: I would say no less than 

six, possibly eight. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And then what, you 

just asked them questions about the rates and that's 

how it forms, or did they give a presentation? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: There was one lady, I 
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forget the name, would chaired the meeting. And then 

there were representatives at various places around 

the room and two or three in the rear of the room. If 

she didn't know the answer, she said, "Well, you ask 

Mr. So-and-so, he'll give you that answer," or, "Ask 

Mrs. So-and-so. 

As I said, one of the questions they 

couldn't answer was how much they paid Astor Park for 

the water. One of the ladies took my name and called 

me I believe the next day or two days later and gave 

me the answer. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: DO YOU remember the 

answer? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: Pardon me? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Do you remember the 

answer they gave you? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: Yes, I just said. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I didn't hear it. 

What was the answer? 

WITNESS WILLIAMS: ssu pays Astor Park Water 
Company $ 4 0  a month as a base rate: $2.50 per thousand 

gallons of water up to 50,000 gallons; $3 per thousand 

gallons for over 50,000 gallons. 

In conclusion, all I would like to say is 

SSU apparently is trying to bleed us for as much as 
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they can possibly get out of us. And there are quite 

a few empty homes in the Jungle Den subdivision and I 

believe that some of the reason that they are not 

selling is because of the high utility rates. 

Thank you very much. (Applause) 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SHREVE: 

Q Sir, what did they generally talk about at 

this meeting yesterday? 

A It was mainly propaganda on the part of the 

SSU of all the environmental impact laws and so forth. 

Q Did they tell you that out of the last rate 

case, that although you are on uniform rates, you 

can't tell exactly what they said your system was 

responsible for, that according to the Staff and 

Public Service Commission's calculations coming out ot 

that rate case for water the base facilities charge 

would be $11.50 and $3.50 per thousand gallons. 

Since that time it has gone up by indexing 

and pass-through to 12.18 and 3.71. That's what they 

are taking out of the pot. 

For sewer did they tell you the rates would 

be $44.99 base facilities charge, $12.40 per thousand 

gallons, and that has by somehow -- I'm not sure 
exactly how, indexing and pass-through -- gone up to 
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55.40 and $15.27 per thousand gallons. 

That may not be what you are paying because 

f uniform rates, but it is what Southern States has 

upposedly justified before this rate case? 

A Right. 

Q And that's what they are pulling out of the 

ot that is being contributed to by the Citizens of 

he state of Florida. Did they tell you that? 

A No. 

Q Thank you, sir. 

A Some of the information they gave us on a 

hite sheet does not match what was given to us today 

n this blue sheet. So -- 

Q The blue sheet came from the Public Service 

'omission so it should be more accurate. 

A I hope so. 

Q Yes, sir. Thank you. 

A If it gets to a point you're just going to 

,ee people moving out of houses that have public 

itilities and looking for homes that have wells and 

In-site disposal. 

Having been a plumbing contractor for many 

'ears, I know there are headaches with wells and 

in-site disposal systems, but it certainly would be a 

.ot less of a headache than what SSU is giving us 
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right now. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. (Applause) 

(Witness Williams excused.) 

- - - - -  

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Robert Allard. 

ROBERT ALLARD 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS ALLARD: I don't have a lot of 

information or nothing. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Sir, could we have 

your name and your address? 

WITNESS ALLARD: My name is Robert Allard, 

A-L-L-A-R-D, I live at 15080 Southwest 35th Avenue 

Road, Marion Oaks. 

We moved into Marion Oaks about three years 

ago. And our water bill when we first moved in was 

$36 a month. It is now $ 4 9  a month without the 

increase. 

My wife and I both live on a limited income 

because we both work for minimum wage. This was our 

dream home, our first home, and we have been married 

for 24 years. If this rate goes through and 

everything keeps going up, my dream home is going to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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go down the same sewer as my water does. 

I don't approve of it. I don't understand 

it. 

Florida. And Florida doesn't need this. Florida 

needs people to come in, not leave. 

And if it keeps going, I will move out of 

I wish I had some stuff to put out here for 

you, but I don't. My mother is just moving here. She 

is a senior citizen, her income is fixed. It is worse 

than mine. And she is going to be living up the 

street from me. 

Now if she is going to be paying the same 

rate that I am going to be paying, mine is probably 

going to be $150 a month right now. Hers is probably 

going to be $200 a month because she is going to be 

living in a bigger house. 

I don't know where this all is going to go, 

but it has got to stop someplace. 

And as for the quality of the water, I had 

to get a water softener. 

they check my water one month and I got too much 

chlorine and there's something floating around that 

they're afraid of. Then the next month, they come in, 

there's no chlorine and there's a whole bunch of stuff 

floating around that ain't supposed to be there. 

Because they come around and 

Plus my water is so hard that if I throw it 
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at somebody it will bruise them. 

water softener so we could afford to drink the water. 

So now I'm paying $3,000 for a water softener and I'm 

going to be paying $3,000 for my bills to keep going 

UP. 

So I had to get a 

Now I don't -- you know, if you are making 
the money, you don't care. But if you are living on a 

fixed income like my family, you do care. And it 

becomes a pain in the butt when all your utilities are 

going up and your paycheck ain't going nowhere. 

my paycheck ain't going nowhere. 

And 

And I'm not just, it is not just me. There 

are 7,500 or 7,800 people living in Marion Oaks and 

probably half of those are senior citizens. 

probably another 40% is people like me that have to 

live on a fixed income because of the minimum wages. 

And then you have got the ones that make enough money 

that they don't care about these increases. 

I don't water my yard. 

And 

We have a SiX-minUte 

policy on taking showers. 

garden in because we don't want to waste water. 

use 5,000 gallons of water a month, you know, per 

month. We never go much above that. 

We're afraid to put a 

We 

From the Day One that we have lived there, 

our water consumption has been 5,000 gallons. $36. 
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Two-and-a-half years later, we're paying $46 and $48 a 

month. We're still using the same amount of water but 

it keeps climbing. 

All I want to know is when is this going to 

be resolved? How much farther down the road are we 

going to have to keep going with this before somebody 

puts a stop to this? 

All we want is some sort of a guarantee. 

There are no guarantees in life, I know that. But we 

need a guarantee. Because not everybody makes good 

money, so we need a guarantee to show us when we are 

going to have to stop paying. 

You know, if you can give us some sort of 

projection down the road, is it going to be three 

months? Is it going to be six months? Is it going to 

be a year before this is resolved? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Are YOU talking about 

this case being resolved, the Public Service 

Commission time frame for that? 

WITNESS ALLARD: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We go to hearings what 

we refer to as the technical hearings in April and I 

believe there's going to be a final decision made 

sometime in the August time frame. That's the case 

pending at the Commission right now. And what you 
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need to understand is that there have been prior cases 

that are appeals to the courts that are pending and I 

cannot tell when you the appeals are going to be 

resolved because that's a matter for the court and the 

Commission has no jurisdiction over that. 

WITNESS ALLARD: So these high rates, this 

interim rate we're going to be paying or that's coming 

into effect now, I'll probably get my bill sometime 

this week to show me how much they're going to kill me 

for next month, okay? 

Now this interim rate, is this rate going to 

stay in effect until this hearing in August? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. It will be in 

effect at least until August. 

WITNESS ALLARD: Okay. After that they're 

going to raise it again? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We don't know yet. It 

depends on what the final decision is. 

WITNESS ALLARD: So if the final decision 

comes in and they say, "Well, it is not justified so 

we are going to raise it again," is this possible? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: If their request is 

not justified, then it will not be granted. And to 

the extent that the final decision -- 
WITNESS ALLARD: So it will go back to the 
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old rate or will it stay at the interim rate? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: The interim rate will 

expire when we make a final decision. When we make a 

final decision, that will be the new rates from that 

point forward. 

If those new rates are less than the interim 

rates there will be a refund of the difference. If 

the new rates are higher than the interim rates, there 

will be no refund but there will be no retroactive 

increase, either. It will be an increase from that 

point forward. 

WITNESS ALLARD: so either way we are not 

going to hear anything before August, right? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That's correct, that's 

the schedule. 

WITNESS ALLARD: Okay, that's all I wanted 

to know. Thank you for hearing me. (Applause) 

(Witness Allard excused.) 

- - - - -  

MR. BECK: Mr. Miguel Eheverra? 

Mr. Eheverra? (No response.) 

Mr. Chairman, I think that's our last. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That concludes your 

list, Mr. Beck? 

MR. BECK: Yes. I think Mr. Sparacia would 
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like to come back up also. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I'm going to allow you 

to come back. What you need to realize when we finish 

in hearing today we have to drive to Jacksonville and 

have a hearing this evening. So we don't have too 

much time. 

Give us your name again. 

- - - - -  

FRANK J. SPARACIA 

was recalled as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS SPARACIA: My name is Frank J. 

Sparacia, I reside at 287 Marion Oaks Drive, Ocala, 

Florida 34473. 

Thank you for the opportunity again. This 

is one thing Ilm asking now before I forget, which I 

did request one of these last -- the meeting that we 
had here the last time at the Hilton hotel that we 

couldn't get out of here. 

I paid $6 the last time, I will be glad to do it 

again. You have the address there? Will you please? 

The whole copy. 

Can I please have a copy? 

Number one -- 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Willis, make a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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note of that and let's make arrangements to get a copy 

of the transcript to Mr. Sparacia. 

WITNESS SPARACIA: Thank you. I said I 

wouldn't take too much of your time. 

Now coming back to the attorneys for 

Southern States. I requested just a breakdown in 

Marion Oaks, not everything combined, and this is 

important, just what the Heritage gas part they bought 

into the utility company, they bought them out. I 

want to know whether they got the property to go with 

that for the amount of money and so forth, because it 

is over $ 2  million. And you have a copy of that, 

that's another one. 

One more thing. Because I see that it made 

Those quite a problem here about those yellow cards. 

yellow cards was very important. 

Now, I go to almost every County 

Commissioners meeting and I leaving there at 7:30 in 

the morning. I went to the County Commissioners 

meeting, didn't return until after I went a meeting to 

the STOP program -- you heard of that, stop letting 
the prisoners out until they serve 85% of it. I'm a 

member of that. 

This is very important. I came home and I 

found that card. And the mail usually gets around to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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my home about 5:00, 5:30. That was on the 16th. The 

card is there. In fact, somebody called me up that 

night, too, I have a machine there that records, and 

told me about it. 

And nevertheless that morning, the morning 

after, I called up Ms. Teasley. And she said, "1'11 

get somebody to get in touch with you." I believe her 

name was Ms. Darcey that I spoke to. And she said to 

me, tfWell, you got to realize it was a holiday." I 

realize that. And that's why it made it come out 

late. 

But some of the people received that instead 

of the 16th, the 17th and the 18th also. In fact a 

coule in there marked. But an awful lot of people 

tore those cards up thinking everything was all set. 

And that happens to be the meeting in Dunnellon. The 

Dinner Bell, that was it. 

Now I called up -- was that right, sir, the 
Dinner Bell? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Yeah, this is the 

Dinner Bell. 

WITNESS SPARACIA: Okay, the cards that I 

handed you first. 

Now I called up that morning. I said to 

him, "Did you have any people there?" Well, he says 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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"Yes, but there wasn't many here." so that killed it 

all. 

But if you do want to know any more about 

this Company, I have it from the very first day before 

they even took over and that's why. And it's very 

important. Because if they keep adding the water 

mains, some of them you wouldn't believe it. As much 

as $36,000. 

And that's where I had the permits stopped 

through Commissioner Needham, at that time they 

stopped permits no more to be given out. 

that they done that is that the person that's 

furtherest away that they have to put that main, they 

pay likes $36,000. Then anybody that builds in 

between the starting point to that far away, then they 

start to taking it away, they start from those parties 

that were in between. That's the way it is done. 

But the way 

I want to thank you for your time. 

you want to see tapes of that dummy hole and so forth, 

I have them. 

and Light. 

And if 

I even have a tape of Minnesota Power 

I want to thank you so much for everything 

and for listening. 

Oh, one more important thing. It is going 

to be a meeting in Tallahassee: is that correct? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. 

WITNESS SPARACIA: Is the public allowed to 

address the public then? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: No. 

WITNESS SPARACIA: No? Okay, I'm glad I 

asked: otherwise, I would take the time out to be 

there. It's very important. If you do, if there is 

anything -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Wait a minute, I don't 

want to give you bad information, I'm on the record. 

Mr. Shreve I think is your representative there. I'm 

sure he would like to have you there, but I don't know 

if the public can speak in Tallahassee, can they? 

MR. SHREVE: I think they probably can. 

It's unusual because generally speaking it is out 

here. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We come to the Service 

area to make it more convenient for the customers, So 

most of the customers don't find it necessary to come 

to Tallahassee. But they are welcome to come, it's a 

public meeting and there will be seats available and 

the public can come if they wish. 

WITNESS SPARACIA: In Tallahassee? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. If they Want -- 
WITNESS SPARACIA: Would you please give me 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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the date where it is at and where it's going to be and 

SO forth? I would appreciate it. 

MR. SHREVE: You'll receive that notice. 

WITNESS SPARACIA: Again, I want to thank 

you, I really do. You know I have been here a long 

time, and I know the history of it and that is why I'm 

here all the time. Thank you, sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank YOU, sir. This 

hearing is adjourned. Thank you for coming. 

(Thereupon, the hearing concluded at 

1:00 p.m.) 

- - - - -  
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STATE OF FLORIDA) 

COUNTY OF LEON ) 
CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

I, SYDNEY C. SILVA, CSR, RPR, Official 
Commission Reporter, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the Ocala Service 
Hearing in Docket No. 950495-WS was heard by the 
Florida Public Service Commission at the time and 
place herein stated; it is further 

CERTIFIED that I stenographically reported 
the said proceedings; that the same has been 
transcribed under my direct supervision; and that this 
transcript, consisting of 123 pages, constitutes a 
true transcription of my notes of said proceedings. 

DATED this 30th day of January, 1996. 

e < L  
SYL~EY C.~SILVA, CSR. RPR 
Official Commission Reporter 
(904) 413-6732 
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JACKSONVILLE, DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORJDA l 
COUNTY OF DUVAt ~ . 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared ___________ 

Janice B. Kelly..,.-_____________________ who on oath says that he is 

Legal Advertising Representative ____________________ of The Florida Times-Union, 

, 'a daily newspaper published at Jacksonville in Duval County, Florida; that the 

attached copy of advertisement, being a ____L_e....;;,g_a_l_N_o_t_i_c_e______ 

Notice of Service Hearing Docket #in the matterof ______________.....;__________ 

950495-WS 

inthe ____________________________ Court, 

was published in THE FLORIDA TIMES-UNION in the issues of_______ 

January 4, 1996 

Affiant further says that the said The Florida Times-Union is a newspaper published at Jacksonville in 
said Du\'al County, Florida, and that the said news'paper has heretofore been continuously publish;i in 
said Duval County. Florida, The Florida Times-Uruon each day, has been entered as second class mail 
matter at the postoffice in Jacksonville, in said Duval County, Florida for a period of one year next 
preceeding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has 
neither paid nor promised any person, fum or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for 
the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in said newspaper. . 
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,. BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
NOTICE OF SERVICE HEARING 

DOCXJW NO. 950495-WS 
1 .  

: 

' 

. .  
. , A  

:Tornado damages 100 homes 
From Page B-1 The National Weather Service .I I 

-.,; 
1, ! 

". . . I don't know how I'm still 
1.. alive," said the 105pound den- 
"t+d assistant. 
OkAnother woman was in her 
i+ar when it was picked up to 
Tabout the height of a one-story 
,'-house and hurled about 50 feet 
-into a power line right of way. 

~ iyii "I saw like wood, bricks - I 
:'don't what else - inside of the 
'!!tornado," Maritza Awsta said. 
.''*And then, it lifted up my car." 
.x She was given a CAT scan, 
!>P .but appeared to be OK. 

I .  

:a, 

~ ~ . -  
said the tornado, spun from a 
line of frontal thunderstorms 
that moved across the southern 
tip of the Florida Peninsula 
and into the Atlantic Ocean, 
had a wind strength of from 75 
mph to 110 mph. 

John Schmidt, whose home 
sustained moderate damage, 
said it was frightening how 
quickly it struck. 

"I'll take a humcane any day, 
any day because you have a 
warning with a hurricane," said 
Schmidt, who lived through 
Humcane Andrew's devasta- 
tion of south Dade in 1992. 

Docket No. 950495-WS -Application by Southern Stata Utilities, lnc. for 
rate increase and increase in Smice availability charges for Omgc-Oseola 
Utiliticd, Inc. in the oscmla County. and in Bradford. Brcvard. Charlotte. 
Citrus, Clay, Collier. Duval. Highlands, M e ,  Leg Marion, Manin, Nassau, 
Dsecola. Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns. St Lucie, Volusis and 
Washington Counties. 
Notice is hacby given that the Ronda Public Service Commission will 
conduct a semce hearing to discvss the above application for B water and 
wastewater rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The 
Smice having for the utility's customers in Marian and Putnam County(ies) 
prill k held at the following time and place: 

Jnnllsry 25, 1996 
1o;oO am. 

oca* Hllton 
Bollroom 

3600 SW. 36th Aveauc 
om4 FL 34474 

All perfans who wish to testify ~ l t  u r d  to k D r m t  at the bemnning of 
the service heanng as the h a n g  maybe adjourned early tf no &stomen are 
present Any persons qurnng  some accommodation at thts h a n g  because 
ofa Dhvplcal ~mmrment  should call the Division of Rccordr and Rcmnmg 
at (9b4j 413-67fO a1 least five calendar days pnor to the heanng. lfqou are 
huring or,spsh Unpurrd. p l w  wntact the Ronda Relay Sewice hy using 
the follownng numben: 1-800955-8770 (VOICE) OR 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 

PURPOSE 
The purpose of the service hearing IS to allow customers and any 
ouhslaotrally alleeted person an oppnunny to present comments and 
information to the Commission a b u t  the utililv's oualitv of XNICC. the 
~ Q S @  F t c  increase, or other matters related to ihc rite case or ihe uttuty. 

e utdity IS questing that customers xwed water under conventional 
Mlment methods k elarniSed as a separnte and distinct senice 
classifiuaion from cu~tomm receiving water =ice from r e v m e  osmoois 

~ facilities. Under the utility's propmd, the +e facility and Ionage charges 
'. asss%d to customm will k uniform w i h  each service c&cation. All 

wutewater customm arc included in one &ce classification and would k 
chargcd the same baw facility and gallonage charges. The utilit '8 application 
indicam that the u~ has or will have pla~ed nearly SICO miLon of 
addi t iod watcr and wastewater plant into seMce since 1992 and through 
the pcriod ending December 31. 1596. The application also indicates that the 
majority of these plant additions were required by environmental laws. d e s  
or regulations. The utility's ques t ed  senice availability charge include 
charge for metct installation, main extension, sewice installatian, plant 
capacity. and allowance for h d s  prudently invested (AFPI). Th? charges 
will only be asscscd to new emtomen who connect aRer Commission 
approval of the charges. Existing customers will not be Usased m i c e  
availability charges. Plant capacity and main extension charges for water 
treatment arc clruirnd by mvmtional and ICY- osmesis treatment 
mcthcds. The utility propose plant capacity and main extension charge 
which are uniform within cach water service classification. The utility 
proposa only one sewice clawhication for wa%ewater service, and the plant 
a p c i t y  and main. extension charge proposed for u'itewater arc uniform. 
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;Tornado damages 100 homes 
From Page 8-1 

n~ 

1.L: 

7, 
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;: ". .. I don't know how I'm still 
.(alive," said the 105pound den- 
.;@ assistant. 
%Another woman was in her 
*!!oar 7. when it was picked up to 
.',about the height of a one-atory 
'house and hurled about 50 feet 
-into a power lime right of way. 
'zi"'I saw like wood, bricks - I 
?don't what else - inside of the 
 tornado," M a r i b  A m t a  mid. 
"'*And then, it lifted up my car." 

She was given a CAT scan, c; 

<r 
& I .  $ut appeared to OK. 

- 
The National Weather Service 

said the tornado, spun from a 
line of frontal thunderstorms 
that moved acrosa the southern 
tip of the Florida Peninsula 
and into the Atlantic Ocean, 
had a wind strength of from 75 
mph to 110 mph. 

John Schmidt, whose home 
sustained moderate damage, 
said it was frightening how 
quickly it struck. 

"I'll take a humcane any day, 
any day because you have a 
warning with a humcane," said 
Schmidt, who lived through 
Humcane Andrew's devas& 
tion of south Dade in 1992. 
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Docket No. 950195-WS -Application by Southem States Utilities, Inc. for 
rate incrcrpe and increase in smice availability charge for oIang&Jscmh 
UtiIitia. Inc. in the osceola County. and in Bradford. Brcvlrd, Charlotte. 
Cilms. Clay, Collier. D u d ,  Highlands, W e ,  lee, Marion, Martin, Napsau, 
Osceola. Pnsm, Putnnm, Seminole, SI. Johns, St. Luciz Volusia and 
Washington Counties. 
Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will 
conduct a service hearing to discuss the above application for a water and 
wvBpfcwater rate increare and changes to service availability chargcs. The 
service hearing for the utility's customers in Marion and Putnam Carnty(ies) 
will be held at the fOilOWhg time and place: 

Jsnusry 2 5 1 9 %  
1 W  a.m. 

oca* Hlltoo 
B.llroom 

5600 S.W. 36th Avenue 
0014 n 34474 

All persons who wish to testify arc urged to be praent at the beginning of 
the service hearing as the hearing may be adjourned early if no customers are 
p m n t .  Any persons requiring some aeMmmodation at this hearing because 
of a physicel impairment should call the Division of Records and Reponing 
at (934) 413-6770 at l a s t  five calendar days prior to the hearing. If you arc 
hearin or specch impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by using 
the fOfOmng numkrs: 1-8W955-8770 (VOICE) OR I-ECC-955-8771 (TDD). 

PURPOSE 
The pu'pose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any 
substm~ually affected person an opportunity to p m t  comments and 
information to the Commission about the utility's quality of service. the 

utlhty is cequc8tin.q that customers served water under ~nvcntional 
trOMent methods be classified a? a "parate and distinct serviee 
cWica t ion  from customers rsnving watef service from rcvenc osmosis 
facilities. Undn tbe u t h h  pmpnsd, 15s facility and gdlonqe charges 

, agesyd to cyl)tomers 
'anytearata customers are included in One smice classification and would be 
charged the same base facility and gallonage chargcs. The utility's application 
indicate that the utility has or wil l  have placed ncarly SILW million of 
additional water and wastewater plant into service since 1992 and through 
the period ending December 31, 19%. Ihe application also indicates that the 
majority of thac plant additions werc requircd by mvimnmental laws, rule 
M rgulations. Ihc utility's cequestcd Smice availability charges include 
cha rm for meter installation, main utarsion, b c e  installation, plant 
capacity, and allowance for funds prudently invested (AFpI). Tbae charges 
will only k agesyd to new customers who connect after Commission 
8ppmval of the chargcs Existing cuMomm will not be 83J*ucd service 
avnilability charge. Plant capacity and main extension charga for water 
trutmcnt arc classified by mnventiond and revcnc osmmis tmtmcnt 
methods. The utility pmpm plant capacity and main extension charges 
which are uniform wthin eaeh water service classification. The utility 
p m p  only one service classification for WBStCwater service, and the plant 
capanty and mairi- cxtolsion charges proposed for wwtstrwater arc uniform 

~ t c  increase, or other matters related to the rate ease or the utility. 

k uniform Mtlun eueh service clszsificaion. All 
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PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
STAR-BANNER 
Published - Daily 

OCALA, MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA - 
STATE OF FLORIDA. 
COUNTY OF MARION 

Before me the undersigned authority personally appeared Butch 
C l a s s i f i e d  Manager P e i k e r  , who on oath says that he is 

of the Star-Banner, a daily newspaper published at Ocala, in Marion County, Florida; that 

the attached copy of advertisement, being a notice in the matter of 

Not ice  Of S e r v i c e  Hearing 

in the court, 

was published in said newspaper in the issues of 

January 2 ,  1996 

Affiant further says that the said STAR-BANNER is a daily newspaper published 
at Ocala, in said Marion County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been 

continuously published in said Marion County, Florida, daily, and has been entered as 
second class mail matter at the post office in Ocala. in said Marion County, Florida, for a 
period of one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertise- 

ment; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or 

corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing this 

advertisement for publication in the said newspaper. 

day 
2nd Sworn to and subscribed before me this 

9 6  
, A.D.. 19 J anua ry  of 



institute harsh police methods and 
my, iurb political liberties. 

In the face of such determined 
i ~ i l y  opposition, it's imperative for the 
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such as China and Saudi Arabia. 
Honesty is the best policy, even if it 
isn't always good for business. 

dealings with enemies of I: reedom 

- 
Tam Kelly is an editmial writer and 
columnist for the Sun-Sentinel of 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE OF SERVICE HEARING 
DOCKEC NO. 950495-WS 

locket No. 950495-WS -- Application b Southern States Utilities. Inc. for rate increase and 
ncrease in Sewice availabili charges i r  Oran e Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County 
and in Bradford. Brevard. 1 harlotte. Citrus. !by, Collier, Ouvai. Hi hlands. Lake, Lee: 
Marion, Martin, N,?ssau. orange. Osceola. Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, 81. Johns. st. Lucie. 
Volusia and Washington Counhe?.. 
Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Sewice Commission will conduct a Service 
hearing to discuss the ahove a plication for a water and wastewater rate increase and 
changes to service availability clarges. The service Fea4ng for the utility's CustOmerS in 
Marion and Putnam Couniles will be heid at the foilowing hme and place: 

January 25,1996 1O:OO am 
Ocala Hi1to.n Ballroom 
3600 S.W. 36th Avenue 

Ocala, FL 34474 
RII persons who wish to testiw are urged to be present a i  the beginning of the sewice 
hearing as the hearing may be adjourned early no customers are present. Any persons 
requiring some accommodation at this hearin because of a hysicai impairment should call 
the Division of Records and Reporting at (901)413-6770 at i a s t  five calendar da s prior to 
the hearing. If ou are hearing or eech Im ared, lease contact the Florida Re$ Service 
by using the fobwing numbers 1%0-955-l770 (VllCE) OR 1-800-955-8771 ( T d ) .  

PURPOSE 
The purpose of the, service hearing is tc, allow customers and any substantially affected 
penon an opportunitylo present commeiits and information to the Commission about the 
utility's quality, of sewice , the pmposed rate increase. or other matters related to the rate 
case or the utility. The utility is requestinci that customers served water under conventional 
treatment methods be classified as a separate and distinct service classification from 
customers re'teivin water service from ieverse osmosis facilities. Under the utility's pro- 
posal, the base facity and allonage charges assessed to customers will be uniform within 
each sewice classification. 811 wastewater customers are included in one Service ciassifica- 
tion and would be charged the Same base facility and gallona e char es The u t i l i s  
application indicates that the utility has or will have placed nearly i I O 0  mi ion  of additional 
water and wastewater plant into sefvice since 1992 and through the period ending Decem- 
ber 31, 1996. The application also indicates that the majority of these plant additions were 
required by environmental lam, rules or reylations. The utilitys requested,sewice,availabil- 
ity charges include charges for meter insta laion, main extension. service installation. plant 
capacity, and allowance for funds prudently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be 
assessed to new customers who connect alter Commission approval of the charges. 
Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charges. Plant capacity and main 
extension charges for water treatment are classified by conventional and reverse osmosis 
treatment methods. The Utility proposes plant capacig and ,main extension charges which 
are uniform within each water SeNlCe dassiflcation. he ubllty pmposes only one service 
classification for wastewater sewice. and the plant capacity and main extension charges 
proposed for wastewater are uniform. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA ) 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

AFFIDAVIT 

STEVEN M. GALLIS, having been duly sworn, states as follows: 

1.  I am Supervisor of Administrative Services in the Office Services Department of 
Southern States Utilities, Inc. (“SSU”), whose central office is located in Apopka, Florida. 

2. As part of my duties, I am responsible for administering mailings to SSU 
customers, such as notices required by Florida Public Service Commission Rules and Orders. 

3. In my presence and under my supervision, SSU personnel mailed to the customers 
in Marion and Putnam Counties a copy of the document identified as “Notice To Customers Of 
Service Hearing Letter” attached hereto and marked “Exhibit A,” 

4. The names and addresses of the aforesaid customers were obtained by SSU from 
SSU’s Information Senices Customer Address Files. A copy of the list of SSU customer names 
and addresses used to print the mailing labels for customers in the aforesaid county is attached 
hereto and marked “Exhibit B.” “Exhibit C” attached hereto, is the presorting report printed 
from SSU’s Information Services Customer Address Files to prepare the mailing. 

5. On December 26, 1995, my staff and I machine postmarked the labeled envelopes 
containing copies of Exhibit A and hand delivered the envelopes to a representative of the United 
States Postal Service for delivery. 

Office 
Office 

6. 
Services’ Postage meter logbook. The logbook is used to record mailings from SSU’s 
Services Department. Exhibit D contains information pertinent to the aforementioned 

mailing, to wit: on December 26, 1995, SSU mailed 19,753 total batch items, which included 
mail fitting the description of “Customer Service Hearing Marion, Putnam - Ocala Meeting.” I 
personally made this entry into the logbook, and the recordation therein coincides with my 
personal observation. 

Attached hereto and marked “Exhibit D’ is a copy of the relevant page of SSU’s 

7. The total batch count on the logbook included 4,619 pieces of mail as listed in 
Exhibit C mailed to those persons listed in Exhibit B. If applicable, any logbook totals which are 
less than Exhibit B & C totals reflect automation malfunctions in copying and sorting. In such 
cases, envelopes were reprocessed by hand and metered separately for mailing the same day. 

c/ / / I  ,b A; L& 

~ 

STEVEN M. GALLIS 



The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this -day of January, 1996, 
by STEVEN M. GALLS, who is personally known to me and who did take an oath. 

U-O,-.C, 
Donna L. Henry 
Notary Public, State of Florida at Large u 
Commission No. CC212595 
My Commission Expires: 7-6-96 NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSION NO. CC212.595 



EXHIBIT A 
j, - 

P A G E L O F  I 

Utilities 0 1000 Color Place Apopka. FL 32703 407/880-0058 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS OF SERVICE HEARING 
DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 

Docket No. 950495-WS -- Application by Southern States Utilities, Inc. for rate increase and increase in service 
availability charges for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceota County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, 
Clay, Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceolq Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. 
Johns, St. Lucie. Volusia and Washington Counties. 

DATED: December 26,1995 

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct service hearings to discuss the above 
application for a water and wastewater rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The service hearing for 
customers in Marion and Putnam County(ies) will be held at the following time and place: 

January 25,1996 
1000 a.m. 

Ocala Hilton 
Ballroom 

3600 S.W. 36th Avenue 
Ocala, FL 34474 

All persons who wish to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the service hearing as the hearing may be 
adjourned early if no customers are present. Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a 
physical impairment should call the Division of Records and Reporting at (904) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior 
the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by using the following 
numbers: 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) OR 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any substantially affected person an opportunity to present 
comments and information to the Commission about the utility’s quality of service, the proposed rate increase, or other 
matters related to the rate case or the utility. The utility is requesting that customers served water under conventional 
treatment methods be classified as a separate and distinct service classification from customers receiving water service 
from reverse osmosis facilities. Under the utility’s proposal, the base facility and gallonage charges assessed to 
customers will be uniform within each service classification. All wastewater customers are included in one service 
classification and would be charged the same base facility and gallonage charges. The utility’s application indicates that 
the utility has or will have placed nearly $100 million of additional water and waitewater plant into service since 1992 
and through the period ending December 31, 1996. The application also indicates that the majority of these plant 
additions were required by environmental laws, rules or regulations. The utility’s requested service availability charges 
include charges for meter installatlon, main extension, service installation, plant capacity, and allowance for funds 
prudently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be assessed to new customers who connect after Commission 
approval of the charges. Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charges. Plant capacity and main 
extension charges for water treatment are classified by conventional and reverse osmosis treatment methods. The utility 
proposes plant capacity and main extension charges which are uniform within each water service classification. The 
utility proposes only one service classification for wastewater service, and the plant capacity and main extension charges 
proposed for wastewater are uniform. 

WATER FOR FWRIDA’S FUTURE 
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PLANT CUST I 

473 
473 
173 
173 
173 
173 
113 
113 
173 
173 
473 
473 
473 
473 
473 
473 
173 
173 
113 
473 
473 
473 
413 
473 
473 
413 
173 
173 
113 
413 
473 
473 
473 

980676 
980701 
980700 
980691 
39738 
26665 
33244 
38896 
40467 
39792 
38128 
39374 
38252 
36341 
31931 
37879 
35073 
40245 
40605 
38199 
35586 
33619 
980697 
29354 
21942 
29241 
26145 
997553 
985442 
38176 
39238 
18248 

993967 

NAME 

VERIFICATIOM L I S T  OF NOTICE NAME AN0 AOORESS PRlMTlMG 

AOORESS 

M I L  LARGACCI 
JAMES MORGAl 
RICK I OOMMA SUMOAY 
C P HEAVER 
EARL EVERETT 
F EARL EVERETT 
DEBBIE FRLESE 
Y l L L l A M  BREEDLOVE 
CAMEL EDSEM 
ROBERT F FOGARTY SR 

OL8l GUTHERIE 
L I L l N E  HARSEY 
R I C K I E  HOUSE 
MICHAEL HUBBARD 
KATHLRlME HUMTER 
SAWEL 8 PASSMORE 
ALICE PERKINS 
T I M A  P U T T  
MARY RlLLEY 
DENISE ROCK 
MAY YATSOM 
TOMYA YERKHEISLR 
DOROTHY I ADKlMS 
CHRISTY DAVIS 
EVELYN DlLlMON 
CHARLES J GRAHAU JR 
LORI MCGURER 
TANYA YIMCEMT 
THERESE MCCULLOUGH 

VERMIOA PHILL IPS 
CYMTHlA PAZVALIAEFF 

P n i i i i P  FREES[ 

n i c n m  TUBUS 

TOTAL PRIMTED 

LOT 5 ROUTE 4 BOX 1650 
LOT 19 RWTE 4 BOX 1650 
LOT 47 ROUTE 4 BOX 1650 
LOT 25 R W T E  4 BOX 1650 
RT 3 BOX 182 
RT 3 BOX 182 
PO BOX 463 
RT 4 BOX 1650 
RT 4 BOX 1650 
RT 4 BOX 1650 
RT 4 1650 LOT 119 
RT 1 BOX 1650 LT 21 
4310 PONTIAC I T  
RT 4 BOX 1650 LOT 38 
RT 4 BOX 1650 LOT 12 
RTE 4 BOX 1650 L T  17 
SILVER LK OAKS NOBILE PL 
R 1  4 BOX 1650 
1011 SILVER U K E  DR 
RT 4 BOX 1650 LOT 16 
RT 4 BOX 1650 LOT 4 1  
ROUTE 1 BOX 1650 LT 34 
RT 4 BOX 1619 
RT 4 .  BOX 1650 
RT 4 &OX 1650 
RT 4 BOX 1650 
RR 4 BOX 1650 LOT 3 
RT 4 BOX 1650 LOT I5 
RT 4 BOK 1650 LOT 10 
P 0 BOX 1511 
RT 4 BOX 1650 LOT 44 
P 0 BOX 1414 
P 0 BOX 1116 

33 

LOT 33 
LOT 51 
LOT 23 

RT 4 BOX 1650 LOT (8 
LOT 13 

SILVER LAKE OR 

LOT 28 
LOT 11 
LOT 32 

12/19/95 PAGE 
11:10:01 

PAUTAKA F l  
PALATKA F L  
PALATKA FL 
P A U T K A  FL 
E PALATKA F L  
EAST PALATKA F l  
HOLLISTER F L  
PALATKA F L  
P A U T K A .  F L  
PALATKA FL 
PALATKA F L  
PALATKA F L  
P A U T K A  f L  
P A U T K A  F L  
PALAKA F L  
PALATKA F L  
P A U T U  F L  
P A L A T U  FL 
PALATKA F L  
PAUTXA F L  
P A U T K A  F L  
PALATKA FL 
PALATKA F L  
PALATHA f L  
P A U T K A  F L  
PALATKA FL 
PALATKA FL 
PALATKA F L  
PALATKA F L  
PALATKA F L  
P A U T X A  F L  
PALATKA F L  
PALATKA FL 

1 QLGO3ORPG 
TRAClC 

Z I P  

32077 
32077 
32077 
32077 
32131 
32131-9014 
32141 
32177 
32177 
32177 
32117 
32177 
32171 
32117 
32177 
32177 
32117 
32117 
32177 
32177 
32177 
32177 
32177 
32177-9801 
32171-9804 
32111-9804 
32117-9804 
32177-9804 
32111-9804 
32178 
32178 
32178-1414 
32178.1776 



PLANT CUST t 

472 
472 
172 
412 
472 
412 
412 
472 
472 
472 
172 
172 
472 
472 
472 
472 
472 
472 
172 
472 
472 
472 
472 
472 
472 
472 
172 
472 
472 
472 
472 
472 
172 
172 
172 
472 
472 
412 
472 
472 
472 
472 
472 
472 
472 
472 
472 
472 

988825 
978839 
991780 
984456 
95783 
35031 
37211 
95789 
33615 

995489 
31815 
38928 
32006 
39347 

33132 
985289 
103985 
95770 
996580 
95801 
985288 
35166 
36028 

982274 
98214 
104987 
999348 
91787 
95793 
95772 
95798 
95778 
95774 
987741 
96756 
95786 
24554 
107476 
984385 
95794 
998414 

5331 
979102 
983237 

95181 
998952 
103983 

NAME 

VERIFICATIOI L I S T  OF NOTICE NAME A I 0  ADDRESS P R l I T l N G  

FRANK YRIGHT 
R L DOYDA 
JUIE  PEIOLEY 
EOYARO COMBS 
YALTLR SMITH 
DAVID 80661 
WARY L BENIETT 
VI ICLNT O'CONYOR 
AWTHONY WARCHIOIL 
PERRY L MOSS 
STEVE J OIOFREY 
TAIGtIT I I V E S I X E I T  IIC 
Y l L L l A l l  P TOOLE 
TRAIL  BOSS INC 
W J LEE 
JULIE H 8lSWP 
YOLFE'S F ISH CAMP 

RIVLRBEYO CON00 A S S I  
DOROTHY P HENDER 
E B SOWWfR 
ROBERT S GREENE 
DOROTHY L BUSENLEHNER 
JULIAW BULSKlS 
T I M  SCHIIEOER 
P R l S C l L U  OLCHIlIL 
Y O R U  80YfN 
W O R M  E BOYEN 
WARY WIATKWSKI 
LWELIIE JOWLS 
THEODOSIA S RICHAROSON 
JOHI  IIUI 
COLLIS 6LISSON 
R V MORRISON 
TRAIL  BOSS CUPGROUND 
HAROLD CWEN 
PETE ALLEN 
RONALD S H I X l  
DAY10 H LA C A G I I I A  
WALCOLW WCOWGAL 
L T GRAESSLE 
YALTER 0 ESSER 111 
ROBERT 0 HARVEY 
J I M  RUlS 
THOMAS H ROWA 
HAROLD KRUPKA 
SlONEY E WORRISOI JR 
SSU (BEACHER'S P O I I T )  

L T HILTON 

AOORLSS 

P 0 BOX 552 
4653 mr 5 
PO BOK 56 
34 CORIAIOER TERR 
PO BOX 1106 
P 0 BOX 157 
P 0 BOX 606 
I J A W  U L O V  
P 0 BOX 798 
P 0 BOX 610 
P 0 BOX 40 
D B A l  SUISET U N O l I G  LODGE 
PO BOX 1011 
PO BOX 1140 
PO DRAYER 10 
PO BOX 112 
PO BOX 118 
PO BOX 187 
PO BOX 190 
PO BOX 236 
PO BOX 265 
PO BOX 298 
P 0 BOX 328 
P 0 BOX 473 
PO BOX 485 
PO BOX 568 
PO BOX 585 
PO 801 585 
PO BOX 726 
P 0 BOX 776 
P 0 BOX 1074 
PO BOX 1091 
PO BOX 1093 
PO BOX 1125 
PO BOX 1140 
PO BOX 1152 
PO8 1159 
PO BOX 1205 
PO BOX 1269 
1680 *r VLRNON OR 
1933 MOOOMERE OR 
129W SILVER OAK OR 
PO BOX 50886 
340 C U R K  ST 
2548 ABILY AVL 
I KRUPKA'S BLUE8ERRIES 
PO BOX 12765 

RT 1 PO BOX 1201 

PO BOX 1139 

12/19/95 P A M  1 DLG030RPG 
14:09:27 TRAClC 

Z I P  

SELOEI I Y  11784 
Y I I S T O N  EA 30187 
CMJLA G I  31733 
WIDOLEBURG F L  32068 
YELAKA F L  32093.1106 
LAKE COW F L  32157 
PALATKA F L  32178 
S A 1  MATE0 F L  32187-8713 
Y E U K A  F L  32193 
YELAKA FL 32193 
Y E U K A  F L  32193 
YELAKA F L  32193 
YELAKA F L  32193 
Y E U K A  F L  32193 
Y E U K A  F L  32193-0010 
YELAKA FL 32193-0112 
YELAKA F L  32193.0118 
YELAKA F L  32193-0187 
YELAKA F L  32193-0190 
Y E U K A  F L  32193.0236 
YELAKA F L  32193.0265 
YELAKA F L  32193.0298 
YLLAYA F L  32193-0328 
YELAKA F L  32193-0473 
MUM F L  32193-0485 
Y E U K A  F L  32193-0568 
YELAKA F L  32193.0585 
YELAKA F L  32193-0585 
YELAKA F L  32193-0726 
YELOHA F L  32193.0776 
YELlKA F L  32193.0805 
YELAKA F L  32193-1091 
YELAKA F L  12193-1093 
YELAKA F L  12193-1125 
Y L U K A  F L  32193-1140 
Y E U K A  F L  32193-1152 
YELAKA F L  32193-1159 
Y E L A U  FL 32193- 1205 
YELAKA F L  32193-1269 
JACKSONVILLE F L  32210.1229 
JACKSONVILLE F L  32210-2237 
JACKSOIVILLE FL 32223.1730 
JACKSONVILLE BCH FL 32240-0886 
OVIEDO F L  32765 
ORLAIOO F L  32833-4hl 
F E N l V l L L E  M I  49408-9636 
LAKE CHARLES LA 70612 

99999-9999 

TOTAL PR l ITLO 48 



PLANT CUST # 

471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
47 I 
471 
471 
171 
471 
471 
471 
47 I 
471 
171 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
171 
171 
471 
411 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
411 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
411 
411 
411 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
411 

996520 
18991 

984726 
18368 

981786 
985902 

10198 
27017 
39447 

1144 
10771 

995158 
10783 
10781 

996729 
38592 
22897 
39293 

989231 
996944 

40565 
10755 
17899 
89363 
39212 
33897 
10765 
34197 
38917 
10160 
10818 
22055 
17582 
37343 

105947 
10713 

995278 
37683 
10753 
10794 

996519 
10820 
10746 
89963 
17493 
10162 
10190 
93038 
95229 
95693 
96844 

VERIFICATION L IST  OF IOTICE IAME AN0 ADDRESS P R l I T l I G  

EMMETT MURPHY 
JOHI EOYARDS 
OONALD CHANOLER 
JAMES Y ELLISYORTH 
SHIRLEI  OE LO16 
SHIRLEY PALMER 
ROBERT 0 LYNN 
BETTE R 01OR10 
JOHN Y BAYLER 111 
8ROYN LOYE MOFFITT 
J 0 L O V l I  
ROYALP YHEfLUS 

G10RGE BARFIELD 
A J RICHAROSOI 
HARVEY WATT 
P H I L I P  BUMP 
THOMAS CULLISON 
JAMES 1 MATIEY 
GERALD BOYD 
JACK C COMBS 
L F COX 
JEYELL F U I A M Y  
D U K E  F R l E M  
CHARLES L HARDYICYE 
A N I  LL lESE JAEHI 
JOHI A X U X O Y I A X  
6LORIA J E A I  XROFLICH 
CARRIE B LEE 
JOSEPH MURPHY 
G F R A I K L I I  SMITH 
B A R B A U  A YlLLlAMS 
ROBERT YOLFEISPERGER 
JAMES R MOODS 
GEOR6E 1 YARBROUGH 
ELIZABETH C FRUMVLLLfR 
S L A S  SREEIE 
HEWAN TAIK  
c H YI LSOI 
B I L L  PlTWI 
THOWAS FISHER 
6EORGE C SIOUES 
HEWRY S JOZYIAX 
BARUAIU J MCDONALD 
HOYARO I SILVER 
STAILE I  SMIGIEL 
JOSEPH B R Z E Z I I S Y I  
M A R I A I  CZARIOMSYI 
JAMES HARRISON 
THiOLlNE HEIOERSOI 
ROBERT RETTERER 

c u R i n c E  nooRE 

ADDRESS 

145 BUFFAM RD 
RR 1 PO BOX 1305 
51 ALLEN RO 
5978 SEIECA CT 
432 WLMEVILLE N E  
1502 O R U N D  ST 
I YILL IAM R LYNN 
25 E OAX ST 
3171 EUGEIE ESTATES OR 
RT 2 PO BOX 332F  
PO BOX 171 
847 PIN OAK YAY 
231 SUNSET OR 
604 OAK VlEY SO 
ST RD 1 PO BOX 699 
P.O. )OX 1167 
131 BUCHAIAI CIR 
PO BOX 388 
PO BOX 326 
STAR RT 1 PO BOX 724 
HC 1 BOX 685C 
C/O LOUISE EWARDS 
STAR RT 1 BOX 718 
STAR RT 1 BOX 735 
HCR 1 BOX 678 
HC RT I1 BOX 682 
STAR R l  1 BOX 733 
STAR RT 1 BOX 695 R 
HC 1 BOX 722 
STAR RT 1 BOX 140M 
PO BOX 611 
C/O M A R l O l  M FLYYI  
HC 1 BOX 739 
HC I BOX 686Y 
STAR RT 1 BOX 741 
PO BOX 167 
PO BOX 212 
PO BOX 277 
PO BOX 319 
PO BOX 451 
PO BOX 706 
PO BOX 713 
HCR 1 PO BOX 616 
HCR 1 PO BOX 671 
HCR 1 PO BOX 673 
HCR 1 PO (OX 681 
HCR 1 PO BOX 6820 
STAR RT 1 PO BOX 685 
STAR RT 1 PO @OX 693 
STAR RT 1 PO BOX 684 
HCR 1 PO BOX 689 

1568 DOCYIIOE DR 

RT 3 BOX 776 

MOWROE AVE 

STAR RT 1 BOX 745 

12/19/95 PA6E 
11:09:03 

PELHAM MA 
FORT A I 1  1'1 

LOCXPORT NI 
PENIOEL PA 
PHIUDELPHIA  PA 
FRfDERICK MO 
ALEXAIDRIA V I  
SOPHIA I C  
BAXLRSFIELD I C  
SILVA I C  
UYRENCEVILLE GA 
YARIER ROBINS G I  
YARIER ROBBINS GA 
SATSUMA FL 
EAST P A U T Y A  FL 
SATSWIA FL 
SAM MATEO FL 
SAW MATEO FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA f L  
SATSWIA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUM FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUW FL 
SATSWA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA f L  
S A T S U U  FL 
SATSWIA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSWA FL 
SATSUW FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA f L  
SATSUMA FL 

PORTER coRnERs MY 

1 DLG030RPG 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

01002.9722 
12827-9722 
12859-1815 
11094 
19047 
19126 
21701 
22301 
27350 
28705-9621 
28779-0177 
30245 
31088 
31093 
32089-9614 
32131 
32182 
32187 
32181-0326 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189-0167 W 
32189-0212 D 
32189-0277 0 
32189-0319 
32189-0451 
32189-0706 
32189-0713 
32189.9611 

32189- 32189x11 11 
32189-9612 
32189-9613 
32189-9613 
32189-9613 
32189-9613 
32189-9613 

F 
0 
n 

I 



PLAMT CUST I 

471 
171 
471 
411 
471 
471 
411 
471 
171 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
411 
471 
171 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
471 
171 
471 
411 
471 
471 
171 
471 
471 
171 

10802 
10800 
10801 
10785 
17006 
10184 
10778 
10775 
10776 
10771 

999587 
10806 
18791 
10807 
10768 
10767 
10770 
919194 
995610 
999192 

28161 
88182 
27699 
10801 
10793 
10815 
10744 

994773 
90858 
39724 

980285 
10771 
10747 
91814 

NAUE 

V E R l F l C A T l O l  L IST OF I O T l C E  NAME A I D  ADDRESS P R I Y T I l C  

AODRESS 

MNUEL Rl ICON 
L W l S l  TAYLOR 
LOUISE TAYLOR 
GARY BURCH 
C M L E S  A GOAD 
DARLENE HUTCHINSON 
PETER BRAMKA 
MIKE DEMSKY 
STEVE L M I N O R  
RlCMRD SMITH 
CRAYFORD YALTfRS 
CRAMFORD T YALTLRS 
CARLOS YWlG 
HOYARD YWlG 
JOSfPH BOSCA 
BASIL  J R l C C l T t L L l  
CHEI SMITH 
JOHN l4ICHAEL S T l I S O N  
JAMES Y BATCHLOR 
NILBUR C ACTOI 
ACMES E B E I I E T T  
JAMES 8UR6f 
JEFFERY L U T L I  
OfLORES OTTESEI  
RAYWOIO SHEREDA 
LOTTIE w ZIIMS 
L I L Y  VEUCASOVlC 
TO# WLKEY 
M X I I E  PAVLIS 
JUDY AMTLl 
ELLSYORTH Y HARBART 
E J DRISCOLL 
F R A I K  NOIORO 
CARROLL KOMIMDO 

TOTAL PRI ITLO 

STAR RT 1 PO BOX 693-W 
HC I BOX 688 
HC 1 BOK 688 
HCR 1 PO BOX 696 
STAR RT 1 PO BOX 694 
HCR 1 PO BOK 700 
STAR RT I PO BOX 704 
STAR RT 1 BOX 715 
HCR 1 PO BOX 714 
STAR RT 1 BOX 716 
HCR 1 BOX 709 
HCR 1 BOX 109 
HCR 1 PO BOX 708 
STAR RT 1 PO BOX 119 
HCR 1 PO BOX 129 
STAR RT 1 PO BOX 730 
HCR 1 PO BOX 727 
STAR RT 1 BOX 731 
HCR I PO BOX 739 8 
STAR RT 1 PO BOX 694U 
RT I BOX 688 
RT I BOX 698 
HCR.1 BOX 6 9 1 X  
RT 1 PO BOX 720 
RR 1 BOX 726 
RT 1 PO BOX 155 
STAR RT 1 BOX 679 
919 CHLRLES ST 
5885 TRAlLYlNOS OR I714 
695 IW 44 YEST 
1085 D I JERRERSON 
3554 YORKSHIRE 
6880 YARYICX ST 
2200 A M N O A  LANE 

85 

12/19/95 
14:09:03 

SATSWA FL 
S A T W A  FL 
SATSWA FL 
SATSWlA FL 
SATSUM FL 
SATSUM FL 
SATSUM FL 
SATSUM F L  
SATSUM FL 
SATSUMA FL 
PATSUM FL 
SATSUM FL 
S A I S U M  F L  
SATSUM FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUM FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUM FL 
SATSUM FL 
SATSUllA FL 
S A T S U M  FL 
SATSUMA FL 
S A T S W  FL 
SATSUM FL 
SATSUM FL 
SATSUM FL 
SATSUM FL 
Y PALM 8CH FL 
FORT MYERS FL 
SHERDSYILLE KY 
M t D l l A  OH 
DETROIT 111 
DETROIT HI 
HOUELL MI 

PAGE 2 OLGO3ORPG 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

32189-9611 
12189-9613 
12189-9611 
32189.9614 
12189-9614 
12189-9614 
32189-9615 
32189-9615 
12189.9615 
12189-9615 
32181.9615 
12189-9615 
32189-9615 
32189-9616 
12189.9617 
12189-9617 
12189.9617 
12189-9617 
32189-9618 
32189-9801 
12189-9801 
12189-9801 
12189.9801 
32189.9801 
12189-9801 
32189-9801 
32789 
33401-7529 
11907-8396 
10165 
14256 
48224-2324 
18228.3187 
48843 

W z 

1 1 0 

n 

m 
X 
I 
m 
- 
=i 

3 



P U N T  CUST t 

448 
448 
448 
448 
418 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
118 
448 
448 
448 
448 
148 
148 
148 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 
448 

999415 
38909 
22272 
93664 
29821 
34224 
17485 
37705 
32329 
37456 
28947 
990114 
4365 

989618 
4398 
22734 
92513 
17591 

995542 
32156 
984931 
996093 
37849 
978630 
17946 
86950 
4379 
88567 
4385 
4396 
4397 
29187 
4391 
24555 
4390 
91226 
4389 
4369 
33521 
4393 
4371 

919999 
4382 

C C JOHMSOM 
YILHEUI IME J. TURNER 
MILDRED AMCELL 
JOHN CREY 
Y l L L l A M  H LOVLLL 
EWARO P. I I E S M E R  
D A V I D  ANGELL 
ROBERT COLE 
JAMES COTTER 
DAMlEL L CARTER 
BERNARD PRUOLMClO 
CLEO BROYM 
OIANE HOLLAMO 
YILL IAM ROUMDTREE 

RICHARD P O l l E R  
RUTHIE B BlOUMT 
ROBERT J STEPHEMS 
O E M  C R A M  
JUDY BURGOYME 
STEPHEM CROYLEY 
JUAMlTA H DAMIELS 
KYLE LEE 
RALPH MARRIOTT 
JAMES R IUSSEY 
DALE F P A I I O N  
MARIA 0 GARCIA 
Y l L L l A M  M MCKAY 
REX M I X  
CHARLES Y HATTOM 
K C YATSON 
ARTHUR Y RADUf 
SARATOGA HARBOR C I V I C  CLUB 
ERMST SAMBS 
0 M HELOT JR 
BRYAM RIDGEYAY 
Y s COLLlMS 
JOHN J CUOlA 
HAROLD E RICH 
GYEM WIDIS4 
RICHIRD N BENNETT 
JOHN COSMER 
C A RHODES 
J Y HlTCHlMSOM 

NAME 

VERlFlCATlOM L I S T  OF MOTICE M I M E  AM0 ADDRESS PRINTING 

AD 0 RES 5 

126 M A C H  llTH STREET 
8708 RIVER PARK RO 
P 0 BOX 683 
RWTE 1 M I X  69 
PO BOX 624 
PO &OX 67 
RT 1 &OX 168 U X E V I E U  OR 
RT 1BOX 152 
P 0 BOX 724 
HC1 BOX 150 
HCI  801 168P 
C/O JUSTlMO M R C I A  JR 
P 0 BOX 83 
PO BOX 118 
P 0 BOX 181 
P 0 BOX 188 
P 0 BOX 211 
P 0 BOX 366 
P 0 BOX 415 
P 0 BOX 440 
P 0 BOX 600 
PO BOX 608 
P 0 BOX 644 
P 0 BOX 693 
STAR RT 1 BOX 149 
HCR 01 BOX 163 
HCR 01 BOX 161 
HCR-1 BOX 159 
HER 01 BOX 110 
K 1 BOX 179 
STAR RT 1 BOX 178 
STAR RT 1 BOX 185 
HCR 01 BOX 187 
SI RT 1 BOX 183 
HCR 01 BOX 188 
RT 1 BOX 185 
ROUTE 1.BOX 189 
RT I BOX 195 
PO BOX 765 
P 0 @OX 619 
2925 FOREST BLVD 
3614 GATEYOOD D R I V E  
7345 MY 52 ST 

TOTAL PRIMTED 41 

P.O.  BOX 41 

SATSUMA. FL 

SATSUMA. FL 

SATSUMA. FL 

12/19/95 PAGE 
l4:08:05 

FAR ROCKYAY MY 
ST AUGUSTIME FL 
E PALATKA FL 
SAM MATE0 FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSWA TL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA. FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUIIA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSWA FL 
SATSWIA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSWIA FL 

SATSUMA FL 

SATSUMA FL 

SATSWA FL 
Y E U K A  FL 
U E U K A  FL 
JACXSOMVILLE FL 
ORLAYDO FL 
UUOERHILL FL 

1 DLG03ORP6 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

11691-4527 
32092 
32131-0683 
32181-8765 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
321894041 
32189-0083 
32189-0118 
32189-0187 
32189-0188 
32189-0211 
32189-0366 
32189.0415 
32189.0440 
32189-0500 
32189-0608 
32189-0644 
32189-0693 
32189.9726 
32189-9127 
32189-9727 
32189.9727 
32189-9729 
32189-9729 
32189.9729 
32189.9730 
32189-9730 
32189-9730 
32189-9730 
32189.9801 
32189-9801 
32189-9801 
32193 
32193.0619 
32246-3684 
32812-7515 
33319-6312 

1 



P U N T  CUST I 

444 
444 
444 
441 
444 
444 
144 
444 
144 
444 
444 
444 
414 
144 
444 
444 
441 
4 4 4  
444 
444 
414 
444 
444 
444 
444 
444 
444 
444 
444 
444 

106190 
17306 
15351 
15345 
40551 
91854 
37050 
37515 
32478 
31310 
34816 
38979 
32093 
15319 

78 
15347 
15336 
31109 

982091 
21382 
17212 
37806 

992464 
982614 
982832 
989821 
992250 
25336 
15344 

995971 

VLRlFlCATlON LIST OF I O I I C E  NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING 

MAME ADDRESS 

EUGEIE FOLEY 
R M l I E  JAMIS 
JWI RYE 
GEORGE SCHIFFBAUER 
KELLY E CLACXLER 
W I P I F I  TFFY .. . . . . . . .. . 
JAMES BELL 
JOSEPH F GOOWIN 
RHONOA HARRIS 
DALE L HOL lF lLLD 
KELLY HURS? 
SUSAN A L A I Y l S  
BOB MCKIYZEY 
WILMA SMITH 
JOHN P SORCI 
ANGEL0 MORICI 
JOSEPH OSWL 
PATRICIA RISK 
CLYDE A MOTTOR JR 
LAURA I ( I I I C H I I 0  
U S T I I G  IMPRESSIONS 
SHIRLEY SAYOERSOY 
SOAPY'S U OR I WASH IT 
lNfERLACHEI VETERIYARYL CLINIC  
IN IERLACHI I  VETERIIARY I I C  
L E U  G MILLER 
STELLA SOPHOS 
NATHAN STEWART 
DOUGLAS C W W S  
SSU (PARK MANOR) 

RR 3 BOX 299 
P 0 BOX I32 
RURAL RWIE 03 BOX 301 
RURAL ROUTE 03 BOX 291 
PO BOX 347 
P 0 BOX 496 
135 PARK RO 
P 0 BOX 2015 
109 PARK RD 
P 0 BOX 1622 
111 PARK RP 
130 PARI  RD 
131 PARK RD 
RT#3 BOX 298 
P 0 BOX 72 
P 0 BOK 412 
P 0 BOX 412 
PO BOX 494 
P 0 BOX 1626 
P 0 BOX 1365 
P 0 BOX 1540 
P 0 BOX 1984 
RT 3 BOX 286-X  
RT 3 BOX 287 
Rl 3 BOX 287 
RWTE 3 BOX 297 
Rl 3 BOX 288 A 
P 0 BOX 1569 
124 I 1ST ST 

12/19/95 PACE 
14:06:41 

I I I E R U C H E I  FL 
IYTERLACHEN FL 
I I I t R L A C H E I  FL 
l IT fRLACHEN FL 
HOLLISTER FL 
HOLLISTER FL 
INTERLACHEM FL 
IITLRLACHEN FL 
INTERLACHEI FL 
INIERUCHEN FL 
II IERLACHEY FL 
I ITERLACHEI FL 
IITERLACHEN FL 
IITERLACHEY FL 
INTERUCHEI  FL 
INTERLACHEN FL 
I I IERLACHLN FL 
I N I E R U C H E I  FL 
lNlERLACHEN FL 
INTERLACHEN FL 
I ITERUCHEY FL 
INTERLACHEN FL 
IITLRLACHEN FL 
IITERLACHEN FL 
IYTERLACHEI FL 
I I T E R U C H E I  F L  
INTERLACHEN FL 
P A U I K A  FL 
OAK H I L L  FL 

1 DLG030RPG 
I U C l C  

1IP 

32048 
32048-0132 
32048 - 9248 
32018-9248 
,9147 

32141.0496 
32118 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148-0072 
12148-0112 
32148-0412 
32148.0494 
32148-1184 
12148-1365 
32148-1540 
32148-1984 
32148~9247 
32148.9248 
32148-9248 
32148-9248 
32148-9248 
32178-1569 
32159 
99999-9999 

TOTAL PRl ITED 30 



VERIFICATION L I S T  OF NOTICE I A M E  AN0 AOORESS PRINTING 

ADDRESS PUNT CUST 6 NAME 

439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 

4162 JOHN OlENlLY HITHAYAY 
4072 HARRY Y MAJOR 
3966 UIELlA CURKC 
4254 FRAIX C U J A  
3991 WROMY OUlNT 

992606 ROBERT A YOUNG 
985036 BRUCE WEMTWORTH 
4152 ROBERT BURKE 
4238 MARGARET FLORA 

987021 8AR8ARA BOVEE 
95276 H D 8RISTOL 

989382 BRUCE F STORE 
27742 BRUCE F STONE 

88659 CARROLL R PICKARD 

3963 CHARLES J WCCOMICK 
995807 RONALD K ML8ERT 
4005 ' DANIEL METZLER 

988655 JOHl D A V I S  
987596 CUREICE !I THOMAS 
15496 MAX MUG 
995929 G E I E  0 PRICE 
35689 AUERTA BENYINGER 
4098 JOSEPHIME M SUMMER 
4178 ESPY BARLEY 
4120 HARSHMAIS DAIRY FARM INC 

982331 RANDALL N KENNLOY 
32350 DARLENE Y D U N K l l  
91761 JACK 0 ADOIIGTOY 
39578 JOHN LEESON 
3996 TURNER I A M O R E  
3969 '"JUNE VOSBURG 

988831 OOlALD CARTER 
20377 WROTHY D I K E  
386420 rREO YOEHLER 
3951 MARY N BRWX 
3952 I A R l  W BROWN 
3917 EDITH AOMS 

981124 RlRH JEAlNE AIGNER 
980190 OLIVER ALLEX 
987336 CHARLES ARNOLD 
38188 C JOSEPH 8ATES 
4034 ALBERT B O N M I N I O  
4108 ARTHUR R 8ORNWAN 
4167 RALPH BREHY 
39140 RALPH 8 OREM 
38613 Rf8ECCA CARRlCAl  
4153 RICHARD H CLOAR 
4236 ROY COFFELL 

994608 ESTHER DA8ELKO 
35759 JOEL T OAUGHERTY 
23721 DOLORES OUGAN 

c/o LOIS mil 
160 PICYERIM6 DR APT 501 
U Y E  4 MAPLEROOT VILUGE 
5 ASPEN LN 
123 PARIS H I L L  RO 
RURAL RWTL 03 8OX 104 
HIGHUND AVEIUE 
P 0 BOX 6 
34 ELlZA8ETH ST 
P Q BOX 525 
C/O LINDA THOMAS 
P 0 BOX 645 
2930 ClLOERSLEEVE RD 
2930 GILDERSLEEVE RO 
7263 COURT RTE 75 
P 0 BOX 79 
P 0 BOX I13 
129 HILLTOP RD 
RD 1 BOX I87 
RT 2 BOX 380 
P 0 BOX 507 
RD 3 BOX 36A 
8417 SPRING ROAD 
105 KARIS AVE 

P 0 BOX 369 
204 DUSTY'S RO 
P 0 BOX 340 
8C33 8OX 3016 
P 0 BOX 246 

P 0 BOX 1043 
441 0 HICKS ROAD 
STAR I T  BOX 364 
P 0 BOX 434 
P 0 BOX 434 
ST RT 2 BOX 301 
STAR RTE 2 BOX 38088 
STAR RT 2 @OX 151 A8 

STAR RT 2 BOX 314K 
STAR RTE 2 BOX 359 
STAR ROUTE 2 BOX 1258 
ST R BOX 158A 
106 PUTTER L I  
STAR I T  2 BOX 141-1 
ST RT 2 BOX 151 8 
ST ROUTE 2 BOX 202-1 
ST RT 2 8OX 367 
STAR RT 2 BOX 425 
SR 2 BOX 194 A8 

10601 CHURCH HILL RO 

STAR RT 2 BOX 2088 

TRACIC 

8OX 2 APPIN ON MOL 1AO 
AMHERSTBURG ONT N9V 3YZ 

APT 24 

P 0 BOX 74 

P 0 BOX 67 

9 GRASSDALE RD 

CAIADA 
CANAOA 
COVENTRY R I  
ROCHESTER I H  
SWTH P A R I S  NE 
8AlGOR WE 
ROSCOE MY 
SUMIIITVILLE 1'1 
PUTTS8URGH NY 
Y I l L S 8 O R O  WY 
ADAWS NY 
WSSELL NY 
YALWORTH NY 
WALYORTH MY 
PRATTSBURG MY 
TROUPS8URG NY 
ALUM BANK PA 
EDIW8ERO PA 
G R A I P I A I  PA 
KNOXVILLE PA 
MARSHALLS CREEK PA 
MONTROSE PA 
PASADENA MO 
CUM8LRLAND no 
MYERSVILLE MD 
EOIN8URC V I  
COVINGTOI VA 
RICHLANOS V I  
DORCAS WV 
BANIEL ELK I C  
CARTERSVILLE G I  
PERRY G I  
CRESCElT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
YHITE SPRIIIGS FL 
WHITE SPRIIGS F L  

CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCEIT CITY F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESEIT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  

CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 

c R i s c c u  cirr FL 

CRfsctNT c m  FL 

Z I P  

02816 
03839 
04281 
04401-9501 
12776-0074 
12781.0006 
12901-35!9 
12996 
13605 
13684.0645 
14568 
14568 
14873-9802 
14885.0079 
15521 
16412 
16838 
16928 
18335 
18801 
21122-2727 
21502 
21773 
22824 
24426 
24641-0340 
26847 
28604-0216 
30120 
31069 
32012 
32012 
32096.0434 
32096-0434 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 1 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 



VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE IAME AH0 ADORESS PRINTING 

A 0 D R E S S 
PLAIT CUST # H U E  

439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
139 
439 
439 
139 
439 
439 
439 
439 
139 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 

104784 
4042 

91885 
993530 
32177 

4033 
4241 

37587 
988461 

3983 
32166 

993834 
4054 

17114 
96016 
29765 

11909 
34228 

980786 
999602 

98291 
37453 

995534 
29561 
24236 
31560 
3926 
4087 
4048 

91252 
4176 

33038 
4099 
4097 
3987 
3975 

97932 
995217 

16295 
4138 

33437 
27157 
30677 

106318 
3915 

32753 
33713 
4108 
4115 

doe4 

4128 

ROBERT EIGELSEI 
OWGLAS 6 N R E Y  

LEON GILBERT 
JOHN D GROVE 
JAMS HALE JR 
CHARLES HuUo10 
JOHN H A R M H I L L  
YALTER J HIME 
CHALNER HlTE 
ROGER HUDDLESTO# 
ROBERT HUWTER ' 
YILEY JAY 
DONALD JENNIIGS 
Y l L L l A N  Y KRENER 
THOUS T U M B E R 1  
CHARLES MCDOMALD 
RALEIGH JR NCMILLOW 
JCUI C HILLER 
THONAS P Y l l C H E L L  
011 WRPHY 
LESLIE WRPHY 
LESLIE WRPHY 
B R MEAL 
PATRICIA IEYELL 
EUGENE O'CONWELL 
ROBERT DLSOI 
GLEI  PAI ITER 
ROBERT PATTISOW 
B MAX PEACOCK 
JACK PELTDW 
FREDERICK PETERMAY 
JAHES PETRELIS 
ROMALO PHELPS 
YALTER PLDYNAI 
PETER POLLACK 
PAUL POTllNGER 
GEORGE J wins 
HAZEL RHYMES 
RIVER PARK C I V I C  CEMTER 
SERGIO RODRIGUEZ 
VERNER SHERYC40 
VERIER SHERY000 
LINDA L S l U C U S E  
JlHMY STEVENS 
ROGER D S T O M  
MARIE UCHA 
ANN UIDERYOOD 
KATHRYN J UWDERYOOD 
ALBERT YAGGONER 
EDYARD B YARD JR 

ALBERT L GELFIUS 

HC2 BOX 20611 
ST I T  2 BOX 366 
SR 2 BOX 404-1  
HCR2 BOX 351 
STAR ROUTE 2 BOX 169 B 
ST RT 2 BOX 360 
STAR RT 2 BOX 203C 
STAR RT 2 8OX 191 A 
STAR RT 2 BOX 165-1 
STAR RT 2 BOX 337A 

ST RT 2 BOX 2071 
STAR RT 2 BOX 381 E 
STAR ROUTE 2 BOX 203E 
HCR2 BOX 138M 
R I V E R  PARK 
ST RT 2 BOX 375 
ST RT 2 BOX 172 
STAR R l  2 BOX 338 
STAR RT 2 BOK 381C 
ST RT 2 BOX 151 A I  
STAR R l  2 BOX 209 A 
STAR RT 2 BOX 209 A 
ST RT 2 BOX 127 
ST RT 2 BOX 3OBM 
STAR RT 2 BOX 1291 
101 YEST VlRG111A 
STAR ROUTE 2 BOX 310-1 
P 0 BOX 317 STAR RT 
HCR2-BOX 38010 
STAR RT 2 BOX 362 
STAR RT 2 BOX 163A 
STAR RT 2 Box 2ooc 
SR 12 BOX 371 
STAR RT 2 BOX 369 
SR 2 BOX 341 
HC 2 BOX 323 
STAR RT 2 BOX 149 
ST RT 2 BOX 371-0 
C/O JO HAMMOID 
ST RT 2 BOX 132 
BOX 312-1 
BOX 145 STAR RT 2 
HC2 BOX 3898 
STAR RT 1 BOX 131 
STAR RT 2 BOX 4 4 I C  
ST RT 2 BOX 308 
STAR RT 1 B o x  53 
STAR RT 2 BOX 379-A 
ST RT 2 BOX 171 
HC 2 BOX 130 

STAR RT 4 a o i  1% A 

ST RT 2 aox 390 LOT 130 

125 PUTTER LN 

101 OHIO STREET 

STAR RT 2 BOX 203C 

12119195 PAGE 2 OL6030RPC 
14:05:13 TMClC 

Z I P  

cicscinr CITY FL 
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCEIT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 

CRESCERT CITY FL 
CRESCEIT CITY FL 
CRISCEIT CITY FL 
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCEIT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCLIT CITY FL 
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCEWT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  f L  
CRESCEIT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT CTY FL 
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCEIT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCEMT C l l Y  FL 

CREStiMT CITY FL 
CRESCEIT CITY FL 
CRESCEMT C I T Y  FL 

CRESCENT cirr FL 
CRESCEIT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRLSCEIT CITY FL 
CRESCEIT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCEWT CITY FL 
CRESCEIT CITY FL 

CRESEMT C I T Y  FL 

CRESCEIT CITY FL 
CRESEIT C I T Y  F L  

CRESEWT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT CITY FL 

CRESCEMT CITY FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCEIT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCEYT CITY FL 
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCEIT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCEIT CITY FL 
CRESCEIT CITY FL 
CRESCEIT CITY FL 
CRESCEUT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCEWT C I T Y  FL 

CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCEMT CITY FL 

32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 

1 

0 n 

rn 
X 
I 
m 
- 
=i 

b 



P U N T  C U I 1  I 

439 
439 
139 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
139 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
139 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
419 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
419 
419 
439 
439 
419 

37134 
22103 
13128 
21501 
28623 
4015 

34013 
4010 

80723 
4235 
4191 
4118 
4065 
4014 
3942 
21402 
1 8 6 5 0  
9 1 1 5 8  
4172 

8 8 6 0 0  
983131 
1244 
4255 
4112 

901930 
4216 
4150 
4111 

106537 
4140 
4232 
4233 
4179 

999067 
4239 
4246 
4175 
4171 
4122 
33637 
21267 
4110 
4234 
96890 
27500 
4190 
4109 
4197 

995421 
9 1 6 8 9  

988435 

LEO WEBB 
KENNETH C YEBSTER 
FRED Y E I S  
NOW E YHIPP 
P H I L L I P  U l L L I u l S  
Y l L L l U l  WILLIAMS 
fATEMtH YO00 
REUlER I Y E O U N  
KEITH YOUNG 
JOHN LVAXS 
P A U U  0 HARRELL 
ANN KWNE 
OOlALD Y HLLTON 
YARIETIA WADE 
RUBY BOOTH 
PAUL BEAVER 
P W L l M E  IUWCEMAN 
RONALD Y VJLLOCK 
RICHARD BUTTS 
JAMES CAMPBELL 
ROONEY J C U R K  
FLOYD COVEY 
C DIKE 
EDITH FLOORE 
ROBERT FULLER 
M J GILLEM 
HAROLO S 6RAMLICH 
RICHARD HARD11 
THOUS F HARRAHILL 
DALE E HECKERT 
J C HORUER 
JACOB HORNCR 
ROMALD A H U L l f R l  
GREGORIO JARAMILLO 
HERMAN E KE1T 
ANDREW KHETKO 
MELBA J KRENZ 

c W I Y U U N  
nos in  E UCARTHUR 

NAME 

VERIFICATION L I S T  OF MOTICE NAME AN0 AOORLSS PRINTING 

AOORLSS 

STAR RT 2 BOX 1 5 3 8  
ST I T  2 BOX 3 0 2 - E  
STAR RT e 1 9 1 0  
STR RT 2 BOX 374 
STAR RT I 308-A 
ST RT 2 BOX 393.E 
HC 2 BOX 335 
STAR RWlE 2 BOX 397 
STAR R l  2 
STAR R W l E  BOX 2O!-A 
STAR ROUTE BOX 
C/O HENRY EASLEY JR 
STAR RT BOX 3 8 3 0  
STAR ROUTE BOX 3 0 1 - 0  
P 0 BOX 724 
STAR RT 2 BOX 199 
STAR RT 2 BOX 201 X 
STAR RT 2 BOX 106.A 
STAR ROUTE 2 BOX 161 
HCR 02 BOX 141.A 
HCZ . BOX 203A 
STAR RWTE 2 BOX 195M 
STAR RT 2 BOX 207AA 
STAR RT 2 BOX 147 
STAR RT 2 BOX 140-A 
HCR 02 BOX 109 
HCR 02 BOX 151-A 
HCR 02 BOX I26 
HCR 2 BOX 149-A 
C/O I * R I L Y I  HECKERT 
HCR 02 MX 188 
HCR 02 BOX 188 
HCR 02 BOX 164.A 
STAR RT 2 SOX 140 
STAR RT 2 BOX 2 0 3 - 0  
HCR 02 BOX 194-1  
HCR 02 BOX 1 6 3 - 8  
5TAR RWIL 2 M X  160-C 
HCR 02 BOX 136 
STAR RT 2 BOX 137 
STAR RT 2 BOX 140AA 
HCR 02 BOX 167 
HCR 02 BOX 202 
HCR 02 BOX 207.E 
STAR RT 2 BOX 134 
STAR ROUTE 12 BOX #I78 
HCR 02 BOX 125-A 
HCR 02 BOX 171 
STAR RT 2 BOX 159 
STAR RT 2 BOX 191 
STAR RT 2 BOX 191 

.. . . . . . .. . . . . . 
oonoTw J STEVEWS 
ELLA TUTTLE 
E V I L  VOUSKOU 
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BOX 206 A 

STAR RT BOX 133 

LOT. 425 

STAR RTE 02 BOX 146 

CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCEUT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCElT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  

CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESEMT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCEMT CITY F L  
CRLXENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRLSCLNT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRLCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCLNT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCEUT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRLSCUT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCEMT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCEYT CITY FL 
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESEWT C I T Y  FL 

CRiscEi iT  CITY FL 

Z I P  

32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112 
32112-0000 
32112-0000 
32112-0000 
32112~0000 
32112-0000 
32112-0721 
32112-9729 
32112-9129 
32112-9729 
32112-9729 
32112-9729 
32112-9129 
32112-9129 
32112-9129 
32112-9729 
12112-9729 
32112-9129 
32112.9129 
32112~9729 
32112.9129 
32112-9129 
12112-9729 
12112-9729 
32112-9729 
32112-9129 
32112-9729 
32112-9729 
32112-9729 
32112-9729 
32112-9729 
32112-9729 
32112.9729 
32112-91h 
12112-0129 
32112-9129 
32112-9129 
32112-9729 
32112-9729 
32112-9729 
32112.9729 
32112-9729 
32112-9729 



P U N T  CUST I 

439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 

989847 
4200 
3929 
3920 

981529 
93301 
97071 
22064 

980430 
88940 
3916 
4090 
4031 
4101 
4058 
4008 

91463 
3973 

985711 
106753 
987541 

16802 
4049 

995188 
4094 
4039 
4095 
4061 
4096 
4001 
4071 

93770 
4083 
4105 
4026 
26165 
28289 
81004 
14040 
106466 
3958 
3953 
3960 
3950 
3956 

919951 
4243 
21525 
4080 

108447 
998115 

VERI FlCATlON 

NAME 

KENNETH YELCH 
6LENN YOOER 
ROBERT H f8ERT 
JAMES P FRISE 
OSCAR MlSCHIN 
JAMES R MORROW 
l R W l  R WIN1 
LEE RElNHAROT 
JOSEPH S THOMAS 
WILLARD TMCEY 
BEN WATSON 
ANGEL0 ANTINARELLI 
E A OOBYWS 
ROBERT EN6LE 
A 1  FELSKA 
ELIZABETH FICKLE 
PAUL 61SH 
MYUYIMNO CREER 
WANE C JE6LW 
PAULINE E JDHNSON 
LLILIBETII LA BAR 
MIKE J LOWER 
MYMONO E MCGHEE 
JOHN MERRITT 
ROBERT MILLER 
T M V E R  Y MILLER 
ALVA Y PENN 
EDWARD PHELPS 
KATHRYN REEVE 
CALVIN REINKE 
WILBUR SWPLES 
WAYNE H SCMULL 
BETTY JEAN SCHMIDT 
ARTHUR SERFASS 
DONNA V M F F E R  
HAROLO SHELION 
LANOON STINNETT 
JOHN R YACHUWTH 
JOHN WATSON 
HOWAROICAROL CARSYELL 
JOSEPH E 6RC€ELA 
JACK HOLLY 
6MOY JOROON 
WNNlE N I X  
GLENN YOAKUW 
6EOREE WlLLllJ AMLO 
MORTIIIER L HENRY 
JAMES H LEACH 
P H I L I P  P W E L  JR 
JWES J SCHAFFER 
PAUL Y SCHNEIOER 

LIST OF NOTICE NAME AH0 AOORESS PRINTING 

A 0 0 R E S S 

STAR 11'1 2 8OX 135 
HCR 02 BOX 180 
STAR ROUTE 2 BOX 318 
HCR 02 BOX 209 
STAR RT 2 &OX 302 
C/O CHERYLE U N E  
HCR 02 8OX 208 
STAR RT 2 BOX 311 8 
STAR RT 2 BOX 312 
110 L U W I G  
HCR 02 BOX 309 
STAR RT 2 BOX 378 
HCR 02 BOK 358 
HCR 02 BOX 372 
STAR RT 2 BOX 382-1 
HCR 02 BOX 398 
ST RT 2 BOX 382-A 
RR 2 BOX 122 
STAR RT I BOX 383 8C 
STAR RT 2 BOX 373 
STAR ROUTE I2 BOX 406 
STAR RT 2 BOX 337 
HCR 02 BOX 380-0 
HCZ BOX 384 A 
HCR 02 8OX 366.A 
STAR RT 2 BOX 363-1 
C/O JOAN M P E W  
HCR 02 BOX 383-88 
HCR 02 BOX 310 
HCR 02 BOX 399 
HCR 02 BOX 381-A 
C/O ROBERTA SCli lULE 
STAR ROUTE 2 BOX 372 A 
STAR RWTE 2 BOX 388 
STAR ROUTE 2 BOX 353 
Hc2 BOX 404 
STAR RT 2 BOX 394 A 
STAR RT I BOX 394 M 
HC2 BOX 405 
STAR I T  2 BOX 440 
HCR 02 BOX 4 4 1 4  
HCR 02 BOX 439 
HCR 02 BOX 442 
HCR 02 BOX 431 
STAR RWTE 2 BOX 441 A 
R2 BOX 141A 
STAR RT2 BOX 195 U K E  OR 
STR RT 2 BOX 391 
ST RT I 2  BOX 385 B 
SR RT 2 BOX 334A 
S R 2 BOX 164 

STAR RT 2 BOX 319-A8 

STAR ROUTE 2 BOX 319-A 

STAR RT 2 BOX 368 

STAR RT 2 BOX 389 

105 OHIO A ,VE 
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CRESANT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C l I Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRECSENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRSCENT C l l Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRfSCENl C I T Y  FC 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCEIT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRiSCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCENT C l l Y  F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESLHT CITY FL 

4 OLG030RPG 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

32112-9729 
32112-9729 
32112-9730 
32112-9130 
32112-9730 
32112-9730 
32112-9730 
32112-9130 
32112-9730 
32112-9130 
32112-9730 
32112-9131 
32112-9731 
32112-9131 
32112-9131 
32112-9131 
32112-9131 
32112-9731 
32112-9131 
32112-9731 
32112-9731 
32112-9731 
32112-9731 
32112-9731 
32112-9131 
32112-9131 
32112-9731 
32112-9731 
321124131 
32112.9131 
32112-9731 
32112-9731 
32112.9131 
32112-9731 
32112-9131 
32112.9731 
32112-9731 
32112-9131 
32112-9731 
32112.9133 
321 12-9733 
32112-9733 
32112-9733 
3211i.9133 
32112-9733 
32112-9802 
32112-9802 
32112.9802 
32112-9802 
32112-9802 
32112-9802 



P U N T  CUST I NAME 

439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 

VERIFICATION L I S T  OF NOTICE NAME AN0 AOORESS P R I N T I N G  

992395 RICHARD SCHUWEISTER 
3946 ROBERT Y SMITH 
4225 RICHARO 1 ALLISON 
4174 ANN ARAW 
4018 MICHAEL BEDMAR1 
4110 ROBERT BOROENXIRCHER 
4247 YILLARO D CANTER 
4001 DAVIO GElER 
4068 YARREN GODDARO 
4147 THOMAS HARRAHILL 
3949 YARREN HENORIX 
4207 THEWA F HlNLS 
4014 RUTH HOFFMAN 
4220 JACOB HORNER 
4209 DOROTHY HURFORD BURR 
3968 ROBERT K JENXINS 
3935 MARY U Y S O N  
4202 JIM MINTON 
4218 RICHARD NEBCOUR 
4064 ALFREO RIVERS 

4151 , A T STOXES 
3977 MARJORIE J s n m  
18262 
982250 
29280 

985983 
981427 

4126 
998063 

4052 
4085 
27800 

106311 
992828 
38292 
31774 
33426 
22903 
35708 

990698 
3955 
4006 
4003 

JOHN Y BLOW 
ROBERT BURNS 
PATRIClA J CARTER 
IRENE A ERJAVEC 
JAMES D HARPER 
HARRY F JOHNSON 
JOSEPH B MURPHY 
6EORGE PIOGEOW 
ELAINE POOOLSKY 
HWARD E SAMUELSOt 
GOLOENE TENNANT 
HAROLD SHELTON 
J R BICCERITAFF 
HARRY A EBEMAROT JR 
U R E N  FERGUSON 
JOHN M CAOKER 
NELOA JACOBS 
CHESTLR TRUITT 
ROY TAP) 
GLYNN MALSON 
PHYLLIS  L CATANZARO 

4035 THOMAS X l N L E l N  
105581 NORTH I R I S H  

4069 E L L I S  JOYCE 
4201 IETTY L DAVIS 

16696 , JOE P R I O U  
996350 JACK WC FARUND 

26275 OAVlO J UGASSE 
991409 JOSEPH L HARRISON 

AOORESS 

05 
SR RT 2 I O X  316 
RURAL ROUTE 02 BOX 
STAR RWTE BOX 191 
STAR ROUTE BOX 162 
STAR ROUTE BOX 393 
STAR ROUTE BOX 125 
STAR ROUTE BOX 191 
130 CYPRESS ST 
STAR ROUTE LOX 383 
HCR BOX 149-1 
STAR ROUTE BOX 307 
STAR ROUTE BOX 182 
STAR ROUTE BOX 395 
STAR ROUTE BOX 188 
STAR ROUTE BOX 183-A 
STAR RT BOX 416 
STAR RT BOX 312-H 
STAR ROUTE BOX 185 
STAR ROUTE BOX 185-A 
STAR RT BOX 383 
STAR ROUTE BOX 334 
STAR ROUTE BOX 150 
STAR RT 2 BOX 3171 

STAR RT 2 BOX 3800 
STAR ROUTE 2 BOX 1791 
STAR RT 2 BOX 208E 
STAR RT 2 BOX 1381 
STAR RT (2 
STAR RT 2 BOX 380F 
STAR ROUTE 2 BOX 3751 
STAR RT 2 BOX 1241 
STAR RT 2 BOX 365E 

106 LUDYIG RIVER PARX 
PO BOX 472 
PO BOX 209 
PO BOX 324 
HC 1 BOX 594 F3 
PO I O X  543 
P 0 BOX 67 
P 0 BOX 104 
P 0 BOX 124 
P 0 BOX 243 
P 0 BOX 276 
P 0 BOX 394 
P 0 BOX 422 
P 0 I O X  431 
P 0 BOX 446 
155 I GEORGIA AVE 
12 BAYBERRY OR 

nc2 BOX 3 8 0 . ~  

nc 2 sox 404 

I 

120 LUOUlG AYE 

208 F 

P 0 BOX 500 

GEORGETOUN. FL 

RIVER PARX 
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CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCEWT CITY F L  
CRESCEYT CITY F L  
CR€SCENT CITY F L  
CRLSCLNT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCEYT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCEIT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESC~NT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F l  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRLSCENT CITY FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F l  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCEIT CITY FL 
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCENT CITY FL 
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRLSCEWT F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
GEORGETOYN F L  
GEORGETOYN FL 
CEORGETOYN F L  
GEORGETOYN F L  
GEORGETWN F L  
GEORGETOYN F L  

GEORGETOYN F L  
GEORGLTOWN F L  
GEORGETOWN F L  
GEORGETOYN F L  
CEORGETOYN FL 
GEORGETOYN FL 
GEORGETOYN F L  
CEORGETOYN F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  FL 
ORMONO 8CH FL 

5 DL6030RPG 
TRAClC 

Z I P  

32112.9802 
32112-9802 
32112-9811 
32112-9811 
32112-9811 
32112~9811 
32112-9811 
32112-9811 
32112-9811 
32112-9811 
32112-9811 
32112.9811 
32112-9811 
32112-9811 
32112.9811 
32112.9811 
32112.9811 
32112-9811 
32112-9811 
32112-9811 
32112-9811 
32112-9811 
32112-9812 
32112.9812 
32112.9812 
32112-9812 
32112-9812 
32112.9812 
32112-9812 
32112-9812 
32112.9812 
32112-9812 
32112-9812 
32112-9999 
32139 
32139 
32139 
32139 
32139 
32139 
32139-0067 
32139.0104 
32139.0124 
32139.0243 
32139-0276 
32139.0391 
32139-0422 
32139-0431 
32139-0446 
32157 
32174 



P U I T  C U I 1  # 

439 
439 
139 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
139 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
139 
139 
139 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
139 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
139 
439 

4181 
39896 
31679 
31506 
39897 
981955 
28206 
20945 
38676 
26314 
39021 
32616 
4164 
33487 
983969 
993114 
107444 
11680 
106975 
987411 
23700 
36154 
28244 
998926 
39626 
20877 
994793 
3945 

994862 
4180 

31385 
3948 

106438 
988331 
19110 
25900 
3943 

998103 
3978 
3910 
3998 
1186 
26518 
994878 
39612 
21993 

996338 
4021 
3986 
28096 
1103 

VERIFICATION L I S T  OF MOTICE MAME 

HAME 

MARY OAYTON 
SUSAN CRUZ 
WARY E DElTRlCK 
OARRYL C MILLARD 
C O M l l l  MITCHELL 
EOlTH STALVEY 
CHARLES C RUSSELL 
HAROLD SMITH 
WNALD EVERETT 
DOIALQ E KISHBAUGH 
GINA MATHIS 
HASKLLL ROSE# 
U R R Y  Y O U I K I I  
STANLEY S L l T T L L T O I  
Y I L L I A N  YHITEHEAD 
HLMRY Y CHASTEEI 
STEVEN SHEIESTLR 
RIVER PARK U T I L I T Y  HGWT ASSOC 
GLEIDA Y ROY 
HARGARET HAHLR 
Y l L L l A W  K PROSHEK 
J A M S  R THollPSOI 
GERALD D COODIYG 
WAYNE PFEIFER 
MlCHAELIPATRICIA BRELSFORD 
CLAREICE R U T E #  
DAYNA ADAMS 
Y I L L I A M  J FRAZIER 
JOSEPH CARROLL 
MILDRED J HABCRLY 
J 1 H U l  0 MCGLAWORY 
J W G I U I O R E  
JAMES E FWLKS 
JEYMA SELLERS 
RALPH L OFFER 
ALBERT WORRlS 
THOMAS A A L T I F  
DORSEY A THOMAS 
JOHN COVINCTOI 
ELLA FRANKLIN 
GARY BACOY 
CELESTE BOSLEY 
KENNETH PARKER 
HAROLD 8 SMITH 
ROSS E YALKER 
KENNETH W L T I C U Y  
LEOQA HOLTICUY 
8lTTY J PLDIGO 

J O H I  CHILOERS 
G R AISEL 

LUTHER w NICHOLS 

AND ADDRESS PRlNTlIG 

ADDRESS 

C/O ARDITH CARRGER 
PO BOX 162 
P 0 BOX 482 
P 0 BOX 453 
STAR RT 415 MARYLAND 
P 0 BOX 173 
P 0 BOK 231 
PO BOX 278 
PO BOX 1172 
P 0 BOX 721 
PO BOK 295 
PO BOX 1181 
P 0 8OX 27 
P 0 BOX 88 
P 0 BOX 278 
P 0 BOX 322 
P 0 BOX 385 
INC 
P 0 BOX 502 
P 0 BOX 634 
P 0 BOX 677 
P 0 BOK 825 
P 0 BOX 1028 
P 0 BOX 1178 
PO BOX 1281 
1848 I E Y  BERLIN RO 
12209 REEOPOID OR E 
2601 T A C l I O  TRL 
RT 15 BOX 61 8 
6128 BIZ ILR ROAD 
3011 LAYTON COURT 
200 Y HYY 98 1902 
336 S I N  M I U J L L  
15 CUIRINGHAM ROAD 
643 YILLWYOOD AYE 
510 SWTH CARPfNTER AYE 
2213 XING ALPINES CT 

6974 HEQITLRRAIEAI RQ 
I GARY BACON 
2030 I 88TH TER 

628 SHEW000 OAKS C l R  
912 APPLE VALLEY RO 
5829 HILLCREST DR 
RT2 BOK 109 
PO BOX 512 
161 U I I V E R S I T Y  RD 
413 W P L E  AVE 
P 0 BOK 1133 
2010 CARTER AVE 

932 NOYELL SI 

306 su 3 3 n ~  TER 

, 
23 TOWOKA OAKS 8LVO 

P 0 BOX 426 

2030 I Y 80 TER 
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ORUONQ 8CH F L  
PCUORA PARK F L  
SATSWU F L  
SATSUMA F L  
CREICEIT C I T Y  F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSWA F L  
SEVILLL F L  
Y L U K A  F L  
Y E U K A  F L  
PAUTKA F L  
Y E U K A  FL 
YLUKA F L  
Y L U X A  F L  
YLLATKA F L  
YELAKA F L  
YELAKA F L  
Y E U K A  F L  
Y E U Y A  F L  
Y E U K A  F L  
YELAKA F L  
P A U T K A  F L  
Y E U K A  F L  
Y E U K A  F L  
YELAKA FL 
JACKSOMVILLL F L  
JACKSONVILLE F L  
JACKSOYVILLL F L  
B A L O Y I I  F L  
JACKSOIVlLLE F L  
PAYAMA C I T Y  F L  
F l  YALTOW BCH F L  
YlNTER SPRIIGS F L  
QLBARY F L  
ALTAMOITE SPRIIGS F L  
ORAIGE C l T l  F L  
YINTER PARK F L  
O R U I O O  F L  
O R U I O O  FL 
PEMBROKE PIYES F L  
PEM8ROKE P l W l S  F L  
DLERFlELO BEACH F L  
OCOEE F L  
WOISOY TN 
HARRISOI  T I  
R O A I  M O U I T A l I  T I  
ROAM MT T I  
K1IGSTOI T I  
OLIVER SPRINGS T I  
ILYPORT KY 
ASHLAMO KY 

6 OLG030RPG 
T R Y I C  

Z I P  

32174-3886 
32181 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189~0173 
32189.0237 
32190.0278 
32193 
32193 
32193 
32193 
32193-0027 
32193.0088 
32193.0278 
32193.0322 
32193-0385 
32193-0426 
32193-0502 
32193-0634 
32193-0677 
32191-0825 
32193-3028 
32193-1178 
32193-1281 
32218 
32223-4819 
32223-7106 
32234.9005 
32211-5104 
32405-3423 
32547.2862 
32708-2560 
32713-3125 
32714.7316 
32763.6587 
32792-2216 
32808-7511 
32822-3959 
33024 
33024.3317 
33442-2362 
3116lil414 
37115 
37311 
37687 
37681 
37763 
37840 
41071 
41101 



PLAY1 CUST # 

439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
419 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
419 
419 
439 
419 
439 
439 
439 
419 
439 
439 
439 
439 
439 
419 
439 
419 
439 
439 
419 
439 
439 
439 

4079 
28132 
23226 

109250 
988326 
106381 

4016 
982709 

91885 
3992 

988891 
999911 

4046 
4211 

16655 
989653 

4151 
5303 
4036 
3988 

21890 
988645 

17882 
4123 
3938 
4181 

996445 
4056 

96155 
988300 

4205 
39111 

4002 
985399 

11001 
995199 

4159 
4212 

VERIFICATION L I S T  OF NOTICE NAME 110 ADORLSS PRlNTlYG 

HAME 

E L STLPP 
ELDEY ZELL 
JERRY H MILLER 
ELDON BAILOR 
ROBERT PERKIIS 
THMlAS BEER1 
DELORES HIYAMON 
GORDEY ZELL 
LOUIS J PROBAU 
LOUIS PALUMBO 
I R E Y E  KURT2 
EARSKILL BYRD 
ROBERT M THOMPSDY 
DOYALO MILLER 
LEOY ROBERTSON 
CHARLES FIELDS 
B I L L  CHAPPO 
JOHY H WILSON 
C H R l S T l Y t  c YO00 
RD SARE 
HARVEY RHODES 
DAY YANCLR 
JAMES R I X  
CLIFFORD 6 U Y S O N  
SOLOWN MORRIS 
U Y  KIRK 
MARVIN M F F  
GEORGE SCHRUMPF 
KEYYETH MC U U G H L I I  
JAYE UYTOY 
J G M1YTOY 
ERVlY BORSUM 
ALBERT S l Y K  
MARVIY YATT 
WARREY E KORTL 
RODNEY RlSTOW 
LLOYD H SMITH 
A SHASKE 

TOTAL PRIYTEO 

ADDRESS 

106 LlYOA LN 
926 E H16H I T  
9111 Sl I T  I1 SW 
11038 LOCKBORN EAST RO 
3956 CHAYCELLOR OR 
1115 WP 140 
2198 MORUL~KIRKPATRICK R 
420 WILLOM OR 
9204 ROEOEAY OR 
817 JOYAYTHAY AVENUE 
2913 T IFF IY  AVE 
411 IS1 AVE 
6816 LEOPARD DRIVE 
RR2 BOX 254 
6834 S NEW JERSEY ST 
9120 E PROSPECT ST 
698 VALLEY OR 
RR 1 BOX 234 
921 CHERRY OR 
RT I BOX 231 
8101 464 BELLEVILLE RD 
16250 DOYLE RD 
6210 LAKEVIEW OR 
P 0 BOX 335 
68131 LIMA RO 
C/O JUDY HILLIGOSS 
6571 HOCHBERGER RD 
86 DESAIX IT 
1030 BAILEY AVE 
2911 Y OAK CREEK 
PO LOX 8582 
1931 I ROSE AVE 
1970 S PAYILLION 
7580 OCOUEOC LAKE RO 
PO BOX 191 
39 E 7TH 
202 ESSER ST 
x 5. GREEN 

344 

EAST RO 

I 

105 GLASER 

42 GRLLYTREE LN 

12/19/95 PAGE 
14: 05: 13 

sonERsn KY 
MT VERYOY OH 
THORYVlLLL OH 
ASHVILLE OH 
GROVE C I T Y  OH 
RUSHVILLE OH 
MARION OH 
BELLE FONTAIYE OH 
PARMA OH 
AKRON OH 
SAYDUSKY OH 
YAVERLY OH 
NIYEVEH I Y  
TRAFALGAR I W  
INOIANAPOLIS 111 
IYDIAYAPOLIS I N  
VALPARAISO I N  
BUNKER H I L L  I N  
JEFFtRSOYVlLLf  1Y 
SOLSBERRY I N  
BELLEVILLL M I  
HEMLOCK M I  

YEIDMAN MI 

BUCHANAY MI 
EAUCLAIRE M I  
N I L E S  MI 
N I L E S  MI 
JACKSOY M I  
KEYTWOOD MI 
LAKE CITY MI 
U K E  CITY MI 
o c o u E o c  MI 
COCHRAYE Y I  
BUFFALO C I T Y  Y I  
YASHIYGTON I L  
O'FALLON MO 

HALE ni 

YHITE PIGEOY ni 

7 OLG030RPG 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

42501 
43050 
43076 
43103 
13121-9607 
43150 
43302 
43311 
41129 
44306 
44810 
45690 
46164 
46181 
46227 
46239 
46383 
46914 
41130 
47459 
48111-1353 
48626-9110 
48139-8819 
48893.0335 
49099.9733 
49107~1010 
49111 
49120-1651 
49120-3916 
19201-8251 
49518-8582 
49651 
49651 
19759 
51622 
54622.7330 
61511 
63366 0 

rn 
1 

0 

i. 



P U N T  CUST I 

446 
446 
416 
446 
446 
446 
446 
446 
116 
446 
146 
446 
146 
446 
146 
116 
446 
446 
446 
146 
116 
416 

4271  
991831  

4261 
1257 
1266 

32853 
26123 
98356 

4272 
979239 
997882 
989666 

4270 
106163 
96842 

994031 
97888 

989159 
104115 
29612 
39014 
91622 

VERIFICATIOI L I S 1  OF MOTICE NAME AND AOORESS PRIITIWG 

NAME A 0 0 R E S S 

BERT SALTER 
TOM HUTCHINSOW 
J C BENTON 
FRfO JUSTICE 
PAT BISCOE 
MARLIN L COSTON 
EARL L METTY 
PATRICK K ILMARTI I  
J L CARTER 
JAMES R GOOOUIN 
YILL IAM WTL 
JEAIETTE 61LBAULT 
GOROOW KO11 
CHARLfS P I T I S  
R.B. B F I Y E T l  JR 
WRRY IYOUIST 
GEORGIE 0 O ' I E I L L  
IVEY C A L L L I  JR 
J E ABERCROMBIL 
GAIL  Y DAYPIER 
G C FOULER 
V l V l A I  FOREIT 

111 N CHURCH ST 
P 0 BOX 1793  
1804  I T H  I T  Sf 
1762  JOE YILBUR RO 
P 0 BOX 428 
P 0 BOX I 1 4  
P 0 BOX I8 
P 0 BOX 10 
P 0 BOX 65 
PO BOX 16 
P 0 LOX 146 
P 0 BOX 210 
PO BOX 225 
P 0 BOX 316 
P 0 BOX 111 
P 0 BOX 526 
P 0 BOX 212 
15713  TISOY RO 
v 0 BOX 8624 
1 3 2 1  SHARON RO 

2465 SOUTH GLEIFACLES OR 
nc 3 BOX 518 

GEORkETOUN. F L  

12/19/95 PAGE 
14:07:07 

T W A S T O I  EA 
VALOOSlA G I  
M U L l R I E  G I  
MIOOLEBERG F L  
GEORGETOYN FL 
GLORGETOYI FL 
GEORGETWI F L  
GEORGETOYM F L  
GEORGETOYI F L  
GEORGElOYI FL 
GEORGETOYN FL 
GIORGETOYI F L  
GEORGETOUI F L  
GEORGflOYI F L  

GLORGETOYI FL 
YELAKA f L  
JACKSONVILLE F L  
JACKSONVILLE F L  
TALAWSSfE  F L  
OLD T O Y I  F L  
DE LANO F L  

1 OLG030RPG 
TRAClC 

Z I P  

30286 
31603 
31768 
32068-1109 
32139 
32139 
32139 
32139-0040 
32139.0065 
3 2 1 3 9 4 0 7 6  
3 2 1 3 9 - 0 1 1 6  
32139-0210  
32139-0225 
32139.0316 
32139-0411 
32139-0526 
32193-0212 
32218.1230 
32239-0624 
32303 
32680 
3 2 7 2 4 - 8 4 5 6  

TOTAL PRI ITEO 22 



P U N T  CUST t 

417 
447 
417 
141 
147 
147 
147 
117 
117 
147 
447 
447 
447 
447 
447 
447 
117 
441 
147 
147 
117 
117 
447 
447 
447 
447 
447 
447 
447 
447 
147 
117 
447 
447 
417 
117 
147 
147 
447 
147 
11 1 
147 
447 
117 
417 
447 
447 
117 
417 
447 
447 

16661 
16717 
31561 
108246 
27865 
39108 
4325 

104888 
4314 
36565 
39227 
31190 
39152 
37292 
38491 
995711 
33058 
35716 
4358 
94883 
30334 
31826 
37335 
34415 
992425 
985222 
4341 
4277 

971930 
989876 
34097 
20113 
4320 
4282 
4306 
4321 
88953 
980930 
34285 
983686 
4299 

18122 
4291 
17540 
4313 
4327 
39173 
27550 
4339 
4293 

23118 

VERI FlCATlON 

YAWL 

SIONEY GEORGE 
KEMNETH CARPENTER 
Y l L L l A M  J FWNTAIN 
FRINCES MORE 
EUGENE A FLANAGAN 
EOYARO FUMAGAN 
ALFREO 1iAGER 
HWARO R W H A C K  
CHARLES Y BELCHER 
ANORLY GALLRMLAU 
T I N  A BRWKS 
LYNN 8ARNEY 
LAURA A BRYANT 
CONNIE CARTER 
OAVIO FONTANTI 
JOHM L JOHNSOM 
ARTHUR JOMES 
JENNIFLR KING 
BETTY LYNCH 
Y l L L l S  F MOULO 
JOSEPH PlSClOTTA 
TERRY L PROVOST 
CATHY SHAFER 
HERBERT TROMBLEY 

8 R I A N  H YHEARY 
FRANK JOURNEY 
OOROTHEA CRIFFITTS 
MARION FOY 
HERBERT TROMBLEY 
HERBERT TROMBLEY 
RUDOLPH 8ARRETTL 
Y I L L I A M  MBINSON 
80881 BUTLER 
IOA M ROBERTS 
JOHN H PLARCE 

LOlTH Y STALVEY 
ROBERT GIBOS 
JWN E BRIO1 
STANLEY CELMER 
GARY IGNOYSKI 
RONALD YELLS 
MARY PLANTE 
JOHN MART1 
HAZEL SAGUI 
RWMOlA 511111015 
JOSEPH HOURIHAN 
HAROLD BROYN 
PAULINE HLLSEL 
TAMMIL ANCHON00 

nERmi  N TROMBLEY 

co i in  Y s r w u  

L I S T  OF NOTICE MAML AM0 AOORESS PRINTING 

AOORLSS 

276 CLIFTON ROAD 

. .. . 
NllT ST 110 YAL .... .. 

4111 SIEGRIST RO 
8810 FEARNE AVL 
BOX LOO .~ .~~ 
P 0 BOX 532 
621 KIRBY ST 
P 0 BOX 1535 
P 0 BOX 252 
PO BOX 148 
RT 3 BOX 258 
P 0 BOX 71 
RT11 BOX 236 
PO &OX 8 
P 0 BOX 371 
P 0 8OX 191 
PO BOX 251 
STAR RT 1 BOX 137 
P 0 BOX 391 
P 0 BOX 291 
P 0 BOX 104 
BOX 104 
P 0 BOX 53 
P 0 BOX 69 
P 0 BOX 84 
P 0 BOX 85 
BOX 104 
P 0 BOX 101 
P 0 BOX 133 
P 0 ROX 119 
P 0 BOX 161 
P 0 80X 161 
P 0 BOX 111 
P 0 8OX 113 
P 0 BOX 173 
P 0 BOX 230 
P 0 BOX 232 
PO BOX 238 
P 0 BOX 240 
P 0 BOX 261 
P 0 BOX 263 
P 0 BOX 266 
P 0 BOX 281 
P 0 BOX 330 
P 0 BOX 332 
P 0 BOX 318 
P 0 BOX 367 
P 0 BOX 371 

e \aKa 12/19/95 11:07:40 PAGE 

KITCHENLR ON N2H 4Y2 

HRCl  BOX 150 

CANAOA 
BRUSHTOM MY 
MALOME NY 
MALONE MY 
COLUMBIA PA 
MUMI JOY PA 
BALTIMORE MO 
DRY BRINCH Y YA 
SATUMA F L  
PALATKA F L  
PALATKA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSWA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSWA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSWA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  

1 OLG030RPG 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

12916 
12953 
12953.9524 
17512 
17552 
21234 
25061 
32089-0532 
32171 
32178 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189.0053 
32189.0069 
32189-0084 
32189-0085 
32189.0104 
32189.0104 
32189-0133 
32189-0149 
32189-0161 
32189-0161 
32189.0171 
32189-0113 
32189.0113 
32189-0230 
32189-0232 
32189-0238 
32189-0210 
32189-0261 

32189-0 32189T 66 
32189-0281 
32189-0330 
32189-0332 
32189-0348 
32189.0361 
32189-0371 



PLAMT CUST I 

417 
447 
447 
447 
441 
447 
447 
447 
447 
417 
441 
417 
447 
447 
447 
447 
417 
147 
447 
447 
447 
417 
147 
447 
441 
447 
447 
447 
447 
417 
447 
117 
447 
447 
447 
447 
447 
447 
447 
117 
417 

4324 
106647 
994331 
997291 

4337 
4340 

17532 
4303 
4351 
4309 
4332 
4341 
4283 

31009 
4318 

993338 
986158 

33183 
109064 
25431 

990304 
97453 

4346 
4348 
4347 
4357 
88881 
27873 
39105 
30466 

988904 
21343 
4281 

22766 
980653 

1305 
23918 
37565 

995770 
1323 

999800 

MAME 

VERlFlCATlOM LIST OF NOTICE MANE AN0 ADDRESS PRlNTlMG 

ROBERT l TOLSOl 
ROBERT M GRIFF 
EDYARD J FOLLY 
BARBARA A YHITE 
RALPH RAY 
HAROLO BARKMAN 
BEVERLY JOHLER 
MICHAEL L YELLS 
STANLEY SA8IM 
I E R T I E  OUESAOA 
Y I L L I A M  HEIMECKER 
MOMAM L U R S L M  
KATHY MCMAHAM 
CARL 1 MARCHAM 
STAMLEY J SKOYRON 
Y l L L l S  MlMSHEY 
MARLIN COSTON 
MlLDREO L RICHARDSOM 
JOHN SHAME 
LISA HOYELL 
CAROL OLSHlFSKl 
EARL AOAIR 
BERMARO E BRAOY 
Y l L L l A M  C KCLARAM JR 
JOSEPH SPETLA 
DAM 8EMKA 
JOSEPH P l S C l O l T A  
JOSEPH PlSClOTTA 
CAROL J HORTON 
HOYARD C MALLEI 
LAURETTE LOCKL 
HOPE LUTHERAN CHURCH 
MARY RAGSDALE 
STLPHEM H BROYM 
KEMMETH POYELL 
GILLS B Cl!ANDLER 
HARRLLL Y C O Y  
SUSAN G HICKS 
HILLARY MASON 
FRED MAMU 
FRAMCIS BOUCHARD 

TOTAL PRlMTEO 92 

ADDRESS 

P 0 BOX 398 
P 0 sox 404 
PO BOX 126 
P 0 BOX 433 
P 0 8OX 436 
P 0 BOX 445 
P 0 BOX 441 
P 0 BOX 451 
P 0 BOX 455 
P 0 BOX 497 
P 0 BOX 507 
P 0 BOX 515 
P 0 BOX 518 
PO BOX 542 
P 0 BOX 545 
P 0 BOX 561 
P 0 BOX 592 
PO BOX 652 
P 0 BOX 614 
P 0 BOX 685 
P 0 BOX 702 
HC 1 BOX 226 
MCR 01 nox 234 
ma 01 BOX 231 
HCR 01 BOX 233 
HCR 01 BOX 138 
ma 01 BOX 131 
STAR RT 1 BOX 137 
P 0 BOX 402 
PO BOX 221 
PO BOK 215 
P 0 BOX 375 
P 0 BOX 711 
P 0 )OX 889 
5W JONES ROAD 
P 0 BOX 1906 
161 YHlTE OAK RO 
146 GIBSON RO 
412 5 OAMA AYE 
RT 3 111 GREEN ACRES 
S25Y26237 MACARTHUR RD 

12/19/95 
11:07:40 

SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
S A T S W  FL 
SATSUIIA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUIIA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
STASUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUWA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SAISUMA FL 
YELAKA $1 
Y E U K A  FL 
Y E U T K A  FL 
YELAKA FL 
YELAKA FL 
YELAKA FL 

PAGE 2 OL6030RPG 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

32189-0398 
32189-0404 
32189.0426 
32189-0433 
32189-0436 
32189-0445 
32189-0447 
32189.0451 
32189-0455 
32189.0497 
32189.0507 
32189.0515 
32189.0518 
32189.0542 
32189-0515 
32189-0561 
32189-0592 
32189.0652 
32189-0674 
12189-0685 
32189-0702 
32189-9723 
32189-9723 
32189-9723 
32189-9723 
32189.9725 
32189-9725 
32189-9725 
32193 
32193 
32193-0215 
32193-0375 
32193-0711 
32193-0889 

JACKSOlVlLLE FL 32220-2022 
ZALFO SPRIMGS FL 33890 
nc EYER T I  37101 
JOHNSOM C I T Y  T I  37601 
L lMA OH 45801 
BELLAIRE MI 49615 
YAUKESHA Y1 53188-5505 



P U N T  CUST # 

443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 

8925 
9035 

34812 
105298 

9030 
98921 
31337 
21181 

986745 
9021 
8938 
8945 

38635 
995380 

9040 
980209 

8908 
30273 

8986 
8968 
8943 

36855 
30547 

106994 
9073 

29719 
9049 

38832 
33335 

9036 
96545 
39539 
39633 

993703 
32058 
33029 
36485 

987220 
'31456 
34345 

995525 
34182 
37981 

984472 
9064 

25736 
27B62 
28006 
39641 
8926 
2610 

NAME 

VERlFlCATlON L I S T  OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING 

ADDRESS 

A R KENORICK 
OUERTIN GEUTHLR 
PAUL REI0 
YESLEY F HAMILTON 
Y A BLOUNT 
PETER GROCHOLSKI 
SIONEY MAHL 
EARL BARNHART 
PRISCILLA SCHUCK 
J R ATKINSON 
FRANK MlLEYSKl  
B LUCAS 
RONALD BENKE 
ROYCE KLINE 
FRANCIS HORAN 
W I L L I E  CARR 
ORVAL CRAYFORO 
RONDA J WILLIAMS 
LENA E FlCACCl 
HANDY YAY #777 
D I A N A  B R E I S 1  
MONICA CAMPOS 
YENOELL FORO 
DAVID BOGGS 
THE ELIZABETH B M G S  OAKHOUSE 
JOSEPH LASSITER 
HEADSTART SCHOOL 
ARYAN00 GUTIERREZ 
NlNFA RAY0 
HAROLD BABCOCK 
PAUL J BEERS 
GLEN 81SSETT 
NANCY BRADLEY 
CAROL COTTER 
DUANE DODGE 
I S A I A S  HURTAOO 
MARTY ROBERT L INK 
GENEVA LOCKE 
CATHY A ULPHURS 
KEITH MESS 
GLORIA MIDOLETON 
CHARLES Y M N N  
LARRY PUCKETT 
CANDACE RAFFERTY 
c RWT 
M c w L  WSSIE 
ROUND M s c w x  
BECKY SLOAN 
001 STRAKER 
U 5 POST OFFICE 
JOHN R urnit 

BEAR RIVER RO 
247 NORTH CWRCH no 
213 I M A I N  ST 
22 WEYTON ST 
253 FRENCH ST 
8580 ROME YESTERNVILLE RO 
10471 COAL H I L L  RO 
PO BOX 158 
PO BOX 1238 RILEY RO 

C/O KEYSER VALLEY AUTO 
RT 2 PO BOX 127 
2 DAVID TERRACE 
RT 2 PO BOX 2457 
5645 SANOTWN RO 
2739 COLONIAL AYE 
313 CARVER ST 
P 0 BOX 772 
PO BOX 182 
MILLER ENTERPRISES 
2005 N DAYTONA AVEWUE 
PO BOX 94 
P 0 BOX 432 
PO BOX 157 
PO BOX 157 
I905 KATE ST 
PO BOX 490 
P 0 BOX 923 
P 0 BOX 553 
RT 1 BOX 336 
P 0 BOX 713 
PO BOX 112 
P.O. 8OX 33 
P 0 BOX 354 
P 0 BOX 259 
P 0 BOX 796 
PO BOX 845 
P 0 BOK 694 
PO BOX 63 
P 0 BOX BO6 
RT 1 BOX 317 
PO BOX 768 
P 0 BOX 126 
PO BOX 433 
PO BOX 153 
PO BOX 190 
PO BOX 65 
P 0 BOX 743 
PO BOX 519 
E MAIN ST 
P 0 BOX 323 

a HELEN GEVERT 

PO BOX 415 

622 R I V t R S l O E  OR 
2300 YASHBURN ST 

331 CENTRAL AYE 

12/19t95 PAGE 
14:06:20 

SHELBURNE u 
FRANKLIN NJ 
GLOYERSVILLE MY 
S GLENS FALLS NY 
HASTINGS NY 
ROME MY 
TABERG NY 
CARTHRIDGE NY 
WINDSOR MY 
HOMESDILL PA 
SCRANTON PA 
YAYMART PA 
SCRANTON PA 
NESCOPECX PA 
FELTON Of 
S Y ROANOKE V I  
POOLER G I  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
CRESCENT C I T Y  F L  
CRESCENT CITY F L  
FUGLER BEACH F L  
LAKE COMO F L  
L I K E  COY0 F L  

LAKE COMO F L  
PALATKA F L  
PAUTKA F L  
PIERSON F L  
PIERSON F L  
POMOMA PARK F L  
POMONA PARK F L  
POMOWA PARK F L  
POMONA PARK F L  
POMONO PARK F L  
POMONA PARK F L  
POMONA PARK F L  
P W N O  PARK F L  
POUONA PK F L  
POMOMA PARK F L  
POWNA PARK F L  
POMONA PARK F L  
POMONA PARK F L  
POMONA PK F L  
POMONA PARK F L  
POMONA PARK F L  
PMIONA PARK F L  
PWONA PARK FL 
POllONA PARK F L  
POMONA PARK F L  
POMOMA PARX F L  
POMONA PARK F L  

LAKE con0 FL 

I OLGO3ORPG 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

01370-9598 
07416 
12070 
12803.4841 
13076 
13440 
13471 
13619 
13865.9998 
18431 
18436 
18472 
18505 
18635 
19943 
24015 
31322 
32112 
32112-0182 
32112-2699 
32136-2835 
32157 
32157 
32157-0157 
32157-0157 
32177 
32178-0490 
32180 
32180 
32181 
32181 
32181 
32181 
32181 
32181 
32181 
32181 
32181 
32181 

32181 
32181 
32181 
32181 
32181 ' 
32181 
32181 
32181 
32181 
32181 
32181 

32181 0 

1 
0 



PLANT CUST # 

443 
143 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
443 
4 0  
113 
413 
413 

978635 
8984 
8947 
8944 

993946 
9023 

104850 
40652 

8914 
8935 

35732 
27119 

8960 

VERIFICATIOI  L I S T  OF MOTICE MAME AM0 ADORESS PRlMl lMG 

IAME 

YAMOA A L I G  
R ICMRO E JACKSOM 
PAULINE M B L E V I I S  
ELAINE BORDFF 
DOMAL0 J KERN SR 
ALLXAMOER SLCHKO 
L A P A W  DOYPE 
WROTHY HILTOM 
Y F JOMES 
SOUTHERM BELL W 4 7 4  
THfRESA HLAVRIM 
TOO0 HARDY 
HARRY MAUL0116 

ADDRESS 

RT 1 PO BOK 634 

315 M BROYARO AVE 
R l  1 PO BOK E 
RT 1 
R l  3 PO BOK 319 
vo BOX 281 
P 0 BOX 7 
1625 EAST ROAD 
PO BOK 11252 
68 M R O E M I A  CT 
99 SY 12TH AYE 
803 PARK AYE 

RT I PO aox ZBI 351 PLEASANT ST 
RT 1 BOX G 

12/19/95 PAGE 
11:06:20 

V O M N A  PARK F L  
P O l o l A  PARK F L  
POWMA PARK F L  
POMOMA PARK F L  
POMOMA PARK F L  
PONOMA PARK F L  
SATSUMA F L  
Y E L A M  F L  
JACKSONYILLE F L  
JACKSOMVlLLf F L  
ORANGE CITY FL 
BOCA RATOY FL 
WWNT YERMON I L  

4 OLGO3ORPG 
TRAClC 

Z I P  

32181.9705 
32181-9723 
32181.9801 
32181-9801 
32181-9801 
32181.9803 
32189-0281 
32193 
32216 
32231.4252 
32763 
33186 
62864-3405 

TOTAL PRlMTEO 166 



P U N T  CUST t 

442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
412 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
4 4 2  
442 
442 
442 
442 
412 
4 4 2  
412 
442 
4 4 2  
4 4 2  
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 

2237 
40275 
31074 
38213 
32629 
36168 
37321 
29424 
32922 
35583 
30417 
32583 
32785 

2210 
22769 
15131 

107394 
27173 

2224 
17783 

109196 
93454 

2245 
990387 

2241 
2242 
2169 
2155 
2231 

979078 
2244 

23348 
2152 
2151 
2183 

994657 
2178 
2177 

20779 
2181 
2176 
2186 
2172 

26797 
2187 
2173 

26339 
2185 
2225 
2247 

980548 

NAME 

J D T D U N D  
NANCY BRAZZEAL 
MARK CONNOR 
DAVID H DAVENPORT 
MICHAEL K GALE JR 
MIKE mtTCHERSON 
HELEN J LEE 
ELLIOTT ORTI2  
KELLY T l L L l S  
JOHN Y WALKER 
ANNETTE S WEBER 
L Y Y l U l l T E  
B R E I  C YARYICK 
RALPH CHESHIRE 
MARVIE ALLEN 
U R T L E Y  BURCH 
MARILYN BROPHY 
LINDA FAY 
R F EHAMES 
EDWARD PRICE 
DENNIS ROBERTS 
NANCY STOUIENBURGH 
KAREN LEE BASEN 
L H BUCK 
EMORY H CLOSE 
P C FLEMING 
I N C E  I HOOTEN 
CLARENCE E JORDAN JR 
R L KENNEDY 
NICHOLAS L I P I D  
BETTY P MARSHALL 
ROBERT MURDDCK 
Y D THOMPSON JR 
T YILSON 
CHARLES J APPLEBY 
ROBERT CARTIER 
T 0 COLLIER 
R Z FAUNCE 
HOLLY HARRIS 
JOHN F MAINONE 
JOHN RCKAY 
H 6 MOSS 
REV. v PIERCE 
SANDRA L RABURN 
E O M R  J S A X B I  
E Y SCHULTE 
JOHN Y SLYELL 
G TOMAS 
EVA MAE CHESSER 
MILDRED HORNE 
MICHEAL P KERN 

VERlFlCATlDN L I S T  OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING 

ADDRESS 

508 WHITEHALL CLOSE 
136 RIVER OR 
180 RIVER DR 
106 Y SI JOHNS I E R  
100 FERRY RD 
221 RIVER DR 
201 RIVER DR 
115 Y ST JOHNS TERRACE 
117 RIVER DR 
P D BOX 992 
114 SI JOHNS TERR 
221 RIVER OR 
P D BOX 73 
P D BOX 244 
P D BOX 466 
P D BOK 1102 
136 Y ST JOHNS TER 
126 SI JOHNS TERR Y 
100 SA1117 JWNS I E R  Y 
116 SAINT JOHNS I E R  Y 
130 Y ST JOHNS TERRACE 
140 SAINT JOHNS TER Y 
228 RIVER OR 
27D RIVER DRIVE 
211 RIVER DR 
218 RIVER DR 
2W RIVER OR 
290 RIVER OR 
240 RIVER DR 
232 RIVER OR 
226 RIVER OR 
266 RIVER DR 
262 RIVER DR 
260 RIVER DR 
120 RIVER DR 
126 R I V E R  DRIVE 
146 RIVER DR 
150 RIVER OR 
110 RIVER DRIVE 
130 RIVER DR 
156 RIVER DR 
106 RIVER OR 
176 RIVER DR 
116 RIVER OR 
1w RIVER OR 
170 RIVER DR 
166 RIVER DRIVE 
110 RIVER DR 
100 RIVER TER 
130 RIVER TER 
120 RIVER IERRACE 

12/19/05 PA6t 
14:05:56 

PEACHTREE CITY G I  
E PALAIKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA FL 
EA51 PALATKA FL 
E PAUTKA F L  
E P A U K A  FL 
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA FL 
E PALAIKA F L  
E P A U K A  FL 
E PAUTKA FL 
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA FL 
E PALAIKA F L  
EAST PALAIKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E P A U I K A  F L  
E PALATXI  F L  
E PALATKA F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E P A U I X A  F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA FL 
E PAUTKA FL 
E PALATKA F L  
f PALAIKA FL 
I PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
EAST PALAKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E P A L A T U  FL 
E PALAIKA F L  

1 DLG030RPG 
TRAClC 

Z I P  

30269 
32131 
32131 
32131 
32131 
32131 
32131 
32131 
32131 
32131 
32131 
32131 
32131-0073 
32131-0244 
32131-0466 
32131- 1102 
32131-9804 
32131-8804 
32131-8804 
31131-8804 
32131-8804 
32131-8801 
32131-8805 
32131-8805 
32131-8805 
32131-8805 
32131-8805 
32131-8805 
32131-8805 
32131-8805 
32131 -8805 
32131 -8805 
32131-8805 
32131.8805 
32131-8807 
32131-8807 
32131-8807 
32131-8807 
32131 .BE01 
32131.8807 
32131.8807 
32131-8807 
32 131.8807 
32131-8807 
32131-88b7 
32131-8807 
32131-0807 
32131-8807 
32131-8810 
32131-8810 
32131-8810 



P U N T  

442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
142 
442 
442 
442  
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
142 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
442 
4 4 2  
442 
442 

32131-8883 
32131-8883 
32131-8883 
32131-8883 
32131-8884 
32131-8884 
32131-888d 

CUST I 

2250 
2251 
2196 
2199 
2191 
2198 

995662 
2205 
2204 
2215 
2203 
2207 
2206 
2220 
2202 

991924 
2189 
2197 
2214 
2213 
2209 
2200 
2195 

990039 
2227 
2234 

90219 
2228 
2226 

998590 
2232 
2158 

986127 
2168 
2157 

992430 
36635 

979590 
982824 

2159 
2163 
2230 
2229 
2149 
2148 
2150 

35923 
2190 
2193 
2201 
2175 

7 
9 
0 

VERIFICATION 

NAME 

JERRY STEVENS 
J K TRAUERMAN 
OYAINE COX 
T R FRlTH 
0 GORNTO 
Y I L L I A M  0 M O R E  
KENT SCR0661NS 
0 Y COLLIER 
EDGAR O E U N E I  
ARTHUR J 6111 
HARRY 6UMTOY I 

RAIHOND HERIANOEZ 
YESTLEY R MAXYELL 
LAYRLNCE L OLIVER 
LUCY 0 YARD 
CATHERINE ASKOVITCH 
Y 8 cox 
I CREYS 
J M DAVENPORT 
FREDRICK C HPD6E 
J J LETH 
MAXlNf M NACE 
T M STILLYELL 
A L U I  ALEXAIDER 
Y I L L I A M  L CAULK 
RONALD C U P P S  
ELL IS  WUGLAS SR 
Y HAYKINS 
KEINETH HERR116 
VICTOR C MOYE JR 
LOIS YHITEHEAD 
COY ALVAREZ 
JAMES 8LEVINS 
A L L E I  E CHRISTENSEN 
JOHN M OELZELL 
SHIRLEY 61AMMANCO 
EFFIE LEE 
A N I  RUSH 
HEATHER STINSON 
Y E TORODE I l l  
J I M  YlLSON 
CAROLYN 8ROYN 
DEAN PARRISH 
FRANK MCOANIEL 
P Y SHAOELFORD 
Y E YARYICK 

L M GREEN 111 
FENTON M O R R I S  
DAVID R JONES 
Y R BASS 

n o m  PASCHILL 
0 -  

32131-8885 
32131-8885 
32178 
32178.0123 
32178-0155 
32178-0115 
32118-0448 i'. 

LIST OF NOTICE NAYE AN0 AOORLSS PRINTING 

ADDRESS 

12/19/95 PAGE 
14:05:5B 

Z I P  

116 RIVER TER 
110 RIVER TER 
131 SAINT JOHNS TER Y 
147 SAINT JOHNS TER Y 
113 SAINT JOHNS TER Y 
141 SAINT JOHNS TER Y 
121 Y ST JOHNS TERRACE 
142 ST JOHNS TERRACE 
148 SAINT JOHNS TER E 
146 I T  JOHNS TERRACE 
150 S i  JOHNS TERRACE 
122 SAINT JOHNS TER E 
138 E ST JOHI'S TERRACE 
120 ST JOHNS TERRACE 
152 I T  JOHNS TERRACE 
123 E ST JOHNS TERRACE 
105 ST JOHNS TERRACE 
139 ST JDHIS TERRACE 
139 U l I T  JOHNS TER E 
133 SAIYT JOHNS TER E 
103 ST JOHNS TERRACE 
151 ST JOHNS TERRACE 
125 ST JOHNS TERRACE 
171 RIVER DRIVE 
117 RIVER DR 
143 RIVER OR 
145 R I V E R  OR 
121 R I V E R  OR 
111 R I V E R  DR 
181 R I V E R  D R I V E  
129 R I V E R  OR 
259 RIVER OR 
209 RIVER D R I V E  
205 RIVER OR 
265 RIVER OR 
275 RIVER ORlVE 
190 RIVER OR 
239 RIVER DRIVE 
255 RIVER OR 
257 RIVER OR 
249 RIVER DR 
141 RIVER CT 
131 RIVER CT 
109 RIVER TERRACE 
107 RIVER TER 
121 RIVER TLR 
P 0 BOX 1007 
P 0 BOX 123 
P 0 BOX 155 
PO8 175 
P 0 BOX 448 

E PALATKA F L  
E PAUTKA FL 
E P A U T M  FL 
E P A U T K A  FL 
E PAUTKA FL 
E PAUTKA FL 
E PAUTKA FL 
E P A U T K A  F L  
E P A U T K A  F L  
E P A U T K A  FL 
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E P A U T K A  F L  
EAST P A U T K A  F L  
E P A U T K A  F L  
E PAUTM F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E P A U T K A  F L  
E P A U T K A  F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E P A U T K A  F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E P A U T K A  F L  
E P A U T K A  F L  
E P A U T K A  F L  
E PALATKA FL 
E P A U T K A  F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E P A U T K A  F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E P A U T K A  FL 
E P A L A T U  FL 
E PALATXI FL 
E P A U T K A  FL 
E P A U T K A  FL 
E P A U T K A  FL 
E PAUTKA FL 
E PALATKA F L  
E P A U T K A  FL 
PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA FL 
PAUTKA FL 
PALATKA FL 
PAUTKA FL 





PLANT CUST t 

440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
410 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
140 
140 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
110 
440 
110 
410 
440 
140 
140 
440 
140 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 

996472 
21351 
14263 
26879 

103925 
95692 
14289 
90768 
14295 
14270 
14264 
14280 
14277 
14282 
14296 
14298 
17776 
14321 
14313 
20419 
89789 
14107 
36208 
38729 
28383 

995756 
37133 
31639 
18998 
24437 
17782 
11820 
14309 
14278 
11326 
35861 
37287 

14292 
17720 
14274 
92747 

992766 
14317 

998206 
14286 
26408 

979567 
22041 
26141 
24782 

VERIFICATIOY L I S T  OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRIWTIW6 

NAME ADD R E S S 

GEORGE PERRETTI 
OLNYlS OKEEFE 
ARROLL HARYA6E 
BRUCE R YOUNGER 
PAUL CARYES 
RAYMOYD CLWSL 
OAYYY BENYET1 
JOUR 0 BURTCHELL 
BEATRICE TOTTI 
V I V l A Y  D GARRETT 
LDYlN G PALTRIOGE 
EILEEN CHlRlCO 
J A W  SHEETS 
LARRY T WRIGHT 
STAYLEY OREYES 
A E YlENW 
EU6ENE L NNKHOUSiR 
ROBERT JACK 
JOHN PASSIM0 
RICHARD SCHAUUMD 
PATTI STRlCKUYD 
J 0 YRENN 
KENT BAU6HMAY 
YAYNE BECHTEL 
JOANYE COHEM 
ISABEL L DERKS 
WRRlS E D I L U R D  
ROBERT L D O R w l A l l  
BARRY FELGENHAUER 
DAVID FOX 
FRED FOX 
JAMES H H I N K L i  JR 
Y L JONES 
H H MILLER 
J I M  MOOYEY 
T H O U S  I STAFFORD 3RD 
DALE R YALTOY 
ROBERT A YARNER 
DORIS  I YO00 
ETHEL BRYAWT 
JAMES FAIRCHILD 
BOYYIL  BRYAY 
OAYIEL R BASS 
EMERSOY K F12ER 
RICHARD N GILLES 
Y I L L I A M  6 OOLlYSKl JR 
MICHAEL EDYARDS 
ROYAL0 HEDSTROM 
EDYlN R HOOTEN 
YESLEY YIGHTMAY 
ROBERT C Y I Y 6 L l Y G  

66 DOYXES N E  
593 SHORE ACRES ROAD 
9642 BURKE LAKE RO 
4969 BASSRIOGE OR 
RT 1 BOX 726 
112 YA6NOLlA DR 
P 0 BOX 234 
P 0 BOX 549 
RURAL RWTE 01 BOX 718 
RURAL RWTE 01 BOX 687 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 682 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOK 697 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOK 694 
RURAL ROUIE 01 BOK 698 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 720 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 722 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 693 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 751 
RURAL RWTL 01 BOX 744 
RURAL RWTL 01 BOX 729 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 728 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOK 732 
114 COY CREEK CT 
131 CYPRESS DR 
102 W6NOLlA 
C/O 6ENEVlLVE MILLER 
121 UA6IOLIA OR 
125 UUENOLIA AVE 
129 CYPRESS DR E 
101 U 6 M O L I A  DR 
110 CYPRESS OR 
107 PALM T R A I L  
104 PALM T R A I L  
108MA6NOLlA ORlVE 
108 C A l A L  OR 
RT 1 BOX 754 
122 ORANGE D R I V E  
110 0RAN6L OR 
106 ORANGE DR 
P 0 )OX 45 
P 0 BOK 509 
P 0 BOX 530 
BOX 652 
P 0 BOX 1257 
114 U 6 Y O L l A  OR 
119 U\6NOLIA OR 
103 U 6 N O L I A  D R I V E  
123 M6YOLlA DRIVE 
111 MASNOLIA OR 
111 MA6lOLlA OR 
111 MAGYOLIA DRIVE 

APT t l l 4 C  

I 

108 MAGNOLIA 

PALM PORT 

12/19/95 PA6E 
11:05:35 

STATEY ISLAND Y Y  
ARWOLO MD 
BURKE V I  
BLAIRSVILLE 6A 
EAST P A L A T U  F L  
E P A L A T U  F L  
EAST PAUTKA F t  
E P A L A T U  F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
EAST PAUTKA F L  
EAST PAUTU F L  
EAST PAUTKA F t  
EAST PALATKA F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
EAST PAUTKA F L  
EAST P A L A T U  F L  
L P A L A T U  F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PALATU F L  
EAST P A U T K A  F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E P A U I K A  F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E P A U T K A  F L  
EAST PALATKA FL 
EAST PALATKA F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
EAST P A L A T X I  F L  
EAST PALATXI F L  
E PALATKA FL 
EAST PALATKA F L  
iAST PALATKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
EAST PAUTKA F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
E P A M T U  F L  
E PALATKA F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  

Z I P  

10312 
21012 
22015 
30512 
32011 
32031 
12011-0214 
12031-0549 
32031.8865 
12011.8868 
32031-8868 
32031-8869 
32031-8869 
12031-8869 
12031-8870 
32011-8870 
32031-9801 
32031-9801 
32031-9801 
32031-9801 
32031-9801 
32011-9801 
32111 
32111 
12131 
12131 
12131 
32131 
12131 
32111 
32131 
12111 
32131 
12111 
12111 
12111 
12111 
12131 
12131 
12131-0045 
32131-0509 
32131-0530 
32131-0652 
32111-1257 
12131-6$18 
12111-6819 
32131-6819 
32111-6819 
12111-6819 
12111-6819 
32131-6819 

0 n 



VERIFICATION L I S T  OF NOTICE NAME AN0 ADDRESS PRINTING 
12/19/95 PAGE 
14:05:35 

P U N T  CUST # 

440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
410 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
410 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 
440 

23394 
996718 
992617 
991849 

27410 
91356 
17282 
14327 

994079 
93942 

982386 
997418 
991341 
989750 

14283 
14281 
94737 
981388 
980232 

21009 
14303 
14297 
35834 

993389 
88253 

992851 
88363 

985091 
14320 
14312 
14290 
14325 
988910 
989797 

93457 
999795 

14310 
988056 

92733 
11302 

107897 
30926 
34749 
14315 

996801 
979841 
996363 
981867 
38550 

NAME 

CHARLES E PATCH 111 
MIKE MALLOV 
MICHAEL E MALOY JR 
RlCHARO V VANGUNTEN 
CAROL YUTXOYSKI 
U L  IIONBROO 
ROBERT Y ROOSE 
RODNEY Y MULLINS 
CAROL 8RINKER 
Y l L L l A l  E YEAYLEI 
RONALD J BURMHAM 
KEVIN FLCUERS 
Y A MAlER 
RUSSELL STOUT 
ANTHONV CHlRlCO 
ALFRED D A V I S  
BOOB1 B MORRIS 
B I L L  YHlTE 
BERT Y YOOOYARO 
RICHARO GREEN 
MERLIN MCGRAY 
WNALO SHEPHERD 
TOM F WATSON 
CREGORI OURNETT 
THOMAS YAVNE DILLON 
CHARLES L OUPONT 
N J FLORENTINE 
MICHAEL HITHY 
CARLOS 0 I l N G S T  
CEPHAS M ANOERSON 
PATRICIA OAVlS 
EARL ERDVIG 
THOUS FLAGIN 
WALTER F GABEL 
MICHAEL GARGUILO 
PETER P IM8ltROYSXI 
SAMUEL JORDAN 
JOSEPH I STRICXUNO JR 
Y l L L l u l  VINLYARO 
KENT SCROSIN 
ANTHONV BUCKMOLE 
ONICf  CUTRER 
OR DON M R T l l  
JAMES MATHEYS 
MICHAEL AXHIYAT 
C U M A R  CANNON 
Y I L L I A M  C SPERLICH 
WILTON E ALLEN 
HELEN 0 ETHlER 

TOTAL PRINTED 100 

AOORESS 

107 ORANGE DRIVE 
116 ORANGE OR 
RT #I BOX 767 
119 CYPRESS OR 
I21 CYPRESS OR 
134 CYPRESS OR 
134 PAW T R A I L  
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 764 
RT 1 BOX 677 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 679 
RT 1 BOX 691 
RT 1 BOK 691-A 
RT (1 BOX 691 B 
RT I BOX 689 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 699 
RURAL RWTE 01 BOX 697-8 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 697 
RT I BOX 697-0 
109 MAGNOLIA DRIVE 
RT 1 BOX 724 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 728 
RWTE 1 BOX 721 
RT 1 BOX 716 
RT I BOX 756 
RURAL RWTE 01 BOX 155 
RT 1 BOX 745 PAW AVE 
RT 1 BOX 749 
RR 1 BOX 747 
RT 1 BOX 752 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 742 
RURAL RWTE 01 BOX 713 
RURAL R W T E  01 LOX 758 
RT 1 BOK 773 
CYPRESS OR I O  I1 BOX 691C 
RURAL RWTE 01 BOX 681 
RR 01 BOX 714 ORANGE AYE 
RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 740 
RT 1 BOX 737 
RURAL RWIE 01 BOX 741 
1609 ST JOHNS 
STOKES UNO116 ROAD 
P 0 BOX 653 
P 0 BOX 1036 
P 0 BOX 156 
PO BOK 219 
C/O ARROW PRINTING SERV 
717 OSPREY MY 
207 TAYLOR I D  S 
3474 ROLLING T R A I L  

I21 ORANGE OR 

CYPRESS 

RT 3 BOX 14785 

1912 HAMILTON Sl 

EAST PAUTKA F L  
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA F L  
E PALAIKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
EAST P A U T K A  F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E P A U I K A  F L  
E A S I  PAUTKA F L  
EAST PALAKA F L  
E PALATXA F L  
E PALATKA F L  
E P A U T A X  F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
EAST PAUTKA F L  
E PALATXI F L  
EAST PALATKA FL 
E PALATXA F L  
EASI PALATKA F L  
EAST PALATYA F L  
E P A U T K A  F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
EAST PALATXA FL 
E P A U T K A  F L  
E P A U T K A  FL 
EAST PALATKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E PAUTKA F L  
E P A U T Y A  F L  
EAST PALATKA F L  
EAST PALAKA F L  
E PALATKA FL 
E PALATKA FL 
L I S T  PAUTKA F L  
PALATXA FL 
PALATKA F L  
P A U T K A  F L  
P A U I K A  F L  
PALATKA F L  
PALATKA F L  
JACKSONVILLE F L  
Y PALM BEACH F L  
SEFFWER F L  
PAW HARBOR F L  

Z I P  

32131.6820 
32131-6821 
32131-6824 
32131-7828 
32131-7828 
32131.1829 
32131.7881 
32131-8865 
32131-8867 
32131-8867 
32131-8868 
32131-8868 
32131.8868 
32 131 - 8868 
32131.8869 
32131-8859 
32131-8869 
32131-8869 
32131-8869 
32131-8810 
32131.8870 
32131-8870 
32131-8870 
32131-8871 
32131-8871 
32131-8871 
32131-0871 
32131-8871 
32131-8871 
32131.9801 
32131.9801 
32131-9801 
32131-9801 
32131-9801 
32131.9801 
32131~9801 
32131-9801 
32131-9801 
32131-9801 
32177.4438 
32177-9803 
32178 
32178 
32178.0156' 
32178-0219 
32210~2012 
33408-4203 
33584.4205 
34684 



PLANT 

138 
138 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
138 
138 
138 
438 
438 
438 
138 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 

CUST # 

1502 
91110 
38426 

4413 
4439 

98904 
996292 

4569 
1191 

96715 
29372 

1541 
34958 

997860 
4510 

93610 
1479 

998048 
38496 

4481 
4527 

989115 
31418 

995332 
982514 

4524 
28160 

1412 
34639 

4434 
27775 

1456 
990564 
20895 
31080 

1489 
38528 
37013 
29823 
38891 
28662 

995281 
4522 

982149 
33687 

985821 
985930 

34631 
4437 
4560 

34647 

VERIFICATION 

NAME 

DANIEL YEBITER JR 
RONALD YOHR 
JOAN M PENDERS 
MARIE ECKERT 
P H I L I P  CAMALLERI 
ROBERT 0 ZIGLER 
JOHN KLRRIGAN 
RO8ERT BMIMAN 
HAROLD ROOGERS 
FRED SMOCK 
BETTE J OAVlS 
IANCY BARNETT 
BETTY J YELCH 
BRONYWD YOW FARMS 
FREO R REED 
CAROLYN MUSIC 
ROBERTA M RICHARDSON 
THOMAS HAEHNEL 
NICHOLAS B ROGERS 
ELYlN BRUE 
JOHN P A U L l l  
HERSHEL R CUNWINGHAM 
MARTHA PORTEOUS 
JEAN HCKINSTRY 
ROGER HOGAN 
CECIL J MIXON 
JOHN L SlYES 
SHIRYLEM COLEMAN 
FRANK EARYO00 
LEWEL BARKER 
OMLR s BENNETT 
CHARLES R B E N  
LOIS R CWARO 
BECKY L DUFFEY 
ANTHONY LOOICE 
EDITH FOSTER 
OPAL N L K S  
JUDY GATES 
HAROLO 8 GlNTERT 
JAMES H HARRISON 
ROBERT B HARRISON 
PATRICIA JAYKOYSKl 
KENNETH MCKENNA 
LlIOA JOYCE MEDlNA 
D A V I D  MEYER 
SU / Y I L L I U S  YANCARRMI 
JOSEPH P l A Z l O  JR 
JAMES L SCOTT 
GRACE L SKIOMORL 
JAMES E STOVER 
BYRON 0 TAPPAN 

LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING 

ADDRESS 

I ¶  JAMES STREET 
235 SMITH RD 
217 NORTHMYE DR 
P 0 sox 218 
I918 210 AV 
1221 PERRY U N E  
220 SWTH 14TH STREET 
800 S WGYOOD ST 
ROUlt  4 Box 68 
610 N I Y  CWSTAIW RD 
10 OIGBY RD 
127 OLD YORTOW RO 
166 SPRING RD SE 
C/O JERRY SEYWOUR 
405 PALM OR 
P 0 BOX 611 
1582 N O U N  RO 
2302 CONSTITUTION OR 
P 0 BOX 839 
STAR ROUTE I BOX 529 
RT 1 BOX 568 
550 KATHERINE ST 
169 HORSEMAN OR 
P 0 BOX 350439 
10 TAM PLACE 
PO BOX 1984 
P 0 BOX 609 
P 0 BOX 1062 
P 0 BOX 392 
STAR RT 1 BOX 4911 
HCR 1 BOX 488 
STAR RT I BOX 5020 
ST RT I BOX 499 
RT I BOX 571 COVE DR 
ST RT 1 BOX 578-L 
RT 1 BOX 512 
STAR RT I BOK 525 HD 
STAR RT I BOX 504 
HRC 1 BOX 516 
H C l  BOX 596H 
R 1 BOX 611 
M C l  BOX 549 BLYD 
P 0 BOX 340 
STAR RT 1 BOX 453 
STAR RT 1 BOX 533 
RT I BOX 511 
HCRl 8OX 508 
STAR RT1 BOX 519 
ST RT 1 BOX 497 
RT 1 BOX 600 
P 0 BOK 680 

P 0 qox 28 

12/19/95 PAGE 
14:04:13 

Z I P  

SCHENECTADY MY 
AMERSTY NY 
ROCHESTER MY 
RWLETTE PA 
YORK PA 
YORK PA 
ALLEN TOY# PA 
STERLING V A  
MOUNOSVlLLE YY 
MARIETTA G I  
COVINGTON GA 
FAYETTEVILLE G I  
EATONTON GA 
BRONYOOO G I  
T H W S V I L L E  G I  
FERNANOIYA BEACH FL 
MIDDLEBURG F L  
ORANGE PARK F L  
ST AUGUSTINE F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SOUTH OAYTONA F L  
PORT ORANGE F L  
PALM COAST F L  
ORMONO BEACH F L  
PALATKA F L  
E PAMTKA FL 
PALATKA F L  
SAM MATE0 F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUHA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUME FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
STASUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUHA FL 

12304-1305 
11228-1526 
14621 
16746 
17402 
17403 
18102 
20164-4709 
26041 
30066 
30209 
30215 
31024 
31726-0028 
31792 
32035-0617 
32068-3050 
32073-8553 
32085 
32089 
32089 
32119 
32127 
32135.0139 
32114.7577 
32178 
32178-0609 
32178-1062 
32187 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 ‘ 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 

rn 
X 
I 
m 
- 
=i 



VERIFICATION LIST OF MOTICE HAME A I D  AOORESS P R l I T l N G  

PLAIT  CUST # NAME ADDRESS 

438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 

39513 DEBRA T I W E L L  
32035 JACK R TREASURE 

986029 ROIALD YAUGH 
23481 LYYN ZIEGLER 
91623 JESSIE F GRIFFIN 

4573 DOROTHY HERMAI 
19005 JACKIE A MINT01 
4445 R L SYI IOELL 
4425 PETE C BARBUSH 
4449 HEWITS COVE C O M  CLUB 
4414 LAPATRA KELLY 
4468 CEORGE BOOTS 

4436 B E I  H YOOOARO 
4400 STEVE TOTH JR 
4492 H W E L L  R A I I S  

4566 ESTATE OF ELMER SMITH 

999873 T A RUTH 

987967 JON BUCK 

991508 CHARLES COUCH 
981461 S H I R O I  PARSOIS 

4422 PEARL CRAMER 
4429 BEVAN GLAVE 

96908 CHARLES F KEITH 
4411 DOMAL0 Y LABRIE 

24079 D E Y I I S  LAYTOY 
4404 J A LORTZ 
4407 RO8ERT MALLORY 

21027 CARL ROYCE 
17027 HEIRY 6 SELICK 

4115 M l N I l E  R SMITH 
4435 Y l L R O I  C FELIX 

106851 EUI lCE LAUOERDALE 
11900 JAMES SCARLETT 
90841 JOHN E TRUE 

4543 WXIA COYLtS 
103904 MARY HERBERT 

91511 ERNEST J BOLSE SR 

97251 LWARD J H E R R l I  
4544 ROBERT SCYCALE 

26763 BILLY CLEMEITS 
4564 AYERS COMPTON 
4518 YILL IAM CULYELL 

4565 RALPH A HALLMAI 
4559 HERMITS COVE MARINA 
4574 fWARO JMUNAN 
4532 MARIE  JOHANAX 

91288 LEOIARD D U M  

917904 SAMUEL L MAISFIELD 
91833 JAMES RAHM 

985963 ALFRED R I C E  
4568 OLIVE J S l C l L l A I O  

STAR R l  1 BOX 621 
MI BOX 5887 
STAR RT I BOX 486 
HC RT 1 BOX 461 
P 0 BOX 4 
P 0 BOX 141 
P 0 BOX 116 
P 0 BOX 195 
P 0 BOK 221 
P 0 BOX 249 
P 0 BOX 284 
H E 1 SOX 518 
P 0 80X 335 
P 0 BOX 342 
P 0 BOX 356 
P 0 BOX 412 
P 0 BOX 465 
P 0 8OX 486 
P 0 BOX 531 
P 0 BOX 575 
HCR 01 BOX 475 
HCR 01 BOX 481 
HCR 01 BOX 481 
HCR 1 &OX 490 
HCR 01 BOX 412 
HCRl BOX 479 
HC.01-BOX 464 
HCR 01 BOX 468 
HCR 1 BOX 470 
HCR 01 BOX 418 
HCR 01 BOX 411 
HCR 01 BOX 495 
STAR RT I BOX 494 
STAR RT 1 BOX 499-A 
HCR 01 BOX 498 
STAR RT 1 BOX 584 
STAR RT 1 BOX 588 
STAR RW7E 1 &OX 583 
HCR 01 BOX 585 
460 COVE ORlVL 
HCR 01 BOX 604 
HCR 01 BOX 616 
HCR 01 BOX 608 
HCR 01 BOX 605 
STAR RWTE 1 BOX 597 
HCR 01 BOX 613 
HCR 01 BOX 613 
HC 1 BOX 596 
STAR RT 1 BOX 613-R 
STAR RT 1 BOX 615 
HCR 01 BOX 609 

SATSUMA. FL 

HC1 BX 601 

12/19/95 
14:04:13 

SATSUW FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSWA FL 

SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F I  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUW FL 
SATSUMA F L  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATWMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
S A T S U U  FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
S A T S U U  FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUIU FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
S A T S W I  FL 
SATSUMA FL 
S A T S W I  FL 
S A T S U U  FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 

PAGE 

Z I P  

32189 
32189 
32189 
32189 
32189-0004 

32189.0342 
32189.0356 
32189-0412 
32189-0465 
32189.0486 
32189-0531 
32189-0575 
32189-9604 
32189-9604 
32189-9604 
32189-9604 
32189.9604 
32189.9604 
32189-9604 
32189-9604 
32189-9604 
32189-9604 
32189-9604 
32189-9605 
32189-9605 
32189-9605 
32189.9605 
32189-9607 
32189-9607 
32189-9607 
32189-9607 
32189.9608 
32189-9608 
32189-9608 
32189-9608 
32189-9608' 
32189-9608 
32189-9608 
32189-9608 
32189.9608 
32189-9608 
32189.9608 
32189-9608 



P U N T  C U I 1  # 

438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
138 
138  
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
138 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
138 
438 

4519 
4501  
4500 

93175 
4490 

21115 
4487 

33607 
999432 

1525  
979066 
991726 

4533 
95130 

4505 
981128 
90393 

991858 
1512 
4518 
4480 
4155 
4111 
4184 
4483 
44SO 
4461  
4554 
4538 

88148 
108231  

4504 
4563 
4461 
4417 
4421 
4275 

90856 
1154 

991892 
1467 
4561 
4534 
4470 
4441  
4440 

18697 
1101 

92141 
4426 

27708 

VERIFICATION L I S T  OF NOTICE NAME 

NAME 

RALPH H CWLSON 
MELVIN FALL 
U l L L l E  8 XILCHRISS 
RICHARO MOYER 
SAM NANCARROY 
THOMAS E SMITH 
JAMES A THOMPSON 
A N G E U  R BARTOY 
HAROLD BARTOY 
SALLY IHAMBAUGH 
CELESTE CARTYRIGHT 
FLORA ELLIS 
SAMUEL WEBB 
LEE 0 BISHOP 
NORMAN 6 DAVIS 
SANDRA HARRISON 
RICHARD MILONE 
PAUL STRELECXI 
Y1LLIA)I C TRAMMEL1 
JEYELL LYONS 
JEYELL M BREfOLOVE 
RUSSELL E GATES 
MARlL LE80 
CHARLES SHELTON 
DORIS  TOON 
CHARLES H BLVAN 

Y I 1 1 1 A M  H BLACKYELL 
ELYA BOYLE 
MAYNARD J 8RiEDEN 
PHYLLIS M CRAFTS 
OSCAR DAY 
ENEA DERUBEIS 
HERBERT DUSSER 
6EN0 ElACOI IE lL I  
YlLLlrul  S U Y E  
YAINE JO8ES 
ALFRED KlNNEV 
JOHN XOLUR 
ELLIS LANDIS 
I E MERCER 
ROBERT J MILLER 
DONALD NICHOLS 
EUGENE POPL 
ROMlf ROB81NS 
HUGH H SMITH 
MARY C THOMAS 
MARY TRAPP 
RUTH YALDORF 
CHARLES F YALUCE 
MARY BEAR0 

nEtt i  P BAXER 

A10 AOORESS PRINTINS 

A00RfSS 

STAR ROUTE 1 BOX 555 
HCR 0 1  BOX 553 
HCR 01 BOX 552 
HC 1 BOX 550 
HCR 01 BOX 541 
n c R  I BOX 516 
ncn 01 BOX 539 
H C R - I  8OX 566 
C/O C U l T O N  BARTOY 
HCR 01 8OX 562  
STAR RT 1 BOX 569 
HCR 1 BOX 570 COVE OR 
HCR 01 BOX 575 
HCR 01 BOX 621-A  
HCR 01 BOX 621 
STAR ROUTE 1 BOX 629 
STAR ROUTE 1 BOX 628 
ST RT 1 BOX 625 
HCR 01 BOX 624 
HCR 01 BOX 630 
STORE RT I BOX 5 2 1  
HCR 01 BOX 501 
HCR 01 BOX 520 
STAR RT 1 BOX 532 
HCR 01 BOX 519 
HYY CONTRACT 1 BOX 668 
STAR ROUTi I BOX 514 
STAR ROUTE I BOX 599 
STAR ROUTE 1 BOX 580 
ROUTE 1 BOX 530 
RT 1 BOX 589 
RT 1 BOX 620  
RT 1 BOX 602 
RT 1 BOX 513 
RT 1 &OX 524 HiRMlT COVE 
RT 1 BOX 482 
R 1 BOX 6 6 1  
RT 1 BOX 513-8 
RR I BOX 503 
ST RT 1 494-E  
R R I BOX 511 
HCR 01 BOX 6001 
ROUTE 1 BOX 578N 
RT 1 BOX 519 
RT 1 BOX 49911 
HCR 0 1  BOX 500 
HCR 01 BOX 5901 
C/O K E l N i T H  TRAPP 
RTE 1 BOX 416 
SR RT 1 BOX 458 
P 0 BOX 1176  

HCR 1 BOX 556 

1 2 / 1 9 / 9 5  
11 :04 :13  

SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F l  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F l  
S A T S W U  FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUWA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F l  
SATSUMA FL 
S A T S w l  FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA F l  
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUU FL 
SlTSWA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSWU FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
SATSUMA FL 
YELAKA FL 

PAGE 3 D1603ORPG 
TRAClC 

Z I P  

3 2 1 8 9 - 9 6 7 6  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 6 7 6  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 6 7 6  
32189-9676  
32189-9676  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 6 1 6  
32189.9676 
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 6 7 8  
32189-9678  
32189-9678  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 6 7 9  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 6 7 9  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 6 1 9  
32189-9680  
32189-9680 
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 6 8 0  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 6 8 0  
3 2 1 0 9 - 9 6 8 0  
32189-9680 
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 6 8 1  
32189-9743  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 7 4 3  
32189.9113 
32189-9713  
32189-9713  
32189-9748  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
32189.9801 
32189-9801 
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
32189.9801 
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
32189.9801 
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
32189-98bl 
32189.9801 
32189.9801 
32189-9801 
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
3 2 1 8 9 - 9 8 0 1  
3 2 1 9 3 - 1 1 1 6  



P L A I T  CUST # 

138 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
138 
438 
438 
438 
138 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
438 
138 

22763 
93341 

1488 
4199 
1198 

982660 
998588 

4537 
40408 
27669 
38495 

983976 
1571 
1514 

37218 
94566 
39652 

993018 
28831 
90586 

987910 
26928 

NAME 

VERIFICATIOI  L I S T  OF NOTICE NAME AND AODRESS PRINTING 

ADD R E IS 

SARA S RISLEY 
DAVID STEPHEIS 
CLAUOE A PICHARD 
EOYARD HOATES 
CHARLES E SURBER 
L f Y l S  Y HOWARD 
J I M  H CREAGLE 
F TED HARPER 
FRED H BENTLEY 
L l I D A  T 8RODE 
ROOERICK 0 SYAIK 
Y JOVCL H A W N S  
RALPH Y l L S O I  
F U M N  GUITfR 
JIMMY MIITOW 
JACK Y I L L I A M S O I  
HAROLD 0 CONLEY 
ROY 0 COILEY 

ARTHUR LONG 
MAOELIIE SHEFF 
JOSEPH L C Y I L S I K  

EMERicH J F R i E o R i c n  

TOTAL P R I I T E D  

1017 STARRAl l  RD 
2617 SEILCA OR 
503 EAST 6TH STREET 
1111 BAYVIEY AYE 
2353 PRETTY BAVOU OR 
P 0 BOK 227 
2700 A M A D I L L 0  T R A I L  
P 0 BOX 298 
m 1 BOX 573 
114 S U K E  DRIVE 
4921 LIBERTY LAWE 
888 APOPKA ROAD 
905 FLORIDA AVE 
P 0 BOX 172 

204 I 7TH STREET 
421 LAUREL AYE 
815 YHEATLEY RD 
4006 DAYISHIRE OR 
11720 Y 650 S 
6971 REBER DRIVE 
P 0 BOK 52 

175 

804 E HILLCREST OR 

12/19/95 PAGE 
14:04:13 

JACKSONVlLLE F L  
JACKSOIVILLE F L  
TALUHASSEE F L  
PAIAYA C I T Y  F L  
PAIAMA C I T Y  F L  
CHRISTMAS F L  
TITUSVLLLE F L  
Y l I T E R  PARK F L  
SATSUMA F L  
LANTANA F L  
L A K E U I O  F L  
OCOEE F L  
FORT PIERCE F L  
SEALE A L  
JOHNSON CTY T I  
Y I L L I U S B U R Y  KV 
A S H U I D  KY 
ASHUND KV 
OARYA OHIO 
SAY PIERRE I I  
UTlCA MI 
VAIDERBUILT ni 

4 DLG030RPG 
TRAGIC 

Z I P  

32218-1437 
32259.2121 
32303-6303 
32401-1339 
32405-1738 
32709 
32780-7512 
32790-0298 
32819 
33462 
33813 
34761 
34950-8572 
36875 
37604 
40769 
41101 
41101 
44131 
46374 
48317-2449 
49795-0052 



PLANT CUST # 

470 
470 
170 
470 
170 
470 
170 
470 
470 
470 
410 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
410 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
410 
110 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
170 
470 
470 
470 
470 
410 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
410 
410 
170 
170 
410 
410 
470 

33814 
27270 

990577 
10609 

105844 
91358 
10618 
10689 
10606 
38231 
33534 
37094 
35575 
37581 
40374 

997456 
10685 
10598 
10700 
10507 
10573 

988151 
23149 
26506 
22131 
10726 
35794 
33570 
89300 
33355 
29500 
32882 
29496 
38894 
36297 
38215 
16695 
40089 
30419 
32550 
98062 
17005 
39521 
10661 
33984 
35002 
39326 
40390 
37666 
40000 
31287 

P E f l R  CROSS 
EMILY JOHISOI 
THOluS ROBERTIELLO 
MILTER SEBR116 
K L I I L I H  CAD1 
C L E M  JOHNSON 
WRY MOIGOLO 
PEARL MOREL 

U U C  

V t R l F l C A l l O N  LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING 

AOORESS 

147 W W E L L  DRIVE 
427-3 AHERST SI 1337 
25 OLD LUCAS TPXE 
RR I P 0 BOX 1169 
R l  I PO0 1361 
3504 IORYOOD RD 
13 PIME ST 
I JLAl IE  CRABTREE 

MILDRED E l l A R S L I  
BO081 R O 8 B I I S  
ROSELLA LYNCH 
GLENN Y BORAM 
JOHN EUBAIXS 
O l A I A  WJOSOI 
THEODORE E S I O l l  
Y l L L I A M  WALKER 
RlG1IALO UARCHANO 
BLAINE LflGHTOW 
RUIH ALlMAY 
HELEI  J FLOYD 
EUGEYE SlLDLLCXl  
Y 0 STROUPE 
K L I I C T H  YEEKS 
PHYLLIS GATES 
EO11  BREWER 
CHARLES 8 A I I U  
JOHN BELEY 
TAUW D BOB0 
MARGARET BREWER 
M i c w i L  J n n u c c o L i i R i  
s n i R L i Y  BRUYER 
L I S A  8URISED 
HAROLD 0 0UTTS 
J l I Y l F E R  CHAPUAI 
R A U O I l I A  CRUZ 
FRAIX DAVIS  
ARCHIE DOYAHUE 
STACY EDWARDS 
MARCUS A FIGUEROA 
D O I Y A  R FORE 
BERNARD R FREEHLING 
STANLEY 61BBARD 
PAMELA HOWELL 
MICHAEL KOLOOZIEAJ 
B I L L  XOVAKH 
ROGER J U F lR lRA 
YILLARD U F F E R I Y  
DANNY LOFT1 F 
BETTY S LOVIIGSHlMLR 
A L L U  LUCIA 
PATSY K UCCOY 

RR 3 POB 572 
P 0 BOX 1124 
245 WlLO YO00 DR LOT 17 
P 0 BOX 446 
P 0 BOX 416 
P 0 BOX 179 
P 0 BOX 414 
C / O  6LORIA WALKER 
POB 209 
PO0 330 
PO0 333 
P 0 BOX 356 
POB 383 
P O I  509 
P 0 BOX 550 
PO @OX 610 
PO IOX 652 
R l  3 BOX 525 
C/O ROCHELLE E V L U I D  
115 S A l U  
RTL 3 BOX 352 
114 BOLL GRELI  OR 
RT 3 0OX 352K 
RT 3 BOX 3225 
116 YllCHESTER AVL 
R l  3 8OX 540 
P 0 BOX 2151 
111 VELVET ST 
RT 3 BOX 650 PALM SHORES 
a1 3 BOX 331 
116 RIOGEYOOO 
PO BOX 981 
R l  3 POI 6 2 9 - F  SALEM ST 
R l  3 BOX 517 
ROUlE 3 BOX 413 
RT 3 BOX 689 
110 SALEM SI 
BOX 514 
PO BOX 1812 
P 0 BOX 1446 
117 SAYYER 
RT 3 BOX 338 
PO BOX 1642 

Y I I I E Y  OXOI OX87LP 

RT 3 P 0 BOX 681 

PO BOX 25 

PO BOX 1716 

RT 3 BOX 562 C.2 SAWYER 

12/19/95 PA61 
14: 00: 32 

FIGLAID  
IASHUA I H  
ACCORD MY 
STROUDSBURG PA 
Y A Y I L  YV 
HUITINGTOI  YV 
PETERSBURG wv 
l I l t R L A C H E I  FL 
I I T t R L A C H l N  FL 
PALATXA FL 
SAIYI AUWSTINL FL 
HOLLISTER FL 
HOLLISTER FL 
HOLLISIER FL 
HOLL lST tR  FL 
HOLL lS lLR FL 
HOLLISTLR FL 
HOLLISTER FL 
HOLLISTER FL 
HOLLISIER FL 
HOLLISTER FL 
HOLLISTER FL 
HOLLISIER FL 
HOLLlSTLR F L  
HOLLISTER FL 
I I I E R U C H L I  FL 
I I l L R U C H E I  FL 
I I T E R U C H E I  F L  
l Y T L R U C H L I  FL 
INTLRLACHEI FL 
IWTERUCHEW FL 
lYTLRUCHt I  FL 
I ITLRLACHEI  FL 
I I T E R U C H E I  FL 
l W l l R L A C H L I  FL 
lY lERLACHLI  FL 
I N T E R U C H E I  FL 
I I I E R L A C H E I  FL 
l I T E R U C H L I  FL 
I ITERLACHEI FL 
l I l l R L A C H l N  FL 
I I l l R U C H l N  FL 
I I T l R L A C H l I  F L  
I I T L R U C H E I  FL 
I I I LRLACHLN FL 
l I T t R U C H L l  FL 
lWTERLACHlN FL 
l I lERLACHEN FL 
IITERLACHLN FL 
INIERLACHEI F L  
I N I E R L A C H E I  FL 

1 DLG030RPG 
TRAClC 

Z I P  

03063 
12404.5605 
18360 
25570 
25705 
26047 
32048 
32040.9123 
32077 
32006 
32147 
32117 
32117 
32117 
32147-0025 
32147-0209 
32147-0330 
32147-0333 
32147-0356 
32147-0383 
32147-0509 
32147-0550 
32147-0610 
32147-0652 
32148 
32148 
32140 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32140 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32140 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32140 
32148 
32148 



PLANT CUST I 

470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
170 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
170 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
170 
470 
170 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
170 
470 
470 
170 
470 
470 
470 
170 
470 

32098 
33207 
30727 

999776 
24169 
10616 
38574 
38963 
37917 
36244 
29636 
31907 
37066 
10622 
40528 
39847 
31WO 

996550 
29617 
10620 
32746 
38784 
40460 
10599 
10718 
10549 
10642 
10557 
10690 

109057 
22068 
96028 
10636 
18716 
10733 
10623 
10550 
39550 
10341 
10723 
10730 

979081 
996403 

10553 
10697 
10678 
17831 
29176 
21171 
89350 
10619 

VLRlF lCAT l  

MAME 

PATRICK M MCGUY 
CLAUDE 0 MEFFORO 
EWARO MORRELL 
JAMES J MULLET1 
RALPH MUSGRAVE 
V I V I A Y  I ICXERSOI 
8RUCE M O Y E I  
EVELYI I PARKER 
X I M  A PEREZ 

CLOREO ROBERTS 
CHARLES RUDD 
JOHM F SlDOTl  
ELVEY SIMOIS 
HALTER M SOLOWI 
MICHELLE STILLY 
I R &  V STAUB 
MICHAEL TESTA 
MARION A THORIf 
YRAY YARRIIER 
GARY L WELCH 
MICHAEL YHlTE 
KENNETH R YRIGHT 
H l L L l W  COLBERT 
RAVMONO YALOOCX 
LOIS PAlCLL 
LILLIE S AARVIG 
Y l L L l W  IDYLS 
JACK I I I E K I R K  
A L U I  HOUSENO 
SHIRLEY GW6ER 
ROBERT HAYLEY 
JAMES J L U C I A I I  
MACHAEL R MlCClCHE 
WROIHY JONES 
I O R E I I A  PICKERIIC 
YILFRED CARPEITLR 
OOIALO SPUCUE 
Y l L L l A M  PICKLES 
WILLIAM PECK 
JOHN Y MATHLIY 
OOIALO FISHER 
STAILEY H lEYCMIB 
DOLORIS M COLES 
SHIZUKO MCMAWUS 
PETER KRECOTA 
E R I E S 1  W T Y  
IOIl B A K S  
LINDA GAIL  SLGARS 
RAY ANOERSOI 
J A M S  M ROSS 

JOHN M n o m i  

ON LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS P R l I T l M C  

AOORESS 

108 ASH ST 
P 0 BOX 624 
P 0 BOX 1114 
RT 3 BOX 530 
652 COUSIITOYI RD 
PO BOX 205 
PO BOX 2167 

118 ASH ST 

111 SALEM ST 
111 TEMPEST ST 
114 SALEM ST 
PO BOX 374 
110 RlDGtYWD AYE 
RT 3 BOX 323 
100 WORT SI 
RT 3 BOX 597 T 
P 0 BOX 44 
RT 3 BOX 584 
107 SAMYER SIRLEI  
PO BOX 2169 
108 SALEM ST 
POB 54 
P O I  62 
PO8 81 
PO8 83 
PO8 144 
POB 195 
P 0 BOX 264 
P O I  332 
POB 381 
P O I  406 
PO8 476 
POB 535 
POB 546 

RT 3 wx 589 Y 
PO8 648 
PO8 663 
POB 1014 
POB 1108 
POB 1197 
PO8 1230 
PO8 1287 
W I  1373 
POB 1380 
PO BOX 1596 
PO8 1600 
PO8 1657 
102 TEMPEST ST 

PO BOX IUI 

m i  3 (ox 388 

P o BOX 585 
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IITLRLACHLI FL 
I ITERCESSIOI  FL 
INTERLACHEX F l  
lMTERLACHLN FL 
IITERLACHEN FL 
l I l E R L A C H E I  FL 
INTLRLACHEI FL 
I ITERLACHLI  FL 
l I T L R U C H L I  FL 
IXTERLACHEI FL 
I ITERLACHEI FL 
I ITLRLACHLI  FL 
INTERLACHEI FL 
IYTERLACHEI FL 
I I T E R U C H E I  FL 
lNTERLACHLI FL 
lYTLRLACHLI  FL 
I I T L R U C H E I  FL 
l I T E R L A C H t I  FL 
lWTLRLACHEI FL 
I ITERUCHEN FL 
IITERLACHCY FL 
I ITERLACHEI FL 
l ITERLACHLI  FL 
l I T l R L A C H E I  FL 
l I l L R U C H L Y  FL 
I I I E R U C H E I  FL 
I ITERLACHEI FL 
I ITLRLACHEI  FL 
l I X R U C H E I  FL 
I I T E R U C H E I  FL 
INTERLACHEl FL 
I ITERLACHEI FL 
I I I E R U C H E I  FL 
I ITERLACHEI FL 
I ITERLACHEI FL 
I I IERLACHEN FL 
I I T E R U C H E I  FL 
INTtRUCHfN FL 
l l T l R L A C H l N  FL 
I I IERLACHEN FL 
l I T E R U C H l I  FL 
I I T E R U C H E I  F L  
l I T E R U C H E I  FL 
I N T E R U C H L I  FL 
IMTERUCHEM FL 
l I T f R U C H E N  FL 
I ITERLACHEI FL 
l I T E R U C H E I  FL 
IMTERLACHEM FL 
IMTERUCHEI  FL 

2 OLGO3ORPG 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32118 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32148 
32118 
32148 

32148 
32148 
32148 
32118-0054 
32118-CQ62 
32148-0081 
32118-0083 
32148-0144 
32148.0195 
32148.0264 
32148-0332 
32148.0381 
32148~0406  
32148-0476 
32148-0535 
32148.0516 
32148-0585 
32149.0589 
32148-0648 
32148-0663 
32148~1014  
32148-1108 
32148-1197 
32148-123d 
32118-1287 
32148-1373 
32148-1380 
32148.1596 
32148-1600 
32118-1657 
32148-8423 

x14e 



P L A I T  CUST I 

470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
170 
470 
470 
470 
470 
410 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
170 
470 
470 
470 
470 
410 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
410 
470 
410 
470 
470 
470 
470 
410 
170 
410 
170 
470 
170 
470 
470 
170 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 

21388 
26035 
23118 
22520 
88842 
93026 
10615 

986541 
16668 
10559 

988132 
10721 
10731 
96550 

996959 
10739 
97304 

107354 
10543 
86929 
10539 
10541 

988260 
10540 
10601 
10602 
10603 
10624 
10604 

989509 
10644 
10596 
10651 
10641 
10632 

992592 
17138 
10658 
10649 
10639 
10631 

1713 
10677 
IS101 
10650 
10103 
10590 
10705 
10589 
97199 
10108 

VERlF lCATIOI  L I S T  OF NOTICE WAHE 

#AWL 

YALILR S Y l F l  
VERl I LOVLLAID 
MARJORIE ARTHUR 
LEROY 8 G U I I D O I  
JOSEPH AWGELI 
DOMAL0 E KIYKER 
EUGENE HOREL 
OOROTHY A PLAYER 
JOHN ROBERT 
RAY-WELL W V I I C L I T  
ART TAYLOR 
R E I L  ST SAUVEUR 
MARY VALEWTIIE 
LOYARD DICK 
PEGGY STA66ERS 
RO8ERT I U R I L R  
JAHES CRlSClOWE 
JLRRY VICKLRS 
VICTOR GAGWL 
OSCAR Y HAGAM 
YALTLR HORIBACK 
BAR8ARIWE JAUP 
HARGARLT O L I I S E  MACLLAI 
OOLORES MCDOUGALL 
RAYHOYO C S Y I F I  
YILFRLD 8 CARPEYTER J R  
PAUL GRUIO 
DORIS  IOUASKI 
ROBLRT SEYDLITZ 
CLAUDIA SAILOR 
JAHLS L SYAYZE 
011 STEELE 
LLSLIE BRLIILR 
Y l L L l A R  BROYILLLLR 
CLARK COIIAYAY 
TERRY HILGERSOW 
IAHHY H E L I O I  
RALPH PETRIK 
V I V I A N  A R L I Y A I  
ARTHUR ROSS 
NELLIE S U L L I V A I  
R O B E R I  Y DUQLfY 
JAMES LAHEY 
H A R I L Y I  PUIIAW 
M I A  L SLGVICH 
J U L I A I  H COINER 
LLOYD FIWLLY 
8 E R Y A O I I E  FORMAILK 
I N E Z  E PLARCE 
GEORGE PETERS 
YALTER CUlCHlA 

A I D  ADORESS P R l I T l H G  

AOORLSS 

118 RI f f i fYQQD AVE 
113 YIICHESlER AVE 
106 SALEM ST 
I D 5  YARO AYE 
RR 3 POB 389 
RR 3 POB 376 
RR 3 POB 390 
RT 3 PUB 377 
RR 3 PO8 388 
RR 3 sox 378 
Rl 3 POB 394 
RR 3 P O I  102 
RR 3 POB 409 
RT 3 P O I  423 
RT 3 PO8 415 
RR 3 PO8 417 
RT 3 PO8 516 
R l  3 PO8 515 
RR 3 PO8 534 
RT 3 P 0 BOX 531 
RR 3 POB 546 
RR 3 POB 542 
RT 3 PO8 528 
RR 3 PO8 543 
RR 3 PO8 545 
RR 3 P O I  563 
RR 3 POB 567 
RR 3 PO8 570-A 
RR 3 POB 569 
Rl 3 PO8 588 
RR 3 P O I  585 
RR 3 PO8 598 
RR 3 PO8 620 
RT 3 P 0 BOX 619 
RR 3 POB 609 
Rl 3 POB 610 
Rl 3 P 0 BOX 613 
RR 3 POB 608 
RR 3 PO8 622 
RR 3 PO8 611 
RR 3 PO8 614 
RT 3 P O I  627 
I BtVERLY LAHEY 
RR 3 POB 639 
RR 3 PO8 634 
RR 3 POB 664 
RR 3 PO8 660 
RR 3 POB 661 
RR 3 PO8 662 
RT 3 PO8 643 
RR 3 BOK 683 

POPPV OR 

RR 3 PO8 628 

12/19/95 PAGE 
14:08:32 

I I T E R U C H C I  F L  
I I T L R U C H E I  FL 
I I T L R U C H E I  F L  
I l T t R L A C H E I  F L  
IMTERLACHLI FL 
l I l E R L A C H E I  FL 
IYTLRUCHEW F L  
lYlERLACHEY F L  
I I T L R L A C H L I  f L  
l I T t R L A C H E I  F L  
I I T L R L A C H E I  F L  
I ITERUCHLW F L  
IITERLACHLI F L  
I I T L R L A C H L I  FL 
IYILRLACHLY F L  
I ITERLACHEI FL 
IYTLRLACHEW F L  
I I T E R L A C H L I  F L  
IITLRLACHEY FL 
I I T L R L A C H E I  F L  
l M T l R L A C H l I  FL  
I I T E R L A C H L I  F L  
I I I E R L A C H E I  F L  
I ITERUCHLI F L  
I I T E R L A C H L I  F L  
IWTERUCHLI  F L  
I ITERLACHEI FL 
I l T l R L A C H L I  FL  
I I I E R L A C H C I  FL 
l I lERLACHEW F L  
I I T E R L A C H L I  F L  
I W T L R U C H L I  F L  
l I T E R L A C H l I  F L  
I I T L R L A C H E I  FL 
I I I E R L A C H E I  FL 
IITLRLACHEW F L  
l I T E R L A t H E I  F L  
IYTLRLACHEM F L  
IWTERLACHLI F L  
IWTLRUCHLM F L  
IWTERLACHLI F L  
IWTERLACHLI F L  
I I I L R L A C H L I  F L  
IYTERLACHLI F L  
l Y l t R L A C H L I  F L  
I I l f R L A C H ~ I  F L  
I ITERLACHEI F L  
I I I E R L A C H E I  FL 
I ITERLACHLI  F L  
l I l E R U C H E I  FL 
IWTERLACHEW FL 

3 OLG030RPG 
TRAClC 

Z I P  

32148-8514 
32148-8549 
32118.8555 
32148-0587 
32148-9101 
32148-9101 
32148-9101 
32148-9101 
32148-9101 
32148-9101 
32148-9102 
32148-9104 
32148.9105 
32148-9106 
32118-9106 
32148-9106 
32148-9120 
32148-9120 
32148.9121 
32118.9121 
32148-9121 
32148-9121 
32148.9121 
32148.9121 
32148-9121 
32148-9123 
32148-9123 
32148.9123 
32148-9123 
32148-9124 
32148-9124 
32148-9125 
32148-9126 
32148-9126 
32118-9126 
32118-9126 
32148.9126 
32148.9126 
32148-9126 
32148.9126 
32148.9126 
32148.9127 
32148.9127 

32148-91 32148.9111 7 
32148.9128 
32148-9128 
32148.9128 
32148-9128 
32118-9128 
32148-9129 



PLANT C U I 1  I 

170 
470 
470 
170 
170 
470 
470 
110 
470 
470 
470 
170 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
170 
110 
470 
170 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
170 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
170 
170 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 

987138 
10701 
10702 
10706 
18627 

104919 
91012 
97135 
10725 
10717 
10728 
10688 

978018 
98922 

995535 
10583 

991779 
10519 
10578 
10675 
10581 
10576 
10681 
10572 
97437 
97694 
10683 
10679 
10562 
10682 
10565 
16627 
23400 
10120  
10584 
10625 
10613 
10686 
32072 

982299 
10563 
34099 
37773 
35105 
10564 
23365 
10611 
38137 

107912 
32658 
36663 

ViR IF lCATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME 

NAML 

ELIZABETH HEAVNER 
LVELYI  P HUDSON 
CHARLES SAGOTZ 
ETHEL SLOMO 
EWARD DICK 
YAYNE THOMPSON 
RO8fRT L ZIMMLRWAN 
INEZ SISCO 
YALTER YATSON 
ARMAND AUSlELLO 
JOSEPH B R l C K i L L  
EDNA 8OYO 
JAMS 0 LOYARDS 
ALFRLD GUINLTTL 
S Y O Y  LAYSON 
R 0 MCHfNRY 
JOSEPH TARZON 
8fTTY BROYN 
BARBARA MOLLISON 
JAMLS SMITHLR 
ALMA THIES 
11111 GARRW 
WILLIAM E GLORGE 
LLSTLR SiOLR 
HELEN YERXHEISER 
LOUIS P 51110 
Y l L L l A M  FRANK 
JOSEPH GlOVANNltLLO 
JAMES RLNYlCK 
LOUISE c SMITH 
JERRY TURNER 
EARL U N L Y  
YALTLR FALCON 
FRANK HENU 
ANNA 8 PICKINS 
RAYMOND RELD 
SAnUEL SILVEY 
C J MADDEN 
EL lZA8E lH  MARTIN 
JOHN D OGLL 
K E I T H  KAVL 
OANA SIHPSON 
FLORIDA MlSSlOl JACXSONVlLLi 
AUBREY L PAWAM 
RAYMONO LOFFLlN 
L E YALDRON 
OYIGHT L HDYELL 
CRAIG VESTREM 
JOHN 1 BELLY 
JOHN T BELLY 
EDYARO 0 81DOLi  

AN0 ADDRESS PRINTING 

ADORESS 

R l  3 PO8 616 

RR 3 PO8 678 
RR 3 PO8 682 
RR 3 PO8 688 
RT 3 POB 6901 
RR 3 BOX 523 
RR 3 POB 519 
RR 3 BOK 520 
RT 3 POB 526-1 
RR 3 PO8 526-8 
RR 3 PO8 332 
RT 3 PO8 331 

RT 3 POB 329 
RR 3 PO8 326 
RT 3 P O I  331 BLK-K U 23 
RR 3 POB 344 
RR 3 PO8 347 
RR 3 PO8 341 
RR 3 PO8 312 
RR 3 PO1 351 
RR 3 PO1 356 

RT 3 PO8 350 
RT 3 P O I  365 
RR 3 PO8 371-A 
RR 3 PO8 314.A 
RR 3 POB 374 
RR 3 PO8 372-A 
RR 3 PO8 369 
RT 1 P 0 BOX 575 Y 
153 RLAYLS RT3 BOK 606 
RT 3 PO8 40lK 
102 BARON AVLNUL 
RR 3 PALM 
RR 3 POB 381A 
C/O CHARLENE MENDIN 
RR 5 BOX 6465 
C/O STLVLN SHERIDAN 
RR 2 POB 3322 
P 0 BOK 8097 
0551 BAY PINE RD 
3801 CRWN POINT RD 
310 SURF SPRAY OR 
C/O CECIL YALDRON 
1361 FEDLRAL MY APT 207 
19065 SE MAY0 D R I V E  
12211 STAFFOROSBURG 110 
12211 STAFFORDS8URG RD 
BOX 15911 HUNK ROAO 

RR 3 mB 619 

a i  3 mu VZ-H 

n r o  BOX 358 

67 SANCHEZ AVE 

RT 1 BOX 1172 

SUITE 105 
UNIT 2091 

311 NE 31ST ST 

12/19/95 PAGE 
14:08:32 

INTERUCHEN FL 

INTERLACHEN FL 
INTERLACHEN FL 
INTLRLACHEN FL 
INTLRLACHLN FL 
INIERLACHLN FL 
INTERLACHEN FL 
INTERLACHEN FL 
INTtRLACHEN FL 
INTLRLACHLN FL 
INTERLACHEN FL 
INTLRUCHLl FL 
lNTERUCHfN FL 
INTERUCHEN FL 
lNTERUCHEN FL 
INTLRUCHEN FL 
IlTERLACHEN FL 
lNTERLACHEN FL 
INTERUCHEN FL 
INTERLACHLI FL 
lN lERUCHEN FL 
INTERLACHEN FL 
INTERLACHLN FL 
INTLRLACHEN FL 
INTERLACHEN FL 
INTLRLACHLN FL 
lNTERLACHEN FL 
INTERUCHEN F L  
1NTERLACHEN FL 
INTERLACHLN FL 
l ITERLACHfN FL 
INTLRLACHEN FL 
INTERLACHEN FL 

INTERLACHEN FL 
lNTiRLACHfN FL 
ORMONO 8CH FL 
PALAlKA F L  
PALATKA FL 
PALATKA FL 
PALATKA FL 
JACKSONVILLI FL 
JACKSOlYlLLE FL 
MLRIIITT I S L  FL 
POMPAIO 8CH FL 
8OCA RATON FL 
JUPITER FL 
INOEPLNOLICE KY 
INOEPENDENCL X Y  
VERONA KY 

INT~RUCHEN FL 

immucniw FL 

4 OLG030RPG 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

32118-9129 
32118-9129 
32118-9129 
32148-9129 
32148~9130  
32118-9131 
32118-9174 
32148-9190 
32148-9190 
32148.9191 
32118-9191 
32148-9251 
32148-9251 
32148.9251 
32148-9251 
32148-9251 
32148-9251 
32148.9252 
32148.9252 
32148-9252 
32148-9252 
32148.9253 
32148-9253 
32148-9253 
32148-9253 
32148-9254 
32148.9255 
32148-9255 
32118-9255 
32148-9255 
32148-9255 
32148.9552 
32148-9803  
32118-9803 
32148-9003 
32118~9803 
32118-9803 
32174 
32177 
32177 
32177.9682 
32178 
32256 
32257 ' 
32953-3267 
33061 
33432 
33469 
41051 
11051 
41092 



Pull CUSI t 

470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
470 
410 
410 
470 
470 
470 
470 
170 
170 
470 
470 
470 

10556 
35455 
10541 
988669 
983161 
30200 
10132 
10574 

991552 
10735 
27731 
10647 
10107 
27609 
10719 
10694 
10671 
30102 
10617 
106606 

Y E BISHOP 
GEMfVA FRECKER 
SIEFAX JONES 
RAY BUCK10 
ROBERT SWYOER 
CARL FILCH 
UYREMCE 0RlDEAU 
PATRICIA V REIIHOLO 
CLIFFORD HALVERSON 
RALPH HILLSEM 
E R M E S I  THORMSBURY 
ROBERT E L Y l t L I A M  
VICTORIA HORDYMIEC 
JOHM KAMMERZELL JR 
BARWARO 0 HOYARD 
LLOYD HUGHES 

GEORGE L I L L I E  
CHARLES FISHBURW 
KEHMETH F PRATHER 

MILT nc ZYAM 

MAME 

VERIFICATION L I S T  OF HOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRlWI lXG 

A 0 0 R E S S 

C/O MARIAN STACKER 
2958 TREEMOM1 RD 
32382 SPRINGSIDE LI 
3514 LIBERTY AYE SE 
400 s 137 YES1 
5210 EAST COUMIV RD 
8120 HARDINP 
29814 GREATER MACK 
20867 CYMAM AVf 
13265 YALIER 
13621 CROYLEY 
3541 10lH SI 
3093 G00DSOW 
1442 K E l l f R l M G  SI 
200 I 3RO Sl 
9581 E PLEASANT YLY RD 
671 MCKAIM 
506 I FRONT ST 
I MARIE FISHBURN 
POB 933 

TOTAL PRlWlED 224 

1133 COVE OR 

900 SOUTH 

PO sbx 42 

1915 SANDS PARK RO 

12/19/95 PAGE 
14: 08: 32 

0OULIMG GREEN KY 
COLUMBUS OH 
SOLOM OH 
HUBBARD OH 
KOKOMO I Y  
CROSS P I N E S  I n  
CEWlfRLIME 111 
SI CLAIR SHORES MI 
YARREW M I  
UARREY M I  
E E L L L Y l l L E  M I  
YVAWOOTIE M I  
HAMTRAMCK H I  
EURIOW MI 

SHEPHERD M I  
K I T O W  HARBOR M I  
DOGAGIAC M I  
LALKASYA M I  
LEUISTOM M I  

s H w w n n  MI 

5 DLG030RPG 
I R A C I C  

Z I P  

42101 
43221 
44139 
41125 
16902 
47017 
18015 
18002 
48091-4321 
40093 
40111-1375 
10192 
10212-3711 
48509 
18003-0012 
40803-9356 
49022 
49017 
49616 
19756.0933 
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n-i idv 



dll 

045 XW 0 d 

I-r idv 
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PLANT CUST . NAlE 

LIS1 C+ NOTICE WUE &NO ADDRESS PRINlINo 

OCALA FL 
O U L I  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OULA FL 
D U L I  FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA FL 
OULA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OULA FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
D C I L I  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALI  FL 
OCALA FL 
O C A M  FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 

OCALA FL 
D U L I  FL 
O U L l  FL 
OULA FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OULA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OULA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 





1725b SM I?TH CIRCLE 

OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALI FL 
DChLL FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
DULL FL 
O C N A  FL 
OCALA fL 
OCLLI FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCCILA FL 
O U L A  FL 
-LA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
W l C U  O M S  FL 
DULL FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
-LA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
-A FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALI FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L l  FL 
O U L L  FL 
00111 FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
DCLLI FL 
OC1LA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALL FL 
O U L A .  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALI FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 



PLANT C U S T .  

VEIIIFICATICU LIST OF MTlQ WE 

WE 

12/20,.5 
I I  rJ7i52 

OULA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCILA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OULA FL 
OCaLA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 

O C M A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA. FL 
O U L L  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U I A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OULA FL 
OULA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA CL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA FL 
OCaLL FL 
O U L A  ZL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA FL 
O U L l  FL 
WIDW O M S  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALL FL 
OCALA FL 
-ALL FL 

am FL 

rn 

m 
X 
1 

-4 

- 





a 

c
 

a 



11 v1vw 
11 V?vw 
11 "lvm 
11 Vlvw 
Id "1- 
11 Vlvw 

1, v1vw 
11 "NW 
11 vwm 
11 vivm 
14 vivm 
11 v1vm 

11 vwm 
id viim 
13 vwm 
11 VNW 
11 mvm 
11 Wlvm 
11 vivm 
11 wvm 

id vivm 

11 Vlvw 

71 VNm 
11 "lvw 
11 w1vm 
11 vivm 
14 vwm 
11 v1vw 
11 v1rw 
11 "1vm 
11 nvw 
11 V1.W 
11 vim 

11 vivm 

11 r?vm 
13 VlVW 

7, "1"W 
11 "lvm 

11 v1vw 

1, Vlvm 
71 "WW 
11 "1vw 

1 11 Vlvw 
11 "1vw 
11 vivm 
14 vwm 

14 vivm 
id vivm 

11 vivm 

1, vim 

11 VlWW 



n
 

1
 

r
 

7
 R - ., 



PLANT C l K T  . VERIFICATION Llt, c+ : WTlCE NU€ WD ADDRESS PRIWTIW 

ADMESS 

OCLLA FL 
O U L I  FL 
M I D (  OUI FL 
D U L A  FL 
OCILL FL 
OCALA FL 
DULL FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  F L W  
OULL FL 
O U L A  FL 

OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCIL1 FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALa FL 
OCLLA FL 
O C N A  FL 

OCALA FL 
D U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
MIOW O M S  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OULL, FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
DULL FL 
D U L I  FL 
OCALA FL 
O C N A  FL 
OULa FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L I  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O C A U  FL 

=ALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALL FL 
OCLLA FL 

a A t A  FL 

a a u  FL 

n 



SUITE b 

12/21/95 
11r17152 

=&LA FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA FL 
OChLA FL 
OCALA FL 
OULA FL 
OULA FL 
CCALA FL 

OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OC1LA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 

OULA FL 
O U L L  FL 
OCALA FL 
O C A L I  FL 
OCALA FL 
OULA FL 
OCALL FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA FL 
OULA FL 
O U L A  FL 
WALL FL 
O C N A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O C N A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCLLA FL 
OCALA FL 

OCAL4 FL 
WALL FL 
O C N A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCILA FL 
OCALa FL 
OULl FL 
OCAL1 FL 
OCALL FL 
OFALL FL 
O C A L l  FL 

a a u  FL 

PmE I .  DLon3oRm 
TIACIC 

Z I P  

146I3 
14471 
1 6 G 7 1  
14473 
34G11 
14473 
16473 
16673 
36473 
34473 
34673 
,U,l 
%471 
16673 
We71 
34473 
34G73 
,*.IS 
IS671 
3'473 
14473 
14473 
36671 
14473 
34473 
34471 
,467, 

s a 7 3  
14473 
14e71 
34473 
14671 
36471 
31111 
14673 
14.73 
3 u 1 3  
3 4 4 7 1  
344,s 
1*673 
, 4 0 3  
34471 
su73 
14673 1 
14673 
16411 

16671 
3**7s 
34473 
,441, 

34471 

TI 
9 
0 
rn 

m 

m 
X 
I 

-I 

k 



2
 

LL 



b Y r
 

2
 





- ” u u . 
- N

 
u
 P u
 . . n D 



Y
 





LIST OF mmE HUE AND ADWPEJI m m i m  

IDI*IESI 

14184 sw 33 cr RLI 
14101 JW I Y D  C l  ID 
13787 51  27 lES 
3021 W 137 L Y  
3141 W 111 LY 

301b W 137 L N  
SO02 Y I S 7  LY 
2935 OW I 1 7  LN 
2-36 S 1  I37 LN 
2 9 0  SW 117 LN 
292b W 157  LN 
32% W 137  LOOP 
33- W 137  LOOP 
1252 S 1  111 LOOP 
1268 SW I37  LOOP 
I300 1 W  137  LOOP 
1- MIPI o u s  m 
169 MARION ous m 
151 W I O N  OM* m 
128 W I O N  ous cu 

117 WIM OM1 m 
13074 W 33 lER 
13900 Y 31 1EU 
156615 S" st m RD 
167  W I O N  O M S  nn 
I 6 0  W I O N  OMS nn 
I3901 W 33 1ER 
15657 W 31 T O I  
157 WION OMS m 

13857 SM 27 C l  RD 
13957 sll 27  C l  RD 
14892 SW 32 1ER RD 
14890 W 32 rER 110 
140bO M 12 lER RD 
14820 SW 32 m RD 
16051 W 32 TER PD 
14095 Y 32 TEE RD 
I S 8 7  W 3s C l R  
13b75 W 33 CIR 
11619 SW 33 CIRCLE 
a 9 1  s1  115 PL RD 
1461b SW 63 C l  RD 
16666 1" 61 CT ID 
L4LbO W 4 1  CT ID 
115 W I O N  OAKS LN 
14151 W 42 l E R  I D  
14152 SW 42 1ER RD 
14535 SW 6,  c, ID 
14501 SW 4 1  C l  ID 

120 WIOU OAKS m 

172 *UIOH MS m 

C/O PAULETTE MPCR 

OCUA F L  
O U L A  FL 
D U L I  FL 
O U L A  F L  
OCALA FL 
OSALA FL 
OCUI FL 
O U L A  F L  
OCRLA Fl 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
CCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
D U L L  F L  
OCALA F L  
OCALA FL 
D U L A  FL 
O C U A  F L  
O C U A  F L  
D U L A  F L  
O U L A  F L  

D U L A  F L  
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA F L  
D U L A  F L  
OCCLL1 F L  
OCALA FL 
CCALI FL 
O U L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
O C A t A  FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA F L  
C C A U  F L  
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
D U L L  F L  
O U L A  FL 
OCALI  FL 
O U L l  FL 
D U L L  FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA FL 
D U L h  F L  
D U L L  F L  
OCALA FL 
OCALa FL 
OCALA F L  

a A L h  FL 

ZIP 



PLANT CUB, * 
LIST ff WTICE HUE *MI mmEss P R ~ Y T ~ W D  

ADmESS 

l 4 S l l  IW 43 ET ID 
14560 W 61 c1 I D  
14504 SW 4 1  Cl I D  
1*510 I" 4 1  c, ID 
1G5.6 W .l c, llD 

1457b W 4 1  Cl RD 
14125 S" 6. c, 
14 l80  W 44 C1 
I4141 W 65 CIRCLE 
14510 SW 65 CIRCLE 
16621 3 65 CI-CLE 
16551 ** 65 CIRCLE 
14541 SW 65 CIRCLE 
6277 W I41 LY RD 
4119 W 145 PL I D  
*,2' W L.5 PL 10 

4570 SW 145 PL RD 
142bb W 64 C1 
162b5 SW 44 C7 
14419 SW 4 1  CT I D  
la649 sw 61 Cl I O  
16479 SW 41 CT 10 
144b9 SW 4 1  Cl RD 
144.. *il 4s c, I D  

1444b SW 4 1  Cl RD 
144bb W 4 1  Cl RD 
1447b SW 41 Cl RD 
129 W I O U  ous WUIK 
109 WlON W S  COUISE 
14575 W 62 E R  RD 
14120 W 45 Cl 
14261 W 45 CIRCLE 
4105 W 14s PL 
6400 W I65 PL RD 
6780 W I42 PL 
14790 SW 4 1  lER RD 
I U O <  W 45 El 
I4bI4 W 45 Cl 
147 WID( O M S  COIRS€ 
lt.6 W I O U  O M S  COUISE 
297 WIOW o u s  COUI5.E 
,611. S" 6. CT 
I4-a SU 4b CT 
I44W SW UTI4 Cl 
I4544 SW 6b  Cl 
14865 SW 6b  Cl 
474b SW 161  LDOP 
416' .* 161  L W P  
4780 SW 1 4 1  LOOP 
ssz WIOU m i  m 
sin WION w s  QR 

D U L L  FL 
D U L .  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALL FL 
O U L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
D U L L  FL 
D U L A  FL 
OCLLh FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA FL 
OCALL FL 
D U L L  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
DULL FL 
D U L I  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALI FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA FL 
OCALL FL 
=ALA FL 
D U L L  FL 
OCALL FL 
OCALA FL 
D U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L I  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O C I L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
OC1LA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALI FL 
D U L A  FL 
OCLLA FL 
O U L A  FL 

PAOE 27 DLDllORW 
1IIACIC 

ZIP 

14471-2110 
14411-2111 

14471-2110 
S4471-21ll 
1<G,S-2111 

14471-2110 
1..11-2111 
14471-2112 
lG471-2115 
16471-211b 
14471-2116 
14471-2111 
1UZl-2119 
14471-2121 
14473-2125 
lGG71-212b 
16671-2118 
16671-2111 
14471-2111 
14471-2111 
14671-2111 
14471-2111 
14411-1111 

14G71-2116 
166?1-2116 
14471-2114 
14471-2116 
166Z1-2115 
14471-2115 
1.611-21<1 
14471-2145 
14471-2147 
14471-2151 
14671-2152 
14471-2154 
14471-2155 
14471-21bI 
1.671-2111 
14671-2161 
11171-21bO 
14471-2173 
14471-2W 
lU71-2Sm 
144,1-11.1 

14471-2190 
14471-2194 
1G471-21.5 
SU71-2S96 
14671-219b 
S*47l-P401 
14171-2GOO 



PLANl CUST t 

12120195 
,111,152 

OCALA FL 
O C A U  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
=ALL, FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O C I L A  FL 
OULA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALh FL 
O U L A  FL 
OULA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA FL 
DULL FL 
OULA FL 
D U L L  FL 
OULA FL 
OCALI FL 
OCaLA FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCILL FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCLLA FL 
-LA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCLLA FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA FL 
0C.M FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 

P M E  28 DLoo3olm 
TPAC,C 

Z I P  

rn x 
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cu I 
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VERIFICITICU L I S T  OF NOTICE NA*E 

NulE 

IP,'2W95 
I t  c37:52 

OCALA FL 
D O L A  FL 
ow1 FL 
D O L A  FL 
OCLLL F L  
OCALA FL 
D O L A  FL 
OCaLI FL 
O U L A  F L  
OCaLI FL 
OCALI FL 

O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALL FL 
OCALA FL 
D O L L  FL 
OCALA FL 
D O L I  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA F L  
OCALA FL 
D O L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
D O L A  FL 
O C A i A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
D O L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O C A M  FL 
OCILA FL 
O C I L I  F' 

OCLLA FL 
OCLLA FL 

OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCILA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L I  FL 
O C A L I  FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA FL 
O C I L A  FL 
D O L I  FL 



Sa71 SN 147 LY I D  
1979 SU Le, LY RD 
szo WIW ous m 
182 U I O N  oul rn 
298 MION MI m 
108 WION o u s  m 
i o 0  WION OAKS m 
16711 SN la AVE 
14475 SN 41 1ER 
16511 W 4 1  1ER 
14519 IN 41 TERR 
14687 I* 41 m 
14545 W 41 m 
4011 W 147 PL 
4015 W l e7  PL 
1956 SN 1b7 PL 
39b8 IN 147 PL 
3988 IN 167 PL 
1751 SW 147 LY ID 
1721 SN 147 LY RD 
3759 Y 147 LN RD 
3775 *N 147 LY ID 
37b7 w 147 LY ID 
37-1 w 147 LN RD 
3795 SN 147 LY ID 
1175 IN 147 LY RD 
l l S 5  SU 147 LY ID 
3653 W 147 LY RD 
14)s SN 147 LN 
3361 W 167 PL RD 
336, S" 147 L * K  RD 
%SI# IN I47 LY PD 
13b4 W 147 LY ID 
3178 SN 147 LN RD 
l a79  w 147 5 1  
la63 3 167 S l  
la29 SN 147 ST 
3845 IN I47 ST 
la91 w 147 S l  
190, 3 161 ST 

14171 W 36 TER RD 
I6155 SW 34 TER I D  
14315 SU 14 ID 
14 la5  W I4 m RD 
16391 w I4 m I D  

14b71 SW 41 hVE RD 
1 U I 7  SW 61 WE I D  
16111 SM 41 AVE RD 
1445, 1" la m e  R D  
16SOb SN 18 1ER I D  

3e21 sw 147 s i  

=ALA FL 
OCALA FL 
Dull FL 
D U L A  FL 
D U L L  FL 
O C A U  FL 
O U L 1  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALI FL 
=ALA FL 
OSALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L I  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
D U L A  FL 

OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 

DCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
DULL FL 

OCALA FL 
OCAM FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
WALL FL 
OCALA FL 
DCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L L ,  FL 
O U L A  F L  
O U L A  FL 
O C N A  F l  
O U L A  FL 
oca* FL 

a u  FL 

a A L h  FL 

aw FL 
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PLANT CUST . M 

15131 SW I, CIRCLE 
15025 M 39 CIRCLE 
1-85 SW 39 CIRCLE 
14419 SW I$ CIRCLE 
1501. M 35 CIRCLE 
15004 3 W  35 CIRCLE 
15100 SW 35 CIRCLE 
1Sl.b w M CIRCLE 
ISI8b SW M CIRCLE 

1 5 1 Y  .* M CIRCLE 
15134 SM M CIRCLE 
I5130 SM 34 CIRCLE 
I5110 I" sa CIRCLE 
15114 sw sa CIRCLE 
15154 SW Y CIRCLE 
15156 SW Y CIRCLE 
15122 SM CIRCLE 
15122 w M CIRCLE 
15170 W 38 CIRCLE 
15170 M M CIRCLE 
14921 SW 35 CIRCLE 
14955 SM IS Cl lCLE 
l69?5 SW 35 CIRCLE 
14918 SM 15 CIRCLE 
,4961 SM 15 CIRCLE 
14924 SM 55 CIRCLE 
115 M I O N  OMS LN 
177 MARION OMS LY 
165 MARIDI OMS LY 
I79 WIDW O M S  LN 
181 WION O M 3  LY 
I69 MARION OAKS LY 
171 MARION OAKS LN 
145 MARION OAKS LN 
I40 MARIW OAKS LN 
1% Wlffl O M S  LY 
199 MARION O M S  LN 
1 7 1  WlCU O M S  LN 
2.5 IyuIff l  OAKS LN 
197 WION OAKS LN 
1.e WlON M S  LN 
210 M I O N  O M S  LY 
212 W I O N  O M S  LN 
206 MARION M S  LY 
196 M I C U  O M S  LN 
16.5. M 35 CIR 
-29 M 1- PL 

38,. M 144 PL 
M.5 S" 148 PL 
MOO SI4 148 CL 

sal, S" 168 PL 

O U L A  FL 
OULh FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L I  FL 
=ALA FL 
OCALL FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OChLA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O C I L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
D U L L  FL 
D U L L  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O C A I A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCIL1 FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALI  FL 
OCILh FL 
OCLLL FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O C I L A  FL 
OCILA FL 
=ALL FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O C A L I  FL 
OCILA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L L  FL 
D U L A  FL 
OC*L* FL 







PLANT CUST . NAME 

3411 S I  151 LOOP 
l o l l  sw 15e LOOP 
lo31 S" IS* LOOP 
15077 I* 35 511 
15101 SW 15 CIRCLE 
15115 3W 15 CIRCLE 
15125 3W 35 CIRCLE 
15115 SW 15 CIRCLE 
15113 SW 35 CIRCLE 
15144 SW 35 CIRCLE 
15108 W 35 CIRCLE 
15126 W SS CIRCLE 
15134 W 35 CIRCLE 
15134 W 35 CIRCLE 

IS069 W 15 CIRCLE 
151.5 W 35 CIRCLE 
15091 W 35 CIRCLE 
15087 W 35 CIRCLE 
15089 W 35 CIRCLE 
15252 I* 39 CIRCLE 
I5237 W 39 CIRCLE 
3551 W 151 LY 
1548 W 151 ST 
157e SW 151 Sl 
1551 SW I51 ST 
1567 SW 151 $1 
14816 W 35 AYE RD 
LOb5 W 35 AYE RD 
16897 W 35 AYE RD 
16815 I 3 5  AYE I D  
16.1, W 35 AYE RD 
14931 w 35 AYE RD 
14943 W 35 AYE I D  
14985 W 35 AYE RD 

14965 W 35 AYE I D  
1588e SW I5 AYE I D  
I 5 e U  SW 15 AUE I D  
15we sw 35 AUE RD 
15844 W 35 AYE RD 
15096 W 15 AYE RD 
15067 W 35 AYE I D  

C/O CQT K U C  
15#77 SW 15 AYE I D  
15097 W 35 AYE ID 
15118 SW 35 AYE I D  
15168 SW 35 AYE RD 
l5l56 5" I5 AYE I D  
15143 sw 35 AUE I D  

15120 aw 35 CIRCLE 

14911 sn 35 AYE RD 

15eb1 w 35 AYE RD 

12,21195 

11137152 

OULA F L  
O U L A  FL 

OCALA FL 

OCALA FL 
OCLLA FL 

O U L I  FL 
O U L A  F L  
O U L A  F L  
OCALA FL 
a a A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA F L  
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
DULL FL 
D U L L  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OULA FL 
O U L A  F L  
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OULA FL 
O U L A  FL 

O U L A  FL 

a A u  FL 

a u a  FL 

a m i *  FL 

au* FL 

a A u  FL 
a A L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  F L  
O U L A  F l  
O U L A  FL 

O U L A  FL 
DULL FL 
OULa FL 
OULA F L  
OULA f L  
D U L L  F L  
O U L A  FL 
OULA FL 
OULA FL 

OULh F L  
O U L A  FL 

a A L A  FL 

am* FL 

rn 
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VERIFICATIOU LIST ff NOTICE Y W E  W ADDRESS ?RIMTINO 

"A= ADDRESS 

15175 SW 35 AVE RD 
15121 SW 15 AYE I D  
15201 SW 35 AVE PD 
,752 *" 15. L W P  
1742 SM 151 LWQ 
,,a2 5" I50 LOOP 
3792 SW 150 LWP 
I 7 6 2  SW IS8 LWP 
1482 I* 159 LOOP 
1402 I* 151 LOOP 
lslll I* 15 CIRCLE 
15028 SW 35M CIR 
15060 SW 15 CIRCLE 
3370 W 150 LN RO 
3390 W I58 LN PD 
,,,o W 151 LY I D  
3 s 1  S" 151 LY I D  

1551 W 151 LN RD 
15bO SW 150 LN RO 
1528 SW 158 LN PD 
15b5 SW 150 LN I D  
15249 SW.39 C I R  
1593 SW I59 LN RO 
I5219 W 39 CIRCLE 
15262 I* 39 CIRCLE 
15226 SW 39 CIRCLE 
15226 SW 39 CIRCLE 

15220 W 19 CIRCLE 
1 6 W  SW 15 CIRCLE 
c/o n u L  
14872 SW 35 CIRCLE 
14660 SW 15 CIRCLE 
14475 SW 15 CIRCLE 
14851 SW 15 CIRCLE 
14059 I* 15 CIRCLE 

t u 6 7  W.35 CIRCLE 
14467 W 35 CIRCLE 
14847 I* 15M CIR 
16a57 SW 15 CIRCLE 
15165 SW 19 CIRCLE 

15151 W 19 CIRCLE 
15130 W 39 CIRCLE 
15111 W 39 CIRCLE 
15169 U 39 CIRCLE 
15111 W 39 CIRClE 
15110 IN 39 CIRCLE 
3.94 I* 151 ST 
1698 I* I 5 1  Sl 

i s m  sw 19 CIRCLE 

14859 w as CIRCLE 

15165 w at  CIRCLE 

D U L A  FL 
O M L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALI FL 
OCALA FL 
D U L L  FL 
OCALA fL 
=ALA FL 
OCALI  FL 
OCALA FL 
D U L A  FL 
OCIL .  FL 
OChLA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
D U L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
O C N A  FL 
DUM FL 
OCALA FL 
D U L A  FL 
OCILA FL 
DUM FL 
aiu FL 
D U L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
D C A I A  FL 
O C U A  FL 
OCILA FL 
DULL FL 
D U L L  FL 
D U L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
D U L L  FL 
O C I L I  FL 
=ALA FL 
D U L L  FL 
D U L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
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P U N T  CUST 

VERIFICATIOU L I S T  OF NOTICE HIlE W ADOREIS PRlNTlW 

ADORES3 

2b85 SW lb1 Sl PD 
2494 SW I b b  LN 
2682 SW 1 7 0  Sl 
260@ SW 175 LOOP 
1 b 7 1  W I 7 5  LOOP 
Iblb SW lb8 LOOP 
I 7 Y 3  SW 25 CIRCLE 
1 7 S Y  SW 25 CIRCLE 
t561 Y 175  LOOP 
2557 Y 175  LOO? 
3 l V 6  W 177  LN RD 
17b19 SW 5b N E  I D  

4480 Y 1b1 PL 
1bZ11 UI 50 CIRCLE 
11185 w 50 CIRCLE 
46bI W I b b  LOOP 

I6c.86 SW 44 cn 
14574 SW bl C l  
I 6 7 6 1  SW ( 3  Ta 
15338 SW 59 Cl 

1 5 l H  IN 52 CIRCLE 
I5%8 W 52 CIRCLE 
5bE5 SW I50  LN 
5181 Y ISbTH ST 
' O M  U 154 LN RD 
b2b4 W 155 ST ID 
(320 M 151 PL 
bo30 OW 155 Sl I O  
I4885 SW (5 AVE I D  
837  MIDI O M S  
4691  SW I39 LN 
IGI@@ SW U AVE RD 
1631E SU 44 AVE 
U I O  SW I 4 3  LOOP 
I4493 Y 47 CT 
l a b 9  W 47 C l  
w . 0  S" 147  LOOP 
I4442 SW 44 AVE 
4746 SM 144 Sl 
6066 SW 117 
4834 SW I 4 7  LOO? 
4470 SW 117 LOOP 
6902 u I41 LOOP 
-94 Y 147 LOOP 
14140 SW 44 AVE 
14330 I* 64 I V E  
6378 SW 142 PL 
6288 S" 162 PL 
a&. S" 162 PL 

4500 sw nom ST no 

m BOX 11222 

O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O C N A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  F L  
OULA FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA FL 
MIOU OAKS FL 
=ALA FL 
O U L I  FL 
O U L I  FL 
OULA FL 
OCALA FL 
OULA F L  
O U L A  FL 
=ALA F L  
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 

OCALh FL 
O U L I  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA F L  
OCALA FL 
O C N A  FL 
O U L l  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OULA F L  
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L I  FL 
OULA FL 
O U L L ,  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA F L  
=ALA FL 
O U L A  FL 

O c A u  FL 

a b u  FL 
O C N A  FL 
OCALL FL 
OCALA F L  
OCALA FL 
O C l l l  FL 
OC*L* FL 



M 

.isr w mil= M un AD~X~ESL mitmm 

LDDIIES. 

430b W 142 ST I D  
62*2 SW 142 Sl I D  
4310 SW 142 I T  RD 
612' .* 142 ST RD 
4311 SW le2 PL 
6111 SW 162 sr I D  
lS*M S" I6 Ab€ 

,5665 I" 34 CT RD 
1552s SW 34 CT RD 
15501 fW 31 &V 

15181 SW Sd CIRCLE 
15009 SW M CIRCLE 
1501. SW M CIRCLE 
IS082 W M CIRCLE 
15082 SW M CIRCLE 
lslll SW M CIRCLE 
151b7 W M CIRCLE 
15175 SW M CIRCLE 
15119 U M CIRCLE 
15143 SW M CIRCLE 
15103 W M CIRCLE 
15115 W Y CIRCLE 
14318 w 39 C l  RD 
14610 W 59 C l  I D  

2811 U 141 LOOP 
2117 I" 160 PL 
2989 W I 4 0  PL 
289* SW 143 PL RD 
2900 SW 143 PL RD 
2c.II J" 143 PL UD 
14078 SW 30 E R R  RD 
14131 SW 30 lER ID 
16171 W 3. T E l  RD 
14111 SW 31 TER RD 
1G515 SW M TER RD 
14b9b W 39 C l  RD 
14b4L W 39 C l  I D  
14656 W 39 C l  I D  
14686 w 59m CT ID 
1 U 1 0  SW 36 Tn ID 
14'11 W 34 ER RD 
14644 SW 34 l E R  RD 
1 4 b W  SW 34 lER ID 
I 4 L I I  SM 34 lER RD 
I 4 b Y  SW 34 TER RD 

14719 SW 41 AVE RD 
1,.1 I" 141 LW ID 
S r 6 2  U 147 LN RD 
3710 W I*? LN I D  
,114 W 147 LW I D  

1 4 n t  sw 61 RD 

C/O C l R l I S  Y(YDEN 

O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCLLL FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
DCALA FL 
OULA FL 
OCALI FL 
O U L I  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O C I L A  FL 
OCALI FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCLLA FL 
WALL FL 
-LA FL 
O U L L  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O C I L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA FL 
O C N A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALa FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCAL& FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
DcALl  FL 
DEAL& FL 
D U L L  FL 
O C N A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OClLA FL 
O C A t A  FL 
OCALI  FL 



Y M  

L I S T  oc m n c E  YM um ADWEIS PRIYTIU) 

ADDRESS 

Pa am 11175 
3706 SW I47 LN ID 
1740 Y 1b7 LY I D  
,610 Y 141 ST 
,656 SW I47 ST 
3434 SW 167 S l  
3716 SW I47 I T  
,728 I* 147 I T  
1761 SW 111 PL 
1715 SW hb7 PL 

3702 SW 147 PL 
3712 Y 147 PL 
3744 Y 147 PL 
3702 Y 147 PL 
3728 Sll 147 PL 
1712 SW I47 PL 
3536 Y 147 LY ED 
35)) SM lb7 LN ID 
3558 I'd 147 LY ID 
3528 SW 147 LY ED 
3514 U 167 LY I D  
5526 3W 147 LY I D  
35.4 SW 141 LN ED 
3524 SW 147 LY ID 
1532 Y 147 LN ED 
3590 Y 147 LN ID 
3510 W 147 LY RD 
IIb09 SW l b  l E R  I D  
14651 SM 34 TEE I D  

14546 SW 41 TER 
14546 SW 41 lEn 
14518 U 41 lER 
14570 Y 41 lER 
6012 w 147 PL 
60c.O Y I47 PL 
4832 SY 147 PL 
4Pb4 SM 117 PL 

3745 sw i b m  PL 

14491 sw st  cr ID 
3727 Y 147 I1 
3 n 7  Y I47 ST 
3707 Y 147 5 1  
37G3 Y 147 ST 
3761 Y ib7 ST 
3781 w 147 SI 
14626 SW U TER I D  
14642 U U 1ER ED 
14618 SW U l E R  I D  
14696 Y U 1ER ED 
14664 SW U lER I D  
16'85 s* ,a l E I  RD 

O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
DCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA FL 
D U L L  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
D U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCILA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALL FL 
DCALI FL 
D U L A  FL 
D C I L I  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O C N A  FL 
D O L I  FL 
O U L A  FL 
E L L A  FL 
O U L I  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L I  FL 
=ALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
=ALA FL 
DCLLL FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
D U L A  FL 
O C I L A  FL 

21* 
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3, omas331 
11 wnv1 
11 ww1 

14 0131d10111S 
11 0131110111S 

11 SSNlndS m11s 
11 s~inds nulls 

11 Vlvm 
11 v1vm 

11 Vlvm 
11 mvm 
11 "1- 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Wlvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
1, "lvm 
11 Vlvm 
1, "lvm 
11 "lvm 

14 vwm 

11 viwm 
71 Vlvm 
11 "Nm 
11 nvm 
11 vivm 

11 vwm 
11 Vlvm 

1, nvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
id vwm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
11 Vlvm 
1, "lvm 
11 Vlvm 
Id "1110 

73 TIM minw 
1, "lvm 
11 v1vm 
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P 0 BOX 1929 

1208 W L A W  

APl 226 

2200 S bTH ST 

P 0 eQX 14.1 
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ADRESS 

PO W X  6145 
c/o m MILL01 
1061 I Y V a K S S  AYEYL? 

1040 1YKPY.I *YEYE 
7Z.5 Ill I18 1ER 
4202 PLAT1 R a m  
10685 Y 95 TERR 
P 0 M X  772 
Po WX 6,' 

P D WX 70212 
1411 Y 4 I  ST I D  APT C 

2526 Y 8lH LY 
2226 E S I L M  IMS 8LW 
e090 Y 22 N E  APl 8 
2060 Y Y STREET 
1870 SE 4e I1 I D  & P l  c 
4151 Y I 9  CT 
1830 SE 39 ST APT A 

1 9 S l  Y I7 Cl APT D 
2060 Y 4 0  I T  RD APT 8 
1750 Y Y ST 
4050 Y 22 AYE APT A 

1801 Y 40 I T  RD APT A 
419) Y 22 N E - A P T  A 
1820 SE 40 ST RD APl A 
4150 Y 22 N E  A P l  8 
131 SE lSlH ST 

Y 4Q ST RD 
3800 Y 17 CT APl C 
1801 SE 4 0  ST RD APl D 
1970 Y 4001 I D  APT C 

2451 SE 1 9  I1 
4000 Y I9  AWE APT D 
2010 Y 60 ST ID APT A 

4190 SE 22 AYE A P I  8 
1770 SE 60  51 I D  
4051 Y 20 lER APT A 
1128 Y 40 I1 I D  APT C 
655) S I  2111 COUlT ROAD 
I l l 2  SW SIXM I T  
211, SW 39 A K  
Y 5 0  Y I7 Cl APT A 

PO WX IS41 
PO sm I703 
P 0 W X  4902 
P 0 BOX 2221 
P 0 .OX 4611 
P 0 sm 5665 
PO WOX 214 
P 0 wx 2024 

18oo Y 17 cr APT u 

APT 8 

A N  MIS 

APT D 

OCALA FL 
U l l L w D  FL 
I E L M * I Y  FL 
E L 8 R K  FL 
"IM, FL 
P l W l  C I T Y  FL 
ELLYIEM FL 
BELLEVIEW FL 
DELLEWE* FL 
OCLLL FL 
O C A U  FL 
OCLLA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O C U .  FL 
OCILA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OULA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O C I L I  FL 
OCILL ,  FL 
OCILA FL 
O U L I  FL 
O U L A  FL 
DCILA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA FL 
O C I L l  FL 
DCILA FL 
OCLLA FL 
DCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
D U L L  Fl 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OFALL FL 
D U L I  FL 
O U L L  FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALL FL 
WALL FL 

Z I P  

P 
!3 
rn. 

m x 
li 
m - 

53 



PLbNT V l C T  * 

1117 
1117 
1111 

1111 
1117 
1111 

1117 
1111 
1117 
1117 
1111 
1117 
1111 
1117 
1111 
1117 
I 1 1 7  
1117 
1117 
1117 
Ill7 
1117 
LII7 
1111 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
I111 
1111 
1117 
1111 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1 1 1 r  
lll7 
LllI 
1117 
1117 
1 1 1 1  
1117 
1111 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1111 

1117 
1117 
1117 

PO MDX 4924 
m .ON s m  
m MX o o z  
1.11 Y 7em I T  
2a1e SE .I 11 I D  APT D 
2168 Y 4em ST RD 

I990 E 40 SI I D  APT A 

1 9 1 7  E LAKE WEIR AYE 
la31 SE 40 I T  I D  APT A 
177e E 4, ST I O  LPT A 
U49 SE LAKE E111 AVE 
31.1 Y 17 CT APT A 
4180 SE 26 TER 
1950 P Y I1 
,101 Y 2e m A P I  B 
1850 Y 40 I T  I D  APT D 
1980 E 40 ST I D  APT D 
-59 Y L U E  WEIR A K  
4201 SE 22 AVE LIT 8 
1910 $E 40 11 I D  W T  0 
4001 SE 22 AW A P l  A 
409e SE 20 m APT 0 

4es1 Y 21 CT m s 
lase SE 60 ST I D  APT c 
3910 SE I7 Cl APT 8 
5850 Y I7 CT APT B 
3990 E I 9  A K  
19** Y 48 ST I D  
4*8* SE z*m ma 
m o o  Y 40 I1 I D  APT 0 
4100 Y 21 CT 
19oe SE 6s I T  I D  APT D 
199a SE I1 CT 
1920 P 60 f l  I D  APT C 
199a Y I 7  C T 4 P T  D 
.I.* Y 21 TER 
4124 SE 21 Ab€ 
LO301 Y 110 I T  RD 
1850 SE 1# I T  I D  APT A 
60*. Y I 9  A K  
4a5e Y 2) mu APT 8 
1830 Y 39 I1 A P l  C 
4101 P 21 CT APT 0 
60.1 Y 22 A K  
4051 SE 21 C l  
2171 Y 40 ST I D  APT A 

1720 Y 40 51 I D  APT A 

2000 Y 48 I T  I D  

m MX 4963 

a w e s  19 WE 

I B T ~  SE 40  sr RD APT D 

APT c 

APT c 
APT 0 

APT A 

APT c 

A P l  A 

APT D 

OCALL FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCLLA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  F L  
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
D U L I  F L  
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  F L  
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OULA FL 

O U L A  FL 
O U L A  F L  
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
DULL FL 
D U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
DULL FL 
OULA F L  
O U L L  FL 
OCALA FL 

O U L A  F L  
O U L A  F L  
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  F L  
D U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  F L  
Y L L N I E W  FI 
OCALA FL 
O U L I  F L  
O U L I  F L  
O U L A .  FL 
O U L A  FL 

O U L A  F L  
O U L l  F L  
O U L A  F L  
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 

0 
1 n 

-0 
6 



P L W T  CUST.  

1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
Llll  
1117 
1117 
1111 
1 1 1 7  
1111 
, 1 1 7  
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1111 
1117 
111, 
1117 
1111 
1 1 1 ,  

1117 
1111 
1117 
1111 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1111 
111, 
1111 
1111 
I l l ,  
1117 
1111 
1 1 1 1  

1117 
1117 
1111 
1111 
1117 
1111 
1117 
I l l ,  
1117 
1117 

19SO Y I7 Cl A P l  A 
4156 Y 2s AVE 
2 S l e  Y 4s SI ID APT I 
I7,O Y 39 I1 
1871 Y 19 ST 
1711 Y 4 0  31 RD-APT A 

1950 Y 19 AVE APT 8 
4001 Y 21 Cl 
1920 Y 0 *l RD APT I 
4150 Y 21 C1 A P l  I 
4091 Y 22 AVE-APT 
4048 Y I 9  Cl 
198s Y Y S I  
1918 Le 23 A= 
390s SE I7 Cl A P l  I 
4090 Y 21 Cl A P l  A 
US0 Y I7  C1 APT D 
2040 Y 40 ST RO APT A 
3991 Y I9  AVE 
2414 Y 60 SI I D  
Y O 0  Y I7 C l  A P l  A 
2c.51 Y 4I $1 RD 
18OS Y 4 8  I1 I D  APT A 
4050 Y 22 AVE A P l  I 
6091 Y 22 AVE A P l  I 
1821 Y 4s Sl I D  APT D 
4153 Y 21 Cl 
1770 SE 39 IT ACT A 
l*S, Y 40 Sl RV APT e 
4840 Y 21 C l  
I980 Y 40 51 I D  
I980 Y 40 I1 nD, APT C 

6.0. Y 1 0  Cl 
1950 Y I7 Cl APT D 
1.1s Y 40 SI I D  
6091 M 21 C l  APT A 
1801 Y 19 Sl 
2oee P YM a1 
*IS0 Y 21 Cl APT A 
2ObI SE 40 ST I D  APT A 
2eo1 Y 19 SlREEl  
1720 Y 60 ST RD APT D 
1770 $E 4 0  $7 I D  W T  C 

1811 Y IO SI RD APT I 
2101 $E 39 ST 
2011 %E 19 Sl 
IT20 Y 0 SI I D  A l l  I 
5050 $E 20 C l  APT I 
4190 Y 21 C l  
2001 Y 4 0  Sl 10 

6091 Y zom CT APT A 

1PT I 

APT B 

APT A 

APT A 

APT I 
& P l  A 

O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
D U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
E L L A  FL 
DUM FL 
OCALA FL 
WALL FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
W A L L  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  F L  
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
=ALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
=ALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCCILL FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L L  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCAL1 FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 

m x 
I 
m 
-I 

- - 

/r 



PL*"T C W T  . 
1111 
1111 
1117 
1117 
I l l 7  
1111 
1117 
I ! , ,  
1117 
1117 
1 1 1 7  
111) 
I l l 7  
,117 
1117 
,117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1 1 1 7  
1117 
1117 
1117 
,117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
,111 
1117 
1117 
1 1 1 7  
111, 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
1111 
1111 
1117 
ILL, 

LIST OF mncE WIE 1w ~ ~ E S S  mimim 

MmEss 

4000 Y 19 N E  A P l  B 
1499 E s*m s i  
a 7 5  Y zmm m n  
le,. Y 39 ST A P l  0 
I900 Y 19 sr 
21.1 Y ¶* Sl 
lM1 Y 2 1  CT 
l**O E 21 CT 
l a77  Y L M E  l E I R  AVE 
sa77 E LME EIR nm 
sa47 ¶E LME F I R  AVE 
la55 P LAKE F I R  BVE 
sa75 Y L M E  E I R  LVE 
1175 SE I* SI 
2121 Y 40 ST no 
2322 E 40 st no 
2172 Y 40 ST I D  
2392 E 4* I T  no 

1811 Y 4# ST I D  A P l  B 
LI7e Y 40 IT IO APT B 
2 l I *  Y I* SI 
2124 x I* I T  

I990 Y I* ST 
2ObI Y 39 S l  
I971 E 1 9  ST 
1771 Y 19 51 
1751 E 1 9  I1 
I77* Y 19 ST APT C 

1*09 Y L U E  E l R  
S d a G  Y 2s CT 
510 J O U  F A I L  
4221 Y 23 TER 
,281 Y 21 cr 
4253 Y 2 1  lER 
4210 E 21 TER 
4125 Y 23 lER 
4155 Y 23 lER 
41.5 Y 21 m 
.IS# Y 2s m 
41bO Y 2S M 
4184 Y 2s m 
4ae5 Y 21 m 
4ObI Y 21 m 
6.48 Y 2s m 
40*0 ¶E 21 m 
6.19 SE 2 s  m 
S985 SE 2s 101 
l.15 SE 2s TER 
1.n E 21 TER 

2000 40 ST no APr B 

2171 Y a* IT 

4101 Y 21 CT APT A 

O U L A  FL 
-LA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  F L  
OULA FL 
O U L A  F L  
O U L A  FL 

O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  F L  
O U L I  FL 
O U L A  F L  
OCALA F L  
-LA FL 
OCALA F L  
OULA FL 
OCALA F L  
O U L I  FL 
E L L A  F L  
O U L A  F L  
OCALA F L  
O U L I  F L  
O U L I  FL 
-LA F L  
E A L A  F L  
D U L A  FL 

O U L A  F L  
D U L A  FL 
O U L A  F L  
E A L A  F L  
O U L I  FL 
OCLLA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA F L  
OCALA FL 
E A L A  F L  
D U L A  FL 
D O L A  F L  
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
-LA F L  
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 

O U L A  F L  
OCALA F L  
D U L L  F L  
O U L A  F L  
D U L A  FL 
OCALL F L  
OCILA FL 

a u h  FL 





1117 
1117 
1117 
, , I ,  
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
i l l ,  
1117 
111, 
1111 
111) 
111, 

1117 
111) 
1111 

,111 
1117 
1117  
1117 
1117 
1117 
I l l ,  
1117  
1117  
1117 
1117 
1117 
1117 
,117 

1117 
1 1 1 7  
1111 
I I I 7  
1117 

1117 

O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  LL 
O U L A  FL 
O C N I  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
D O L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
DULL FL 
O C U A  FL 
OSALA FL 
D A L L  FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L L  FL 
O U L A  FL 
O U L A  FL 
OCALA FL 
O U L A  FL 

SILVER SPRLYDS FL 
I U E l F l E L O  FL 
O E N S M R O  KV 

SILVER spIzms FL 

TOTAL PRINTED 141  



PA
G

E 
@

 
O

F 
"T6 

, 



PLbNT CUS, . ADDRESS 

25225 LE IS* Sl 
252.8 NE 111 ST 
25311 LE IS* Sl 
25261 LE I39 ST 
25311 K I19 ST 
25201 NE I,* SI 
25231 I€ I39 ST 
15111 NE 1,. SI 

24S10 LE 1% PL 
25338 LE IY PL 
2522a LE IY  PL 
252bI N IY PL 
25331 NE I Y  CL 
25301 LE IY  PL 
25221 LE IY  PL 
25280 K IY  PL 
25338 NE 1% S? 
2532s NE 138 S I  
25315 LE I34 ST 

25331 LE I W  ST 
25311 N IY 51 
25230 IE 1Y ST 
25292 LE 117 PL 
25221 LE 131 PL 
25242 LE 137 PL 
25294 LE 131 LN 

25265 K I17 LN 
25224 LE 111 LN 
25234 LE I37 LN 
25254 N E  I37 LN 
25211 NE I37 LN 
25295 NE 137 LN 
25311 NE I36 LY 
25270 LE 13b LY 
2523# NE 131 LN 
25tSO IE l 1b  LY 
2525s LE I 3 6  LY 
2524) LE l I 6  LN 
25311 LE 1% LN 
25330 NE I I b  LW 
25321 NE I16 LY 
C I O  F R l D D  
Zt.05 Im B X D  I T  
25260 NE 1% LY 
25250 LE 130 Sl 
25190 NE 111 PL 
152.1 K I36 L" 
P 0 80I 88 

*stsi N 159 sr 

Is310 LE IM ST 

25321 YE i i i rn  LM 

SALT swims FL 
SALT smims FL 
FT PCCW FL 
F r  I C C W  FL 
Fl * C C W  FL 
SALT SwIM FL 

FT *CCW FL 

FT mCW FL 

SALT smims FL 

SALT smiuos FL 

SALT smims FL 
SALT smims FL 

SALT smims FL 
SALT swims FL 

SALT S R I M  FL 

SAL1 SPRlWS FL 
FT W V  FL 
SALT smims FL 
SALT smims FL 

w r  swims FL 
SALT swims FL 
SALT smims FL 
SALT swims FL 

SALT smims FL 

SALT swims FL 
ULT sms FL 
 SAL^ swim FL 
SALT swims FL 

SALT swims FL 
SALT swims FL 
ULT swims FL 
SALT smims FL 

FT ICCOY FL 

SALT SWIWS FL 

SALT W R I M  FL 

FT ICCOV FL 

FT PCCW FL 
FT *CEO* FL 
Ut1 SPRIYOI FL 
SAL' *PnIms rr 

FT PCCW FL 

SALT SPRlNOS FL 

GAINESVILLE FL 
FT PCCOV FL 
FT PCCOV FL 
FT P C C W  FL 
FT K C D V  FL 
L M E L W D  FL 

SALT smims FL 

SALT swims FL 

SALT snrms FL 
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12/20/95 

006 
007 
009 
010 
011 
015  
018 
02 1 
027 
028 
030 
032 
038 
047 
049 
052 
054 
057 
06 1 
0 6 3  
0611 
065 
067 
068 
070 
07 1 
073 
076 
077 
078 
083 
088 
100 
1011 
105 
106 
107 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
120 
130 
131 

NUMBER OF FORMS P R I N T E D  PAGE 1 

OLG030RP6 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS W I T H  ZIP+& 

2 

1 
1 

1 

3 
1 

1 
1 

I 

. ....... " ...,.,,,. . . . . . . . .....I .,,..,,./. .. .. . . .  

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4 

2 
2 

1 
1 
1 
2 

1 
1 
3 

11  
1 

2 
1 

1 
8 

MARION OAKS 



12/20/95 

Z I P  CODE - - - - - - - - 
134 
138 
144 
145 
146 
141 
148 
165 
161 
180 
191 
193 
199 
200 
209 
211 
220 
222 
236 
21 1 
284 
287 
294 
30 1 
303 
309 
321 
322 
323 
326 
321 
328 
330 
331 
334 
336 
331 
338 
339 
344 
346 
341 
313 
316 
319 
436 
441 
414 
480 
481 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED PAGE 2 

DLG030RP6 

1 
2 

1 

1 
3 
1 

1 
2 

5 
1 

1 
1 
3 
1 
1 
1 

1593 
2 

I 

1 

1 
77 1 

5 
1 
1 
1 

2 
1 
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=
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P
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1 2 / 2 0 / 9 5  PAGE 1 NUMBER OF FORMS P R I N T E D  

D L G 0 3 0 R P 6  

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH Z I P + 4  

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4  

3 3  

SOUTH FORTY 



Z I P  CODE . . . . - . . . 
117 
3 0 1  
3 1 7  
320 
321 
322 
327 
3 2 8  
4 9 4  
7 0 6  
9 9 9  

GRAND TOTAL 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED PAGE 1 

DLGO 3 0 RP6 
NUMBER OF 

FORMS WITH ZIP+4 
NUMBER OF 

FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4  , 
. - .____..____.____. 

1 

4 
a s  

1 
1 

1 

34 
. .____ 

1 
E 

1 

48  

BEECHERS POINT 

1 -I 



12/19/95 

Z I P  CODE 
. - . . . . . . 

123 
142 
146 
167 
174 
181 
201 
260 I 

PAGE 1 NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED 

DLG030RP6 

NUMBER OF NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT Z I P + 4  FORMS WITH Z I P + I  .,..-.---..--... -..__.____...._____ 

1 
1 

1 
1 
2 
1 

1 
1 
2 

1 

1 
3 

102 
2 
1 
2 
2 

1 

1 
1 . - . - . . . . 

119 

1 
1 
3 

30 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

56 17 5 

HERMITS COVE 



12/19/95 

ZIP CODE 
. . . . . . . . 

030 
124 
183 
255 
257 
268 
320 
321 

329 
330 
334 
410 
421 
432 

I 441 
444 
469 
470 
480 
481 
482 
485 
488 
490 
496 
497 

322 

268 
320 
321 
322 

481 
482 
485 
488 
490 
496 
497 

I GRAND TOTAL 

PAGE 1 NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED 

DLG030RP6 

NUMBER OF NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH ZIP+4 FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4 , -.-....__....___.__ --..___..____.._ 

1 

1 
121 

1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
3 
57 
2 

1 
2 
3 
1 
1 
1 

1 

2 
1 

224 

INTERLACHEN LAKE ESTATES 



12/19/95 

Z I P  CODE 

103 

2 2 0  
3 0 5  
320 
3 2 1  
3 2 2  
334 
3 3 5  

1 346 

a i o  

GRAND TOTAL 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH Z I P + 4  --...-..________ 

16 
5 5  
1 
1 
1 

PAGE 1 

DLG030RP6 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT Z I P + 4  , ________...-..._.__ 

1 
1 
1 
1 
2 

19 

1 

26 100 

PALM PORl 
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12/19/95 

Z I P  CODE 
. . . . . . . 

013 
014 
120 
120 
130 
134 
136 
138 
184 
105 
1 0 6  
199 
240 
313 
321 
322 
327 
334 
628 

GRAND TOTAL 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH Z I P + 4  . .- .___.____.___ 

1 

1 

I 

115 
1 

1 

120 
. . . - - - . 

PAGE 1 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4 
..___..__...__..__. 

1 
1 

1 
2 
1 

DLGO 3 ORP6 

3 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

29 
1 
1 1 
1 

46 166  

POMONA PARK 
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1 2 / 1 9 / 9 5  

Z I P  CODE 
. . . . . . . . 

020 
038  
042  
044  
1 2 7  
129  
1 3 6  
1 4  5 
140  
1 5 5  
1 6 4  
168 
169  
183 
1 8 0  
2 1 1  
2 1 5  
217 
2 2 0  
2 4 4  
2 4 6  
2 6 8  
2 8 6  
301 
310  
320  
321 
322 
324  
325 
327  
3 2 8  
330 
334  
347  
37 1 
3 7 3  
3 7 6  
3 7 1  
378  
410 
4 1 1  
425 
430 
4 3 1  
433  
4 4 1  
443 
440 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH ZIP+4 ...___._._..____ 

1 

1 

1 

2 
153 

1 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4 

PAGE 1 

2 
1 
1 
1 

DLG030RPK 

1 
1 
1 
1 

1 

1 
1 
2 

91 
1 

1 

1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
2 
1 
1 
1 

RIVER PARK 



12 /19 /95  

ZIP CODE 
. . . . . . . 

456 
461 
462 
463 
469 
471 
414 
481 
486 
487 
488 
4 9 0  
49 1 
492 
495 
496 
497 
546 
615 
6 3 3  

GRAND TOTAL 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH ZIP+4 _________. . - - - - -  

1 

, . . - . - . 
19 3 

PAGE 2 

DLGO 3 ORP 6 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4 I 

_.__._.____._._..-- 

1 
2 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 

2 
1 
1 
1 
1 ____.- .  - 

151 344 



12/19/95 

ZIP CODE 
. . . . . . . . 

116 
320 
321 
322 
328 
333 

GRAND TOTAL 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH ZIP+4 

1 

30 
1 
1 
1 . . . . . - . . 

34  

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+( .______.._._..-..-- 

PAGE 1 

DLGO 3 ORP6 

9 4 3  

SARATOCA HARBOUR 



ZIP CODE 
. . . . . . - . 

1 GRAND TOTAL 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED PAGE 1 

DLG030RP6 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH ZIP+P 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4 

9 

9 
. . . . - 

I 

3 3  

SILVER LAKE OAKS 



12/19/95 

339 
401 
442 
482 
488 

Z I P  CODE 

NUMBER OP FORMS PRINTED 

NUMBER OP 
PORMS WITH ZIP+4 .______..___...- 

1 
a 

1 
43 

1 
1 

PAGE 1 

DLGO3ORP6 

NUMBER OF 
PORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4 I 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
2 

19 
1 

1 
1 

1 . - . - . . 
31 85 

ST. JOHNS HIGHLANDS 



12/19/95 

Z I P  CODE . . . - . . . . 

.....- 1 . . . - . . . - 
6 2  

.. 
30 92 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED PAGE 1 

DLGO 3 0 RP6 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT Z I P + 4  

NUMBER OF 
______..__....----- FORMS WITH Z I P + 4  ._______.---.--- 

1 
2 
2 
1 
1 

1 E  

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 

1 
5 8  
1 

I 

WELAKA 



12/19/95 

ZIP CODE 
. . . . . . . - 

302 
316 
311 
320 
321 
322 
323 
326 
327 

GRAND TOTAL ! 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH ZIP+4 _...__._____.... 

1 
10 

2 

1 

14 
. . . - . - . 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4 

PAGE 1 

DLGO 3 0 RP6 

1 
1 
1 

3 

1 
1 

. . - . - . 
8 22 

WOOTEN 
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